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This Question Paper consists of 26 questions [Section-A (16) + Section-B (5 +5)] and 16 printed pages.

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4

SET | A

ENGLISH

(302)

Day and Date of Examination

Signature of Invigilators 1.

General Instructions :
1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions
contained in the Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page.

Also check to see that the questions are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other

than the specified places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.
4  Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.
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ENGLISH

(302)

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100

Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All the questions from Section 'A' are compulsory.

(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from

one option only.
(iv) Marks are indicated against each question.
SECTION - A
1 Read the following extracts carefully and answer the questions that follow : 4
(a) Along with this religious counsel, there were a series of visits to hakims

(physicians who followed the Greek or Unani system of medicine). These

quacks prescribed all types of concocted drops to put in my eyes. The surmas,

which were administered at all hours of the day and night, burned and stung

my eyes; and the only soothing part of the miserable ordeal was the loving

caress of mother afterwards.

®
(i)
(iii)

What did the hakims prescribe for the writer ? 1
What was the effect of the medicines prescribed by these hakims ? 1

The writer had been through a miserable ordeal. What was it ? 1

What was the soothing part of this ordeal ?
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(iv) Which words in the extract are similar in meaning to the following 1
expressions ?

- a difficult or unpleasant experience

- a gentle touch to show affection for somebody. E+E=

OR

(a) “Aradhana”, my mother said quietly, “we love you, my child, and believe
me we will always love you. You are our child. For almost eighteen years
I have cared for you. I have laughed with you and I have cried for you.
I have given you eighteen years of my life. Don’t you think that counts more
than being carried nine months inside my womb ? Tell me, dear”.

(1) For how many years had Aradhana been with her adopted parents ? 1

(i) Cite words from the extract which tell that Aradhana’s adopted 1
parents loved her and cared for her.

(iii) What is the point that Aradhana’s mother wanted her to understand ? 1

1 1
(iv) Which words in the extract are opposite in meaning to the E+E=1

following words ?

Quietly
- Cried.

(b) Father, we’ve never really been close and 1 can’t rightly say you’ve been 4
my friend, philosopher, guide, etc. Yet I would like you to be aware of
my thoughts. They are very important to me. You are highly educated and
you provide very well for the family. But in your departmental store, do you
apply Pythogoras’ Theorem or Newton’s Law of Gravity ? For that matter,
does your doctor friend ? Or your lawyer brother ?

(1) Quote the words which suggest that the writer does not share a 1
warm and a close relationship with his father.
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(i) Why did the writer want to make his father aware of his thoughts ? 1

(i) By making a reference to ‘Pythogoras theorem’ or ‘Newton’s law 1
of Gravity’ what is the point that the writer wants to highlight ?

(iv) Which words in the extract are similar in meaning to the %4‘%:
following expressions ?
- ‘a person who advises you on how to live and behave’.
- ‘a large store/shop, divided into several parts’.

OR

(b) Providence had helped me to retain my true identity, and, in the process, charter
the course of my life. I have often wondered what would have happened if
nature had not ‘marked” me out, and given me my ‘guard’ by giving me that
small hole on my left ear lobe, and if Nan-kaka had not noticed this
abnormality. Perhaps, I would have grown up to be an obscure fisherman,
toiling somewhere along the west coast.

(1) What had providence helped the writer to do ? 1
(i) How had nature marked him out ? 1
(iii) What would have happened had nan-kaka not noticed this 1

abnormality ?

1 1
(iv) Which words in the extract are similar in meaning to the E+E=
following expressions ?

- God or a force that controls our lives and the things that happen
to us.

- a feature in a person’s body that is not usual
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2 Answer any three of the following questions in about 30-40 words each :  2x3=6
(a) What major challenge does the use of wind energy pose to man ?
(Fuel of the Future)

(b) Would you call doctor Benson a kind and gentle doctor ? Would Evans
think of him in the same way ? Why / Why not ?

(A Case of Suspicion)

(c) Write two incidents to show the quality of responsibility in Baldeo and

Tembu.
(The Tiger in the Tunnel)
(d) What saved India from complete deterioration ? Give two reasons.

(India-Her Past and Future)

3 Answer the following in about 60 words : 6

‘Bholi’s meeting with her teacher was a turning point in her life. Comment on

this statement. Support your answers with details from the story.
(BHOLI)

OR

Why did the Intruder come to Gerrard’s house ? Could the Intruder carry out his
plan ? Why/Why not ?

(IF I WERE YOU)
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4 Read the following extracts and answer the questions that follow :
The peasants came like swarms of flies
And buzzed the Name of God a hundred
Time to paralyse the Evil one.
With candles and with lanterns
Throwing giant scorpion shadows
On the mud-baked walls
They searched for him; he was not found
They clicked their tongues.

(a) Quote the lines from the above extract which indicate that a large number 2
of peasants had come to paralyse the scorpion. (The Evil one)

(b) Whose shadows were thrown on the walls ? 1
(c) Why did the peasants click their tongues ? 2
OR

No time to turn at Beauty’s glance
And watch her feet, how they can dance.
No time to wait till her mouth can
Enrich that smile her eyes began.

A poor life this if, full of care
We have no time to stand and stare.

(a) What does the word ‘Beauty’ in the above extract refer to ? Why does 2
the poet spell the letter with capital 'B’?

(b) What does the line, ‘till her mouth can enrich that smile her eyes began’ 2
mean ?

(c) What according to the poet is a poor life ? 1
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5 Read the passage given below and answer the questions that follow :

While studying at the Sorbonne in Paris, Marie had little money to spend
on food, and on one occasion, she even fainted from weakness in the lecture hall.
In spite of all her problems, however, she topped her class with honours in Physics
and Mathematics. It was at the sorbonne that she met Pierre, a respected but poor

scientist at the School of Physics and Chemistry.

Marie was unable to afford a laboratory of her own. She was invited by Pierre
to share his workshop with him. They got married in July 1895, and thus began

their short but successful scientific collaboration.

Marie and Pierre were inspired by the work of the eminent French physicist
Henri Becquerel. In 1896, Becquerel discovered rays of an unknown kind which
were spontaneously emitted from uranium. Marie became fascinated by the emission
of similar rays from pitchblende. She decided that she would try and discover this

unknown substance.

(a) ‘Despite suffering hardships as a student, Marie’s performance was brilliant’. 2

Cite details from the passage in support of this statement.

(b) Who was Pierre and how did he help Marie ? 2
(¢c) Who was Henri Becquerel ? What had he discovered ? 2
(d) What fascinated Marie ? What did she decide to do ? 2
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6 Read the passage given below and answer the questions that follow :

The ideas contained in this book are very much a product of my experiences.
My father was an American who came to India with a Ford Foundation grant in
1958. He stayed and went on to found a company to promote village-based arts
and crafts, which at that time were predominantly hidden from the world. My mother
is from an exuberant Punjabi tradition of enormous social networks. Her family
emigrated from what is now Pakistan at the time of Partition in 1947. T grew up
in a joint family in Delhi: my devout aunt recounting the Hindu myths; my
grandmother telling me the stories of growing up in a small village in Balochistan;
and my grandfather, who worked for the colonial Indian government, narrating first-

hand accounts of empires and great battles.
(a) What was the nationality of the writer’s father ? What did he do in India ? 2

(b) To what kind of a family did the writer’s mother belong ? Where had the 2

family emigrated from ?

(c) The writer grew up in a joint family with her aunt and grand parents. 2

How did they influence her life ?

(d) Which words in the passage are similar in meaning to the following 2

expressions ?
- full of energy, excitement and happiness

- a person believing strongly in a particular religion and obeying its laws

and practices.
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Read the passage given below and complete the sentences :

No government can afford the police necessary to assure our safety unless
the overwhelming majority of us are guided by an inner, personal code of morality.
And you will not get that code unless children are brought up in a family that
gives them the affection they seek, that makes them feel they belong, and that guides
them to the future. The greatest inequality today is not inequality of wealth or
income. It is the inequality between the child brought up in a loving, supportive

family and one who has been denied that birthright.

(a) No government can afford the police [(ON unless we are
guided by (i) morality.
(b) And you will not get that code unless [(ON seek, that
(i) to the future.
(c) The greatest inequality (1) of (i)
(d) It is the inequality between (1) and (i) birthright.

Read the passage given below and make a summary in about 100 words :

The Captain begged many senior officers of the regiment to save Scott from

death. But they could not do anything.

‘There is only one man who can save him’, said one of the officers. ‘and

that is President Lincoln’.

The Captain and some of Scott’s friends travelled to Washington to meet the

President. There they went to the little office where the President was working.

‘What is this ?° asked the President, when he saw them. ‘If you are here

to ask for favours, I will have to say ‘No’.
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‘Mr. President’, said one of the officers, ‘we want nothing for ourselves. But

we want something only you can give us — the life of a friend.’
‘What has he done?’ the President asked.

The Captain told him the story. He ended by saying, ‘Scott is a brave boy,
sirr He is as brave as any soldier in your army. Everyone in the regiment knows
that. We can’t believe that the best thing to do with him is to shoot him. Oh,

Mr. Lincoln, can you ?°

‘No, I can’t, said the President. ‘And I don’t think it would be right to shoot

Scott. The country has better uses for him’.

Then the President signed an order and sent it to Scott’s regiment.

9 Fill in the blanks in the following sentence with appropriate passive form of 3

the verbs given in brackets :

When Grish (a) (transfer) from Karnal to Delhi, arrangement for
accommodation (b) (make) by his brother and admission of his children
to a nearby school (c) (take) care of by his sister.
10 Fill in the blanks in the following sentences with appropriate form of the 4

verbs given in the brackets :

I(a) (travel) across the desert with Sheikh Mahmood and his caravan.
The Sheikh (b) (accompany) by nineteen men, who (c) (take) care
of his camels. Sheikh’s commands were the only laws that the men of the caravan

() (know).
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11  Combine the following pairs of sentences using the connectors given against
each pair :
(@) (1) The careless messenger lost the letter.
(i) This letter had been entrusted to him.
(which)
(b) (1) \Virtu is its own reward
(i) This is certain.
(that)
(¢c) (1) He inherited a large property.
(i) He never enjoyed peace of mind
(although)
(d) (1) You should always persevere
(i) You want success in life.
(if)
12 Report the following conversation in indirect speech :

Neev
Sid
Neev

Sid

Neev

Where shall we go today ?
Let’s go to ‘Hard Rock’

That’s too far. Shall we go to Food court in Select City Walk ?

Oh, that’s a good place.
We’ll get a variety of food stuff ?
O.K. then, let’s go.

13  Write a paragraph of about 100 words on any ome of the following topics :

(a) ‘Absolute disrespect for social norms has led to the moral degeneration in

society’. Comment on this statement and express your views emphatically.

(b) A friend in need is a Friend indeed.

(c) Write an account of a typical Indian marriage.
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14  Your uncle has been elected as Member of Parliament from his constituency 5

in Ajmer. Write a letter congratulating him and asking about his future plans.

15 The following passage has seven mistakes of spellings and other grammatical 6
inaccuracies. Spot the errors and provide corrections in your answer script,

one has been done as an example.

1 decide to rode with them on the alevator. I ask them which floor they needed
and then made sure they find the correct office. They thanked me again, I tell them

it was my pleasure.

S.No. | ERROR | CORRECT FORM
1 i I
2
3
4
5
6
7
16 Read the following passage carefully. Make notes in points only, using 4

appropriate headings and sub-headings. Also use recognizable abbreviations :

Football weaves itself into whichever cultures embrace it, appealing to people
who have nothing else in common but who each have a personal passion for the
game and are addicted to its spontaneity. Packaged into 90 minutes are heroes and

villains, hope and despair, skill and drama : a miniature war with flags and armies.

Football has an astonishing ability to cross borders and barriers, as between
German and British troops in no-man’s-land in the First World War. It seems so
natural to share the kicking of a ball, and the basic structure of the game is amazingly
simple: two opposing sides attempt to push a spherical object into the other’s goal.
Played informally, football has great flexibility with no set number of players, no
particular pitch and no equipment except something to kick and something to define

the goal mouth.
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SECTION - B

Note : (i) Attempt any one of the two options.

(i) All the questions should be attempted from the same option.

OPTION - 1

[E.S.P. FOR RECEPTIONISTS]

17 To handle telephone calls efficiently, a receptionist needs some skills and she 4

has to devise some strategies. What are they ?

18 Complete the statements : 1

(1) A receptionist often does the work of a receiving, incoming calls,

helping people to get in touch.

(i) Receptionists have to attend to a number every day.

19  Write notes on the following : 6

(1) Early Morning Call Sheet

(i) Travel Guides
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20 Read the following statements and decide whether they are true or false ? 2

(1)  When foreigners come to stay in a hotel, they are asked to fill in the

‘C’ Form.
(i) It is not the duty of a receptionist to answer enquiries about flight timings.
(i) The reception desk is the focal point of an organization.

(iv) Courtesy and good manners are the two prime requirements of a

receptionist’s job.

21 Given below are the replies given by a receptionist to a caller. Read these 2

replies and tell whether they are polite or impolite :

(1)  You can make a phone call and get the information.

(i) Yes, of course I'll get back to you with the information.
(i) I am sorry Mr. Sethi is out.

(iv) Why can’t you go to the nearest shopkeeper ?
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OPTION - 11

[E.S.P. FOR OFFICE USE]

17 Write an e-mail to the MLA of your locality requesting him to inaugurate 2
the Diwali Mela to be held in your colony from 15t November, 2015 to

4t November, 2015. You are Sumit, Secretary of R-W.A. of your colony.

18 Match the greetings in column ‘A’ with their correct responses in column ‘B’. 2
GREETINGS ‘A’ RESPONSES ‘B’
(1) It’s great to see you (a) Nothing much, I am just relaxing

again Son, how’s life ?

(2) Oh! What a surprise ! (b) Much better
When did you come

from Mumbai ?

(3) Good morning sir, (c) Last night only

how’re you feeling now ?

(4) Hi Sonu, what are you (d) Wonderful !

doing these days ?

19 What is a memo ? For what purpose is it used ? 1
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20 Read the following advertisement published in ‘THE HINDUSTAN TIMES’ 4
Delhi edition

WANTED
PERSONAL AND UNIT ASSISTANT
QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED
- GRADUATION IN SCIENCE
- DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER TRAINING
- GOOD KNOWLEDGE OF
SPOKEN AND WRITTEN ENGLISH
SALARY Rs. 20,000 per month
--— THE ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER
BRITISH COUNCIL DIVISION

NEW DELHI - 110 002

Write an application for consideration.

21 Read the following statements and decide whether they are true or false : 6

(2)
(b)
(©
(d)
(e)
®

While writing an accident report get immediately to the point.

A tour report is generally written in the form of a memo.

Intelligent candidates need not waste their time in pre-interview planning.
Being punctual for an interview may give the impression that one is out of work.
One should be honest while answering questions asked by the interviewer.

One should not be in a hurry to close an interview.
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This question paper consists of 26 questions [Section-A (16) + Section-B (5 + 5)] and 10 printed pages.
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Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the question paper.

Please check the question paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions
contained in the paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check
to see that the questions are in sequential order.

Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other
than the specified places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.
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%) SUYUe: W B Sudin: wakd ¢ 1
(@) uAuReTg faoEmiEasT % %A SEn At ? 1
(M) ey FaEn wewn wd wafq ? 1
(@) THURETT THIEE Hu EEEE S SEsds WAt ? 1
(3) ubrerg wertaw@El i wigantt & ? 1
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This question paper consists of 8 questions and 7 printed pages.

fen yms-U37 S 8 yrs 75 m3 7 Hefes U8 75 |

Roll No. Code No. 52/SS/A/P
38 &: wiat fem SET | A
PUNJABI

Ul

(310)
ufafum e fes ni2 f=t
fadtuat & AT 1.

2.

mH foefesr .-

1 Iifunredt yps U39 2@ wy 0% 3 »rue 38 S99 779 faue |

2 four I9a yps U3T 2 B2 fa yps U3T € 9% US w3 Iu mrm €9 fo o fAod
fa vy U3 8 A3 3 Gug fod a2 95 | feo f3 3y =2 fa Ars AW gHew o
I8 TS |

3 =n3g fous mrst &9 »rudt 3 yms U39 S fé2 w9 feamut (A), (B), (O), (D)
&9 et fea g 3 »3 ATt e & »rut €37 amdt S5 fguer 9 | feamdlt morsst
sel det Tz AWt a4t fiuser |

4 €37 anft fev It use g g8 A nrue 38 duv fssufos & & Aqy faud
ﬁaWﬁWﬁﬁwwéﬁanmﬁml

5 wueE YyAS U3T T 343 387 S2/SS/A/P - (A) iyt €37 andt fev fod |
310/52/SS/A/P] L AWM ARUAEAAL A REANARRIAAAN- 1 Contd...



PUNJABI

Ut

(310)
Time : 3 Hours ] [Maximum Marks : 100
AHT ¢ 3 uid ] [d5 nig : 100
3T - feuel gu Heg »3 UE-yst 995 T 736 99 |
1 35 fod ypst 8 €39 fdq == fev =0 1x8=8

() =<t Seadls AIs ¥ UAw € YAt v yEeer fan €3 € yumss
3% disT T ?

(i) 3Ior 3 Bux (IFW) § ustfent fa€ =t # ?

(iii) fesms wwt fdgt d% der § 3 fagt 3w a1 ?

(iv) UHt B fonre gt fév 3 v ATEl su<t fev o<t a7 3
df I39 Hoet T ?

(v) 8 3tz far Afgrreoa Ay & fam e @ yere=r ¢ o5 °?

(vi) s wgEhnr 7 ¥ fao? gu e mue fAudhrt 3 Tave 2@ maoft
frurdintt § wet fug@e & A= &t ?

(vii) 393 wae faod I8 T8 ?

(viii) Ho=e fé¥ o der T ?

310/52/SS/A/P] 2N O A =g Cott...



2 T3 fo0 ymst € €37 mEt Adt feamu sed mudt €39 uRsa 1x10=10
feg fou

() g 2 far fuewr wfoa” fév gt fam & faor fomr g ?
(A) far Ut § (B) ¥e¥ 3
©) fusr 2 sy & Wt § (D) frar &t w=ft &

(i) IY 3o« 22 # wgAw gd fam dw T yF= I ?
(A) foHgz = (B) ISt =
(C) I8H = (D) Rt &

(i) ‘FBeE’ vt fég aar »mue fust a8 &t Hoer @ °?
(A) €U (B) &
(€) =zar (D) &t

(iv) ‘ot ugEhr # foash @ =wsr ww@ g faodt § 2
(A) fdet (B) A=t
(C) st fifet D) fegt f&F et =t

(v) H® mge T Adt feamu &t T ?
(A) HE3 (B) Hu-fHmwy

(C) I=3T (D) fre

310/52/SS/A/P] S NN WA AT AT M- Comet...



(vi) =& # orue a9 TH & fam & At me€R ws ?
(A) 99 3o 22 # & (B) wwr e A &
(C©) et wgeht &t & (D) s@ svew A &
(vii) ¥rg &9 Az 3 <u wAoEl faox wols feu U=t 9 ?
(A) a3 B) v
(C) HW (D) JIrE
(viii) e g9 3 o I T ?
(A) mget 3 T €@ g9 JEt T |
(B) fex mge 3 TA wue we@e € fafonr § |
(C) maet T fersw ¢ mwEe 9 T T |
(D) maet € - mIwt § mue I9s fagor A@wr T

(ix) U5 fod mge € ACl AHG9Ed mAEe fE3 e feamu &5 v<

METH
(A) ITHIS (B) Tt
(C) mAH™S (D) YH3HT

(x) 95 fod mge @ AFt AHSOER mae fe3 o feawmut f&& ¥

Uaa3d
(A) fear (B) et
©) = (D) Hes

310/52/SS/A/P] 4 T D1 Contl...



3 35 fod ymst @ €39 30-40 muet e fou - 10x2=20

(i) 93 TR T vgA9 nwAm fEv 3OSt s =Et fam Iaw <
¥5g T °?

(i) “wa A Y3 a8 wa fazr na 3wt gfo wfe 1
yAH 3° €9 deit A7 a@ wyefe wefe 1~

fegt dadintt S5 99 3o 2= At W3y § fam yao & di=s A=
mue8e T Quem fde 5 ?

(i) A: J@udA fAw Yssd®t »eae €3t & =<t # = wew w9 &t
saam A ?

(iv) dAdl % s=F €t da€l & Fseit g9 TR |

(v) s fAw & gor & 3o ot f&e &t &t wm d fognret # ?
(viy "fonrt & faoft sy 3-Aow fist <3t =t 9 ?

(vii) qUEht T8l »edt gea gmeEd (feafat & u=e) ot Awer § ?
(viii) »raeg I farut g9 fog |

(ix) sE=wx nmue @9 § Fudt fa€ adt wer meer ?

(x) duet {7 offe dadhrt Qus @mew Aost & &t fesgw T 7

310/52/SS/A/P] S R AT -1 Contl...



4 d fod ymst @ €37 100-125 mue feu fod 3x5=15
() 7 JeudE fiw su&dt & 2 wfdre a9 feget & Adu a9a fod |
(i) ‘FEt wgdh? feaiait € w3y TH T U3y fesss Heu 9 foy |
(i) BT fefomrat foid” & wadt war & yar @ 8x 3w Hag T3 |
drg ® foro g9 =@ |

5 d5 f&d ymsr @ €39 150-175 muet fev fod 2x8=16
() 3 7O ne3 €@ Ja WP afesr fev fausdt o afder 3, afes
g8 g9 3 fersw 3% fod |
(i) fogdt® vy wget ufoms € »rug €3 =uE T8 ?

6 To fod fefmrt fe5 far fea fer €3 mower 200 mAuet @ 8y fou : 10
(i) W3 diEs = €8m |
(i) yAsat A8 3 dor AEr |
(i) ASt AHTAE goehr |
(iv) dfentt & w-gu Y3t s3a |

7 far dret ayEe @ Auea § Afos &7 Judhrt St Teest T fyew 6
I38 98 U39 fod |
a
A far fenfast & ghvsest 3 gg3 yz=s 98 3, far dadt »umw
e Auex & 8F myAMzE ¥ w9 Aeadl 3 Eheed! w9 nwEw &
FUE BEl g3 J9 |

310/52/SS/A/P] 6 [N AR T A M -1 Contel..



8 d3 f&d ymsr 2@ €37 100-125 muet fev fod | 3x5=15
(i) f&a dat neees fev fauld g 9 s o5 ?
(i) TIHE & FTI-Yfgnr g9 Aeadt fe€ |
(i) I3a=ls IHEBT (Interpreter) BT HAAHT g9 Aadl fe€ |
a
(i) UrAEt usEHMT gt femH far fead g w99 AT |
(iiy o3 € fer ot ¥ AaE T ?

(i) B3 argeft & daet § @ w9 Auy fv faa

310/52/SS/A/P] 7 AR AR TR Ty o007 ]



MY I A 32 A U= ¥ | 5 A 0 wemmw % 33 WA T WA uemRA % 32 UeA [wwe ‘e (24) +
e F(4+4)] oiX 1 s A% &1 qinafed 7
This Question Paper consists 32 pages. Of this 33 questions for New Syllabus and 32 questions for Old Syllabus

[Section-A (24) + Section-B (4 + 4)] and 1 page of Graph.
Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4— A

AFFHF HE .

MATHEMATICS
(o)
(311)

Day and Date of Examination

(wfem =1 o1 7 o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Freeni & Taner)

2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in
the Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the
questions are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set—[A] on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya,
Gujarati, Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  If you choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility
for any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

qHTq 3

1 el Y9T-U % UEW Y5 YR 7Y STIehHIh 1T g |

2 UMY U B TG W (6 UIT-UHA % P YRSI qUT YA DI I & WA & R gorw yee % I FUL B
TimIa B e i e« U whim s w ¥ |

3 Sa-giaw ® vgam-fug e stuen Tifds et % stfafted w8 off e faem wx et @ s
TEET SR |

4 o IER-gRAwT U Y9N %) Bre g 52/ASS/4, d=-[A] g |

5 (@) WU e Qe A A ¥ | Ry Y, afE oy o @ T & S feedt v o H SR S g ©

STEIHAT, AT, B, TeHa i /e |
FUAT ST-Ga 7 (4T T §ierg ¥ o {6 o fpg e A s @ w ©

(@) o o R ue sish % stfafiea fpdll o= mon # o fored € A 957 &) guee § B A great /
TRl b TR e aTae B |
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |

S11/52/A88/4_A] 2 AN A= ContL.



NEW
MATHEMATICS
(o)
(311)

New Syllabus / a1 T&IsEH

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100

qeg ¢ 3 g ] [quif : 100

Note : (1) This question paper consists of four Sections A, B, C and D containing
33 questions.

(2) Question number 1 to 10 in Section A are multiple choice questions (MCQ).
Each question carries one mark. In each question there are four choices (A),
(B), (C), (D) of which only one is correct. You have to select the correct
choice and indicate it in your answer book by writing (A), (B), (C) or (D)
as the case may be. No separate time is allotted for attempting MCQ.

(3) Question number 11 to 16 in Section B are very short answer questions and
carry 2 marks each.

(4) Question number 17 to 28 in Section C are short answer questions and carry
4 marks each.

(5) Question number 29 to 33 in Section D are long answer questions and carry
6 marks each.

(6) All questions are compulsory. There is no overall choice, however, alternative
choices are given in some questions. In such questions, you have to attempt
only one choice.

far: (1) s UTU § @ 33 U &, S AR @A A, B, C dun D # fawfsa ¥

(2) @UE—AH U €@ 19 10 7% Sgiasmedia v9 &, T vades & g 1 ofw fraifa
T 1 9% 99T b SO & &Y H (A), (B), (C) 91 (D) IR faehew few 7o ¥ &9 &
Y W5 UH Tol ¢ | oTush! T8l [qehed =1 § qen ol 3o giaat 7 (A), (B),
(C) qam (D) & <1 |81 &1 X & &Y § foe1 & | qgfaswedia 957 & & & g
ST O Oy A& T W ®

(3) @UE—B ¥ UsT &A1 119 16 T 3ifa TYSTUA U9 & AT Teiah o 2 37k Faifa 2

(4) |oE—C ¥ Y97 de&n 17 | 28 T TSAUT U9 & T U% & 4 3fk g ¥ |

(5) @|o=—D ¥ U7 T 29 ¥ 33 I <Y ITUT YT & AT e b 6 37k Freifia ¥ |

(6) T T A § | qul weuS ¥ fasmew I ¥, BT 0 Fw ueAi #, oridt@®

feg € | 09 W wodl H § otuel Us € fueed '@ w0 § |

S11/52/A88/4_A] 3 [N OR AR TEO b= Conte..



SECTION - A

g - A

1 If A=[(l) (1)}, then 4> equals : 1

aﬁA:[O l}s“r,aerAzw%:

1 0
0 1 1 0
(A) A=[1 O} ® 0}
0 1 1 0
© {o J D) |, 1}
2 Let f:R— R be the function defined by f(x)=x3+5. Then f_l(x) is 1
I I
A (x+5)° ®) (x-3)°
I
© (5-x)? (D) 5-x

M fR—R Th B ¥ S f(x)=x +5 Fw ufeniid ¥ o@a Fx) '

1 1
(A) (x+5) ®) (x-3)°
1
©) (5-x)° D) 5-x

S11/52/A88/4_A] 4 AR Ot ComtL..



3 The range of the function cosec 'x is 1

G cosec_lx B TET T

4 The statement, "If 2 is not even, then x is not even" is converse of the statement, 1
(A) If x> s odd, then x is even

2 is not even

(B) If x is not even, then x
(C) If x is even, then x> is even

(D) If x is odd, then x> is even

HUT Afy ? gEEEd TR %, @ x O gwen T e faam ¥, fRw we @ -
(A) afy i fywm dem ¥, dr x weEen

(B) R x goEE & ¥, At 0 wwgem T @

(C) of x wwEm ¥, @ x° wWEEn

(D) X x fowm d@@m ¥, @ x° GwEEn B

S11/52/A88/4_A] S AR AR VO~ Comtl..



Ias Ias Ias

—> A A AN
5 The projection of vector a =2i— j+k along Z):i—2j+ 2k 1s 1

— as as as A A A
afeyl a=2i-j+k ® GRS b =;-2j+2k b Y WO ¥,

P B p—
(A) 3 B) 3
€ 2 D) b
6  The function f(x)=[x] where [x] denotes the greatest integer function, 1
is continuous at
(A) 3 B) 2
©) 15 D) 1

B f(x)=[x] 7@ B [x] g9 w1 Qe wed ¥, €99 3,
(A) 3| (B) 2 W

C) 15w D) 1 W

7 The value of C in Mean Value Theorem for the function f(x)=x(x-2),xe[l,2] is 1

LIGE| f(x):x(x—Z),xe[l,Z] % foT Aregme wog % C &1 0 %,

(A) (B)

3

w | wn

| w2

3
© © -3

S11/52/A88/4_A] 6 MR AR AR RO M= Comte..



10

X

Jx( )2 dx is equal to
x+1

X

Jx(xil)z dx w1 AN ¥

2
(A) € (Lj +C

1+ x

X

e
C) - +C
© 1+ x*

The value of X

O —ola

sin x+cosx

sin x
dx & 99 ¥

O —ola

sin x+cosx

A =

© 3

dx is

(B)

(D)

1
[ 1
— |+ C
B) ¢ (x+lj
X
__¢ +C
(x+l)
1
T
2
T
4
1

The degree of the differential equation

2 3
d—§/+(d—yj +6y5 =0 is
dx dx

dx

2 3
ATHT TG d—2y+(d—yj +6)° =0 @ UW ¥

dx
A) 1
©) 3

311/52/ASS/4_A ]

B) 2
(D) 5

7

[ AHTATRRR AW AIREA TR0 € Contd...



SECTION - B

g - B

2
X X -2
11  Find the value of x and y from the matrix equation [ 2]_3[ } - [_9}. 2

ategE alieT [2]‘3[2};} = {:ﬂ ¥ x qU y % AHE FE BN

y
OR / 3an
1 2 0
If 4={3 -4 5|, then find e
0 -1 3
1 2 0
o A=|3 -4 5| & @ 4° =@ Hfw
0 -1 3

12 Show that the function f:R— R defined by f(x)= x? is neither one-one nor onto. 2

gy 6w fR—>R, W f(x)=x" 371 wiefim &, 9 @ wdar § ok

TEl SrBTEH |

13 Evaluate : 2

qﬁ?lﬁﬂ%lﬁQi

1—cosx
2

lim
x%O 2x

S11/52/A88/4_A] 8 AR AR RO~ Comte..



. .- d
14 Given y=sm(251n 1x), find d_z 2

ey ¥ y:sin(Zsin_lx) T IS %
X

- ANCAL A =S A A A
15  Find the value of ) so that the vectors a =2i—j+k, b =i+2j-3k and 2
— A A A
¢ =3i+A j+5k are coplanar.

— AN A — A A A
A H I8 AW T aie] N9 6 faQ Wit a =2i-j+k, b=i+2 -3k qud

— A A
C

=3ithj+5k guaeE ¥

16 Write the converse of each of the following statements : 2
(a) If two lines are parallel, then they do not intersect in the same plane.

(b) If x is even number, then x is divisible by 4.
frfafed ot & o w® @1 fgam fafeg -
() E & @U g §, 9 9 TH H 97 H Wlawe TEl &l

(b) AN x TH GHEEN ¥, @ x, 4 ¥ a9t g )
311/52/ASS/4_A] 9 NN A OACON CATARRCVA AR [ Contd...



SECTION - C

geE - C

-8 5
17 Show that matrix A=[ 5 4} satisfies the equation X +ax—42=0. 4
Thus find 4~
-8 5 s
T9isy 6 omege A= - BT x° +4x—42=0 B TIL & 8l @
A T i
4

18 Using properties of determinants, show that

AR % TON W TN Hh, 95T

OR / s¥an

3
3| as the sum of a symmetric and a skew
5

E-SAV I S ]

3
Express the matrix 4=|4
2

symmetric matrix.

3
3| @ uwm gEta 9 Uw foum wnfi onegsl % A %
5

E-SAV I S ]

3
AR A=|4
2

Y H Had g

S11/52/A88/4_A] 10 AN ARTAIAAM AT £ Contd...



19

20

21

22

Find all vectors of magnitude 1043 that are perpendicular to the plane of

Ias

vectors j+2 j+k and _?_,_3}_,_4/(.

1043 IR A g A ARy T ARG S ARG 42 4k T —i+3 4k

% gqd 9X W El|

Prove that :

g wifwg

-1 \/l+x2+\/l—x2 T 1 12
tan =—4+—C0s X
\/l+x2—\/l—x2 2

If f(x)=+/x+1 and g(x)=x2+2, calculate fog and gof. Is fog = gof ?

A f(x)=Jx+1 T g(x)=x"+2 B @A fog T gof T BT

w1 fog =gof ?

A function is defined by

5x—4, O<x<l1
o]

47 —3x, 1<x<2

Find whether function f is continuous at x=1.

Th Ha- 39 WhHK AT

f(x)=

5x—4, O<x<l1
47 —3x, 1<x<2

A BINY 6 1 B £, y=] 9K Had &7

4

S11/52/A88/4_A] TE VRN AR £ Contd...



23 Given f(x):(x+%j , find f'(x). 4

i1
24  Find the equation of the tangent and normal to the curve y=cosx at X =§. 4

Ib y=cosx H &g x=§wwaﬁwawaﬁmw%5ﬁwwaﬁaﬁﬁﬂm

OR / s¥an

Find the intervals in which the function
. 4 4 T .

f(x)=sin" x+cos x, OSxSE is

(a) increasing (b) decreasing

TE U T DT [TEH  wes

f(x)=sin4x+cos4x, OSxS%

(a) ¥ & (b) TEEM ¥

T2
25 Evaluate / W =@ ®fvg | log (sinx)dy 4
0

S11/52/A88/4_A] 12 AN AR R I £ Contd...



26 Solve the differential equation 4

d .
cosxd—i:+y=smx given that y =2 when x=0

TR GBI & T

d .
cosxd—y+y:smx @ & y=2 99 x=0
by

27  Find the angle between the line 4

x=2 y+3 z-1
3 3 1

and the plane 2x-3y+4z-7=0.

x=2 y+3 z-1

= 3 3 1

AT GHAA 2x—3y+4z—7=0 & S B BV T BT

2
1-x
28 Evaluate / O S &IWT : J 4dx. 4

1+ x

OR / 31y

X
Evaluate / A Td &iWT : J—z dx .
(x—l) (x +4)

S11/52/A88/4_A] 13 AN AR IA AW £ Contd...



SECTION - D

g - D

29 Solve the following system of linear equation using matrix method : 6

smege fafy @ F aw @il fem & sa@ @i -

2x+3y+10z=4
4x—-6y+5z=1
6x+9y—-20z=2

OR / s¥an

Using elementary transformations, find the inverse of matrix 4 :

A TR faf @1 wE e oegE A @1 WideH S @i

o

Il
W = O
ok [\&) ok
Y I \ ]

30 Show that the height of a closed right circular cylinder of given volume and 6
least surface is equal to its diameter.

T9ey fop o @ U omaas O S @9 gag dd, [ew o aea <A
T, B HAE I AW b TE )

OR / 31y
Find the local maxima and local minima for the function
f(x):sinx—cosx,0< x<2m
el f(x):sinx—cosx,0<x<27lt & ﬁf"{ W Sfess qun e M
HE AT EﬁlﬁQI

S11/52/A88/4_A] 14 MM AR IRAM AT £ Contd...



31 Prove that the lines 6

x+1 y+3 z+5 d x=2 y-4 z-6
3 5 7 M 4 7

are coplanar.

Also find the equation of the plane containing these lines.

o X+1 +3 z+5 x=2 -4 z-6 .
frg =T o @ 3=y5=7 GBI 1=y4=7 AT £ |

g & SH gudd @l g o o et fed ww Y Ruq ¥

2 2
32 Find the area of the region bounded by the ellipse %+%=l, using integration. 6

2 2

WN,W%+%=1N%%WWWW|

33 Solve the following linear programming problem graphically : 6
A g A e T @ @ ' @iy
Minimise / <AqH @ Z=x+2y

Subject to constraints

= gfqeeel & oralq 2x+y 23
x+2y=26
x20,y20

311/52/ASS/4_A ] 1

9]
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OLD
MATHEMATICS
(vrforer)
311)

Old Syllabus / JUAT 9T&rRA

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
qeg ¢ 3 g ] [quif : 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted. However, in some
questions, internal choice is given.

(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from
one option only.

fRar: () WU T A A @GS T - @ W qA g AN

(i) @S ‘o7 & AW UW B FTH BTN § | FV USK & o Aoy
™ 2

(i) @wos ‘@ ® A faweq ¥ | qOAA B bad Uk fqEwed & W U b SR
R
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SECTION - A

g - |

1 If 8th term of an AP. is 33 and the sum of 4t and 10t terms is 58. 2

Find the 2279 term of the A.P.

Tsh GHiaY 9ol &1 89i U 33 ¥ I9%h 49 qU1 109 US &I A 58 T SH GHIAX
& H/ 2291 UG IG HINIG)

2 A circle is concentric with the circle x2 + y2 —2x-10y—46=0 and passes through 2

the point (3, 2). Find the equation of the circle.

TH I, T x° +)° —2x—10y—46=0 BT Gb<g & qu1 f&§g (3, 2) & A W@
Tl T B GHE TG B

3 If A={1,2.3,4}, B={2,4,5,6,7.8}, C={1,3,5,6,7,8,9,11}, verify that : 2

e A=1{1,2,3.4}, B={2,45678}, C={1,35¢67280911} § @ wam«
T fop

(AUB)NC =(ANC)U(BNC)

S11/52/A88/4_A] 17 | MVARAN RNy £ Contd...
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Prove that the function F':R— R defined by f(x)=2x-3 is a one-one function. 2

fag &INT /6 T F:R— R S f(x)=2x-3 W a9 3, @ f w& St

AT ® |

OR / s¥an

If f(x):x2+l and g(x)zw/x+2, find gof and fog.

afe f(x)=x"+1 e g(x)=vx+2 ¥, @ fog T gof T HRAY

Prove the following :

e @ R wifeg

(n-3)!

If =990, find n.

afy (n'i!3)|:990 ¥, @ on o FiRT

=]

[ AHTATRRR AW AIREA TR0 € Contd...



7 In a box there are 5 black pens, 3 white pens and 4 red pens In how many 2

ways 2 black, 2 white and 2 red pens can be chosen ?

TH g H S HW UG, 3 WheE UT qUT 4 @@ U9 ¥ Reaw qlisl ¥ 2 @,
2 O%he AT 2 W@ U g S Wahd § ?

8 If 1,w, w? are cube roots of unity, prove the following : 2

R Lw,ow’ TEE F oW AW E, @ P R @R

(x=3) (0w =) 0 =)= =’

9 Evaluate : 3

qﬁ?lﬁﬂ%lﬁQi

J- sin x "

sin(x—a)

OR/3qan

Evaluate :

qﬁ?lﬁﬂ%lﬁQi

2 .
SINX —COS X

-([ 1+sinxcosx

311/52/ASS/4_A ] 1
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10 Evaluate :

qﬁ?lﬁﬂ%lﬁQi

. l-cos2x
lim —
x=0 3tan” x

OR/3qan

dy y(l-x)
If ¢ =xy, show that —~= x(-1)

y(l—x)

dy
x+y_ —
g e =xy, EEUFES dx x(y—l)

11  Using properties of determinants, prove the following :

AR & ULl B TEART BT e Rig S

ab —b2 bc =4azbzc2

ac bc —c

OR/3qan

2x+1 2y _[x+3 y+5}
If 0 y2+l 0 76 |- find x and y

2x+1 2y _[x+3 y+5
afg 0 P4

0 26}%,?ﬁxﬁ?ﬂy WW|
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12 If o, B are roots of the quadratic equation ax® +bx+c=0. Form an equal 3

1 1
whose roots are 5 and %

afs o, p feomr @iw ax® +bx+c=0 % A T, A & TGO T BN

1 1 .
ﬁﬂ'ﬂ%%@ﬁ%%%l

OR/3qan

Find the modules of the complex number 4+/5i .

aftmy e 4+4/5i @ AW T #ieul

13 A problem in mathematics is given to three students, whose chances of solving 3

11 1
are .3 and 1 respectively. What is the probability that the problem will be
solved ?

3 faenf¥ai & v &1 Tw W9 ' dd & WU femn mn feel s9el ' e

& wiw Ba: Hm%%wﬁww%ﬁsuwwﬁaﬁm?

11
273
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d
14 If x=cosO—cos?26 and y=sin9—sin29, find d_z 4

d
gf x=cosb—cos20 qAT y=sinO-sin20 ¥, @ d—z S T |
OR/3qan

2
_ d s d
If y=aemx+be "% show that —;—m &

0.
’ dx dx

d2

_ 2 d
i yzaemx+be %, @ egiEw TR d_g_m P
x

0.
dx

15 Solve the following differential equation : 4

e orasa TG B BA BT

xlogxd—y+y = 2(10g x)2
dx

16 Find the mean and variance for the following data : 4

=7 ifepsl o We Ul WEROT I R

Classes (=) 10-20 | 20-30 | 30-40 | 40-50 | 50-60
Frequency (srisman) 3 7 10 7 3
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17 Find the equation of the parabola whose focus is (a, b) and whose directrix is 4

bx+ay=ab.

IG WEAT HT GHIGIU T BT gl A9 (a, b) X & dur Rl
bx+ay=ab ¥

10
2 2
18 Find the term independent of x in the expansion of [x ——3j : 4
X

10
[xz—%j F TER W x § @dd U8 | S|
X

19 Find the equation of the line passing through the point (1, 3) such that intercept 4

on y-axis exceeds the intercept on x-axis by 4.

SH Y@ B GHEIU T BT St Ng (1, 3) ¥ ¥ Wl § qun fEe
y-3T& UX el @S, x-o1f WX e o @S 9 4 offum ¥

20 Find the general solution of the trigonometric equation cot0+tan®=2cosecH. 6
e e cot@+tan@=2cosecd H HUH T@ T DI |

OR/3qan

Using sine formula, prove the following :

e BEW % o ¥ fre g A

asin = (b—c)cosg

311/52/ASS/4_A ] 2

W

[ AHTATRRR AW AIREA TR0 € Contd...



21 Find the area common to the two parabolas x2 = 4ay and y2 =4dax. 6

& wawEl xC =day AUy =4dax §F WA & B W S BRI
OR/3yat

Show that / 913U T :

n X
J —dx =7
0 1+sinx

2

22 If the sums of m and n terms of an A.P. are as p? -1, prove that common 6

difference is equal to twice the first term and the ratio of m™ and nth terms

are as 2m-—1:2n-1.

At TR IE % WEH m T WA 0 W F omon” & AUE %, @ fOE
HIY o 9 ofdx wom 98 &1 g & da mth qam oot o' F 2m-1:2n-1
H AU |

23  Using matrices solve the following system of equations : 6
AeEl & ¥ e eie Few @ sa sy

2x—y+z=3,-x+2y—z=—4 x—y+2z=1

24  The profit function P(x) of a firm is given by P(x)=(150—x)x-1625 6

find the number of items the firm should manufacture to get maximum profit.

Also find maximum profit.

TH B B A-HEd P(x), P(x)=(150-x)x-1625 T A ¥ aAfwan @w
U BT % [qQ ®H B fha-l aRgall @1 SURA LA dIiey ¢ SAfdhad @w A
EIEEAIS e
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
ICET T |

(Vectors and Three-Dimensional Geometry)

(afzer qum Tr—smam wafufa)

35 Show that the lines =22 =2 g X=2_y71_z-1 I 6
ow that the lines — T~ ad —3 ) T are coplanar.

Find the equation of plane containing the lines.

z x=4 y-1 z-1

. x=1 y-3 .
gyizw fop @ T ) " TIIAT ¥,

TG d@ B B A @ diee ey g W@ Rum #)

26 The foot of perpendicular drawn from (1, -2, -3) to a plane is (3, 2, —1) 4

find the equation of the plane.

fdg (1, 2, 3) 9 & 99ad W S W &9 @& U &g (3, 2, 1) ¥
3 T Bl GBI T N

OR/3qan
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Find the radius and centre of the following circle :

=1 9o @1 &= Jan B @ sk

¥y 4zt 2y—4z-11=0, x+2y+2z=15

- A A = AN N AA . — . . .
27 Let a=i-j,b=3j—k and ¢ =7i—k .Find a vector d which is perpendicular to 3
- - - =
both @ and b and ¢-d =1
— =N AN — AN N —
AN a=i—j,b=3j—k O c=Ti—k | 98 A& 4 ¥d HL M a Fql
. - =
b a9 WX Wg ' qul c-d =1
%
28 Let A(3,-1,2) and B(2,3,7) be two points. Find 4B and its magnitude. 2

WA A(3,-1,2) qE B(2,3,7) & Rig ¥ 4p T AW qan 3@ aREm @
S T |

S11/52/A88/4_A] 26NN AR Q= Comt...



OPTION - 11

e - 11

(Mathematics for Commerce, Economics and Business)

(ariorea, StismE @ @MW % fau wRE)

25 The total cost function for a company is given by C (x):%x2—7x+27. 6

Find the level of output for which MC = AC.

Th BUN Bl FA WO Hed C(X)=%x2—7X+27 T 3 B

IAET ®B 98 W T BT e @Y MC = AC 3|

26 Construct by simple average of price relative method, the price index for 2004 4

taking 2000 as base year from he following data :

= sffwsl § eagul & 3@ WeT @ [ ¥ 2000 HOSER a9 AMHT aN
2004 & U Tea i T BN ¢

Commodity (%) A B C D E
Price (in 2000) 60 50 60 68 20
T (2000 )
Price (in 2004) 90 70 75 85 35
T (2004 )
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27 A person of 25 years age takes an insurance policy of sum assured ¥ 50,000 3
for 30 years term. Calculate the premium for monthly payment assuming the

following :

25 99 @ Mg % TH AR 30 ¥ F faw T 50,000 A S0 uewE @@ ¥
e faaror & orgER Witbe gae % faw diftem @& o i

Tabular premium (dTeteT WREH)R 1000 .....cocooovove. < 40

Less rebate for large sum assured ....................... < 2R 1000
(arfres S TfdT & fow we)

Extra premium for monthly payment.... 5% of Tabular premium

(e g < fore srfafve Wiftew) ... (qrfeent diftEs @ 5%)
OR / s¥an

Shivam Enterprises, manufactures 60 units of steam irons per day and its input
cost is T 200 per unit. The company adds a value of ¥ 100 and then sells them
after paying 10% excise duty. Calculate the final price of each steam iron and how
much total duty has been paid at the end of the month when the transaction is

without cenvat.

f3rem deEeg widieT 60 W emERa T 200 Wiq S@E @l @rd X S99 8|
HA YD THE B bAd § T 100 W I F R Y 3R 10% SEe g
T F I I ¥ UAE WM AEE B oAfaH HAd w37 Ay g e
% T F A AWM & o H Hu fea SR gk Idl 87
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28  Asif purchased 400 shares of a company (of par value ¥ 10 each) at a premium 2
of 25%. He sells these shares when their price rose to I 16.50 per share.

Find his gain in the transaction.

A% Th HTH & 400 X R 10 UfY 9o &9 I d) 25% Wi W
G| 3O I RN B q9 A T I TF qehT X 16,50 Ui R B A |
T G § IGHT AW A BT

S11/52/A88/4_A] 29 NN AR Q= Comet...
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This Question Paper consists of 30 questions of New Syllabus and 30 questions [Section-A (22) +
Section-B (4 +4)] of Old Syllabus and 24 printed pages.

TG YST-TS H 30 YYT T UEAEH % i} 30 U [@WuE ‘o7 (22) + WUE § (4+4)]
R TEET b qdl 24 g TS ¥
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Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fieepl & z@Ew)

2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for

any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

AT SRS *

aefl 999U % UEW Yte UX YT SThHIE AT e |

2 FUA YT UF B A(G A (6 U & FA TSI a1 YA Bl Sal o1 AT § T vod Ive & qad T
BT | T A B S N B A B YT s w4 H § |

3 ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁwfﬁawﬁmﬂ%wﬁ%ﬁaﬁrﬁwﬁﬁwmﬁwﬁwﬁﬁm
TETAT |

4 ool IOT-gRaEr WX U B B g 52/ASS/4, we-[A] frg
5 () g%?%ﬁ%ﬁ/%%ﬁ%IﬁT{ﬁﬂ,aﬁmﬂ%?ﬁ:ﬁ%%T@WWWﬁﬁT%
am&lm,?rcrﬁ?’?mrﬁﬂ,ﬁwaﬁ'{%ﬁfl
FUAT IA-YRIHT ¥ AT T g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w E
(@) 3l o & ua e % otfafiea feell o wior & o fored ¥ A v @ wwem A 29 Qe
BRI (AR ARG R G AR
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |
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Time :

qHYg

Note :

et

NEW
PHYSICS
Wifer s
(312)
New Syllabus / a1 9&ERH

3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80

: 3 guE)

®
(i)
(iii)

®
(i)
(iii)

[quiw : 80

All questions are compulsory.
Marks allotted are indicated against each question.

Each question from question No. 1 to 10 has four alternatives (A), (B), (C)
and (D) out of which one is most appropriate. Choose the correct answer
among the four alternatives and write it in your answer book against the
Number of the question. No separate time is allotted for attempting multiple
choice questions.

gl yeT afvEE ¥
Td% W9 & gEY 3h 9 ™ ¥ |

YT wHe 1 ¥ 10 ¥ 7% 9T ¥ 9% R&e (A), (B), (C) X (D) R
T %, Y % w8 % | 9 faeedt W @ |99 SaY g it ol Iy Radt
H 9T wHe & 9 faRed | Sgawieds e & foa eifafem @ @
AT S |
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1 A charge O is divided in two parts g and (OJ—¢q) the value of ¢ for maximum 1
force between them is -

fpdl amast O & & Wl g T (O-¢) & Tawfsg e san & 1 39 @ & 9
™ 6 W & WU g @1 AW B

3
) 2 ® £
© 0 o £

2 If in any circuit, power dissipation at 10V is SW. Then the resistance R of the 1

circuit is -

gfy feedl ufwer & 10V ) afyg s SW & af ufvoy & gfadg R & -
(A) 10Q (B) 200

©€) 50 D) 150

3 A ray incident on a prism ABC(AB=BC), travels as shown. The least value of 1
refractive index of material of the prism would be -

fs9 ABC(AB=BC), X amdfqd &3 [0 o & 39U Sgam ™ &l & |
fsw % "ad & siuecaie &1 gAqH A B

A

B C

(A) 15 ®B) 2
(C) 133 D) 3

312/52/ASS/4_A | 4[RO TS~ 1 contl...



4 In the given figure, the ray is incident on the face AC of a prism and emerges 1
out of the face BC, then the angle of prism is -

fouw W o H wetgr fExo e % AC wigd WX sufyd Bl § ek BC wigd
g frfg st & 1 9= Bow wwr ¥ -

C

(A) A (B) B
(€ C (D) 90°

5 The surface of metal is illuminated with the light of 400 nm. The kinetic energy 1
of the ejected photoelectrons was found to be 1.68 eV. The work function of the
metal is (hc=1240 eVnm) —

ol &1g & g8 @B 400 nm b Wbyl § A< fpamr ¥ Frif wiRgdeEl
@ TaS Hel 1.68 eV U TS | 3@ g Bl wrRuad ¢ (hc=1240 eVnm) —

(A) 3.09 eV (B) 141 eV
(C) 151 eV (D) 1.68 eV
6 When high energy cathode rays strikes a heavy target of high melting point, 1
the rays produced are -
(A) X-rays (B) y-rays
(C) o -rays (D) P -rays

9 Sog- ol hurs Ao Rl STaredie % WT0 Wed € THUdl & ol S '
el fARol B ¥ -

(A) TFq-fepeol (B)  TrmET-fepxui

(C) aTehTfen<ot (D) er-Teaor
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7 Which one is reverse biased diode ? 1

Mo fou o Tl ¥ 9 fhe SoRud: fwea feam mam ¥ ¢

-12V

+5V
R
(A) % R (B)
-5V

+10V
R
© (D) +3V

-10V
8 Which of the following logic gates is a universal gate ? 1
frafafag & @ - ThC R T Bl 5 7
(A) OR (B) NOT
(C) AND (D) NAND
9 The band of energy which a valence electron attains when the temperature is 1
raised or when electric field is applied appropriately is -
(A) Valence band (B) Forbidden band
(C) Conduction band (D) any of these

SUYATET ¥ A goM A1 g & R # U GESihal Saaei fhE Sl
¥ o wEn §En ¥ 7

(A) Gawhar S A (B) affa ¥ #

(C) uww § o (D) 3 ¥ fpelt off T ¥ o
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10  Which of the following statements is true ? 1

(A) Common base transistor is commonly used because in this configuration
current gain 1s maximum

(B) Common emitter is commonly used because in this configuration current gain
is maximum.

(C) Common collector is commonly used because in this configuration current
gain is maximum

(D) Transistor is least used in common emitter configuration.
T Ry woet F B oW oA T 7

(A) IWAMS YR TR Iga1 U § @™ Sl §, Hife, 3@ afufaam
¥ gro-wiy eifman gt ¥ |

(B) SWal® I&sie @1 o1 WM fopan sen &, i, 39 stwfa=m § gma
af aifteead &7l & |

(C) WAl WUmE® & g1 IWAN fha1 ST ¥, Hifh, 3@ oufammE W oam
ey Sifydad B |

(D) IWANS IEeie foE H el 61 SUdnT 999 &9 gl ¥ |

11  State Newton's third law of motion. A person exerts a large force on an almirah 2
to push forward but he is not pushed backward because the almirah exerts a
small force on him." Is the given argument correct ? Justify.

e W A w1 o e fafew | Cue @R s @ oSm gl % fag
M W AAEH 6 ARG Bl & fohg a8 F@@ i g0 48 & 3R T8l g
ST TR STAAI IW WX 9gd &9 §@ @l 8§ 7 R/ AT T wUT GEl § 7
GEZIEN BRCSECIE Ll

12 A pull of 15N is applied to a rope attached to a block of mass 7 kg on a 2
smooth horizontal surface. The mass of the rope is 0.5 kg. Calculate the force

exerted by the block on the rope.

fopl &fasT 98 WX @ 7 kg AW & b @ Tl @ W 1SN & q@ @
@Y 38 Wiel W ¥ | @ d weEmu e 0.5 kg ¥ 1 e g W W @I Y
qA BT YHAT BT |
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13  Define the term 'angle of contact' State the factors on which it depends. 2

g ‘W ® GHING HIT | S BIehl hl St e e w98 R
HET T |

14 What is an isothermal process ? Give an example. Write the essential conditions 2
for this process to take place.

AU YohH 9T Bl & 7 ST Uh SATEIU AN | 39 WhH & 8 i oiva
I T E 7

15 Describe briefly the characteristics of musical sound. Write the relation between 2
loudness and intensity.

s &M % WO @l &Y H g siINT | a gewar oY dradr o
Y 9qET |

16 Draw a labelled circuit diagram to study factors affecting resistance of conductors 2

1
show graphically the relationship between (a) I and 7 for wires of the same

material and uniforms cross-section and (b) I and A, the area of cross-section of
wires of same length /.

Tl ot & WY @& YT B O Bl % SSIdd % TWU W ATHilhd
gy M@ SEY | T 6§10 ey Ia13T (a) 99 TR ST Ue 9EE STIued
T % A % R LT % v, () w v o o A s aw
F AU kML ITd A% 99 |

17 A battery of emf E' and internal resistance '*' gives a current of 0.5A with an 2
external resistance of 12 € and a current of 0.25 A with an external resistance

of 25Q . Calculate the (i) internal resistance and (ii) emf of the cell.

E' emf Ug ' ofiaites WA @ Uk <0 120 Q & 9@ Wiy & a1 0.5A

R UM Hdl & oadl 25Q 9@ W™ & Wy 0.25 A "N WEH &l & |
Iq & () aie waay, iR (i) emf &1 TR&ad HINT |

312/52/ASS/4_A | 8 [N TR AT RATARAW- 1 Contd..



18 How is a wave front different from a ray ? State Huygen's principle. 2

aom fexo & fhe yer e e ® ¢ e Regia fefae

19 Name the experiment which establishes the wave nature of a particle de Broglie 2
wavelength associated with an electron accelerated through a potential difference

V is A, find the wavelength when the potential is increased to 4V

SH TN H AWM FARY S HO Bl T YR Bl WiUd war § 1V fawEi
W @A TH o @ S-Sl o A ¥, fwaiax @ gem 4V @
a3k aeed @ uRkeed @ity |

20  State law of conservation of momentum. Explain it with the help of an 4
illustration. How and by what factor will the momentum of a body change when
its mass is decreased by 20% of its initial mass but its velocity is increased by
20% of its initial velocity ?

A G H TEOW 9T | Uk SIEIU ERT 39 WE BT | gl TRl TiaHe
Uz & Teq™ & 20% & ®Y 91 Y X 39 97 @ 20% o fEar . ar
TEHT AT HY qEOW R yrifWe €A @ fea A s s 2

OR/3qan

A bomb at rest explodes into three fragments of equal masses. Two fragments fly-
off at right angles to each other with velocities of 9 ms™! and 12 ms! respectively.
Calculate the speed of third fragment.

fom o @ ue 9w 99 wel H faeefed @ war ¥ O o3 9 @ We eusn
9 ms! X 12 ms! & T W TH WL b TEAA AW & | A WS Dl A H
ufieme Wiy |

21 List four properties of surface tension of liquids. Show with the help of 4
necessary mathematical calculations that surface tension of a liquid is equal to

the work done in increasing the surface area of a free surface by one unit.

A % I8 qOE & 9 qUEH giaes HINY | SE e gl o gewdr
¥ 3ofzy 6 fedl o9 &1 U8 a9 9% g U5 % OB N HE ghg &R 0
g oM 9 #wE % ek ¥
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22 List three essential requirements of any heat engine. Define the efficiency 4
of a carnot engine and obtain an expression for it. 'A Carnot's engine can't be
realised in practice'. Why ?

FEAT §979 B QN SATER SATAgIharstl Bl ol S5 | BT S919 Dl S&al ol qremd
HINY 3 3Hh WU =eieh A HINT | HET I B ARG &Y F F= 9T
& e W1 wear ? SEEEY |

23 A set of 24 tuning forks is arranged in a series of increasing frequencies. 4
If each forks gives 4 beats per second with the preceding one and if the
frequency of the last is twice that of the first, find the frequency of the
first and the last fork.

24 Tyl @G & Th 9 & oM & Sgd %Y o anyd Rean e ¥ |
i e @ie qdadl Wi & | 4 e Ia Bl ¢ SR oifaw @i @t
AGF To WA & AGA & & [ & q TBa R gl @fE &l sgfaal
T DI |

24  Obtain an expression for the average power dissipated in a series LCR circuit. 4
Define power factor. Find average power consumed in an ac circuit containing an

ideal. (i) resistor (i) inductor.

ws i LCR uiwy & af@ Wien o & g ooooie o=t &ifsig |
TR WUk B URWING ie | oomast (i) Wiy g (i) URe g ac UGN
T SUE W SR AW g |

25 A ray of monochromatic light is incident on one face of a glass prism and 4
emerges out of the adjacent face. Draw a ray diagram depicting refraction of the
ray through the prism. Use it to obtain the expression for the refractive index ()

of glass in terms of angle of prism (A) and angle of minimum deviation (§m).

THAT THIT Dl T FBToT Hia & UH & Th wed UX Usdl ¢ Sf WE @ gEL
Ted W 9T ol ¢ | fUsH | gty feRw & ervedy % WU e@ SRy
$OHT ITANT Hh Bid & avaadin (u) & g fId Ho (A) & gFaq e
DU (Sm) & T& H Fesw HIA DT |
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26

27

28

Mention four characteristic properties of X-rays. Briefly explain the two types
of X-rays.

TRl % TRRl AR oiftetaltis qued @ IwhE eie | 8T § @ gei
@ TRl @ aue Wiy |

State and prove the work-energy theorem.
The blades of a windmill sweep out a circle of area A. If the wind flows with
a velocity V' perpendicular to the circle derive expression the.

(a) mass of air passing through the circle and the kinetic energy transferred by
wind to the blades of windmill in time '7

(b) find the electric power produced that the windmill converts 25% of wind
energy into electric energy and A=30m? v=36 km/h and density of air is
1.2 kgm™.
FA-Fo T fafay qon sEel safa AT | el we-Teml & U @ agheat
Adwd & 99 § gAdl ¢ X Ued 3@ g9 & offveEaq V' AT ¥ dw @
T | o A BT (a) 7 T N TOH YA I g b FHEM q°l e
@ Tas Tt & fow (b) I ferga st a1 uftees @ifste | 9% fean @ fop aaeemn!
Ue-Fel W 25% Taga el H §eddl §, 991 A=30m2, v=36 km/h W& AR A
o 1.2kgm3,

(a) What are electric field lines ? Write their four important properties.

(b) An electric dipole is held in a uniform electric field. Using suitable diagram
(i) Show that it does not undergo translatory motion, and (ii) derive an
expression for the Torque acting on it and specify its direction.

() TEE &9 Y@ ®1 Bl § 7 6 Bl 9 AeQAyel Ui fakgg |

(b) Uww Toga faye e weowm fogaeds ¥ @ ¥ ) SUgE oW dT SUEN
FXH (1) 393N fop 3od ®% WENd A T8 R, q9 (i) 39 W W
I IA-ATE F [0 osip Fa= RT3 FEH Taen WidE @i |

OR/3qan

4
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(a) Define the term 'electric flux and give its SI unit. How it is related to electric

field intensity ?

(b) State Gauss' theorem. Using this theorem, derive an expressions for the electric
field due to a infinitely large plane sheet of charge.

() ve “Taga wed’ @ Ui BT iR gEE SI e gaRy | 98 faEd
g B daar ¥ 6 yer d@eiyg ¥ O°?

(b) TEH & THT H HUT [WRIU | IH UHT BT SUAT Hlh Uh U STET B
TH I BN B w9 & fEd & % Wy wsse g Hivg |

29 Distinguish between 'unpolarised' and plane polarised' light. Describe with the 6
help of a diagram an experiment to show that light waves are transverse in nature.
Explain polarisation by reflection. Hence deduce Brewster law of polarisation.

AYFT iR Fa@-giad wemrer # fawe ST |t @ @ geEa ¥ UE WA
® U HY R I9MEY 76 JeBIeT a8 SIgURT UHA B Bl T | UUEdT &R
gau & AT divg i gau ded sy fam ffim sifig

30 Describe simple capacitor filter circuit for smoothening the rectified voltages 6
obtained from junction diode rectifiers. Draw output voltage curve when capacitor
is used to filter a.c. What is a Zenor diode ? With the help of a circuit diagram,
explain how does it act as a voltage regulation.

W s fewerdl & e oy feega dieedtet & e W e % e 9
GO eeeX afae @1 guid @iy | Gl &R0 a.c. &l [heel ®ih &< & 9§
ol § wa Sieear 9% TEY |

S S T BAl € ¢ Ueh IOy @ %l 9EEdl 9 g9ssy fh g€ deear ame
% w9 H hy ®HY Bl & 7
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[quiw : 80

This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted. However, in some
questions, internal choice has been given.

Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from
one option only.

Draw neat, clean and labelled diagrams, wherever necessary.

Use log tables, if needed.

T UT-UN H W @ § - WUE S qul wus A |

gus @ & AW U F A BN & | B U & A=A faheq [&Q
™ T

gues ‘@ H A famew & | wleni¥al @ had Uk [aeed b 8 WSl & SaX
=T

STEl Ay &, W, W S TMihd @ S9EY |

gfs mEsde B, q YA gRvEl w1 suEn feEn S owedr o

312/52/ASS/4_A | 13 [IHARARTR (YO0 MARAENDNAN 1 Contd...



SECTION - A
g — H

1 If absolute temperature of a gas in a container is raised four times, what will 1
happen to its root mean square velocity ?

R o ¥ T U% T H TR 4 T AT 3 W OSEd i wier e A
X R YHE N7

2 Name the process during which gamma (y) rays emitted. 1

g WepH & W T TRXON w1 Scaeie B &7

3 A glass slab of refractive index 1.45 disappears when immersed in a liquid. 1
What is the value of refractive index of liquid ?

1.45 SUGQieh % Th hid bl U Uizl bl fohdl &9 § 3O WX a8 oged ®
S ¥ 39 T W1 TG [ohael BN P

4 What is the value of potential barrier in silicon ? 1

fafer & T fawg iR &1 99 fRawn &@n ®7

5 A body is placed on one pan of a two pan-balance (like a physical balance) 2
and balanced against a weight of 5 kg weight placed on the other pan.

An identical body is suspended from a spring balance which reads 5 kg weight.
If both the balances are taken to the moon :

(1) will there be any change in the reading of the spring balance ?

(i) will the two pans of the pan-balance still balance each other ? State reason for
your answer.

q uwsl O g (G e gE) % U6 Tds W T T a9%g @I, q@ T
W 5 kg W I [@HT @A HAT T T Ak SHI YER Bl TH AT a& Bl
fordl FAMER @ ¥ W<HN WX IGHT Uredid 5 kg BT B

gfe 37 A gt B RN ¥ I A W S @, () T FAMER A & UTSHE
T PB UNE 7 (i) T ISl A B QA uds o fl U gEY @l dgfad
AT 7 oau IA0 & o ere fated
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6 A tank filed with pure water has a hole in its bottom and water is flowing 2
out of it. If the size of hole is increased, what will be the change in :

(a) Volume of water flowing out per second ?
(b) Velocity of out-coming water ?

(c) If in the above tank, the fresh water is replaced by sea water, will the velocity

of out-coming water change ? State reasons for your answer in each case.

JE 9@ T W TH B9 () W anl F uH oy ¥, Tew W@ w® w ¥, Al z@
fog &1 o (FEW) @ fem o @, Trefha o @ ufadw wRm

() fox & uid Ybe <& ol W@ bl " ¢
(b) «ER febeld gU S d1 AT 7

(c) Ik T 7 9@ & WH W T & 9« 9 e @ @’ oan] Fead
TC @ &% 91 H UREad 7 oud S % el faied|

7 Two rods A and B are of the same length but, of different-materials and area 2
of cross-section. Each rod has its one end at temperature T, and other at T,.
Find the condition that will ensure the same rates of flow of heat through the
two rods A and B.

T BS A TN B N @i ey, v wwEl @ S € ST Wy e %
NG W @ ¥ A B UH U T, AW W U g@a B T, 99 W R
@, uuees &0 9@ sy 6, M B8l ¥ waIed FS @l & GAW BN @l
g @ BN Y

8 A parallel beam of light of 500 nm falls on two parallel narrow slits and the 2
resulting interference pattern is observed on a screen 1 m away from the slits.
If is found that the distance between two slits is 2.5 mm. Calculate the width
of the fringe.

500 nm TET T 1 GepteT & GHIARY enret Al ux Srulad gar & 2 uivemd stdeio
Ued & fafal & 1 m X Rom @ X @ sin ¥ @@ umn S € f, At
& B U 25 mm ¥, &, BI-deE @1 aieaT B
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9 A particle of mass 'm' having a charge 'q' is accelerated through a potential 2
difference 'V'. Find an expression for the associated de Broglie wave length.

Uk ST ®U 61 A9 m § qUl 39 U 'q A9 ®1 39 'V fawaraw g
@d TRan STar 31 Al 3EY G9w < §0Wl a6 WA Uh ed gt iy |

10  List four types of modified junction diodes and mention any one use of 2
each of them.

IR UHR & BAMG SEEI B Al SRS R UAE B Uh UH SUAnT faRad |

11~ What is a unit vector ? What do ;, ; and j denote ? Define vector or cross 4

product of two vectors. How is its direction determined ? Give two examples of
physical quantities which can be expressed as vector product of two vector. Under

what condition will the equality |1_4>><E3>|:1_4>-E hold good ?

i wRer ¥ Foann 27 1y 9w ;@ R a7 9 ahei b ake
T 18 TOEA &I TN SN | 38! fem &8 urq &l STl & 7 S—Hifoes ismat
w1 SeEyy vy fE ot afestt & afest Hwa & wU A e fRdm S ow@wan

3 fg whry () ¥ ormid @, | AxB|= A B, @8 2

OR / s¥an

Define the term 'projectile motion'. Show that the path of any projectile launched at an 4

angle @ to the horizontal is a parabola.

At which points to the projectile's trajectory is (i) potential energy maximum

(i) kinetics energy minimum ?

WIS TRl GG wie, sy fh dfaw 9 ¢ wiv W yald i &1 Uy
T Radd (UEen) gar |

vy % few fag w () fufes wot sftean =@ 32 (i) ofos ol =gmam
Tl &7
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12 A man cycles up a hill road having an incline of 1 in 20 (ie. climb is 1 m 4
after travelling 20 m) with a velocity of 6.4 km per hour. The mass of the
man and the cycle is 98 kg. What work per minute is the man doing ?

What is his horse power ?

Uh AR, Uh ddl WE-ESE U, FUL el %l X 6.4 km Ulq =€ @ o
Y gEf o @ %, 9@ @ wers 20 W 1 (20 m wed 9 1 m ¥) AR @l
TN WEhA "ied 98 kg ¥, |l g wia e fhaw & feman st ®1 S@@l
a9 o (HL.P) Tepasr ®7

13  Solid sphere of mass M and radius R is allowed to roll down an inclined plane 4
of inclination @°.
(a) Write the condition for rolling without slipping.
(b) If it is rolling without slipping calculate its linear speed after falling through

)
a height h' []:gMR j

'M' e T R o0 @1 u@ o WAl go B % Aq 9AdW UK geddl ©
() TpE od & omuR WX I® T fraw geem 7

(b) aft I8 T TR e oot § A, 'h' T=9E ¥ Y X sl W@E-9™
HT URBAT BN |

14  Define the term angle of contact. On what factors does it depend ? Show the 4
nature of free surface when water is filled in

(a) Glass jar and
(b) Paraffin wax jar

Draw a diagram to show how the weight of a mosquito on water surface is balanced
by forces of surface tension.

wel v H aRwiyd Hi, 3w AW 6T el W MR #Ran g ¢ treifed
qgmell W W % Yo % (FUU AE) B TP B &9

(a) V9 9@ bid & WX H 9 T q«AT

(b) w9 W@ UYAMPT & WX H WA T

T @ BN q9Nsd o, 9@ & g8 1 fohdl A8 & AR HI, U6 a9 % 9,
e weR dqfvd & @7
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15 Find the displacement of an air particle situated at 3.5 m from the origin of the 4

displacement at an instant t = 0.05s, when a wave of amplitude 0.2 mm and

frequency 500 Hz travels along it with a velocity of 350 ms!.

foramms & q@ fag ¥ 35 m gl W Rem ag & fel &w1 @1 faeenmm, @@
t = 0.05s T T @I, G 500 Hz I 9am 0.2 mm TRH H TH qCT,
350 ms™! & M F @ FHU & SAIMEI A &l 5|

16 (a) Show that the potential difference and current are in phase when an 2+2=4
a.c. source is connected to a pure resistor. Sketch the time variation

of current and voltage in such a circuit.

(b) State Lenz's law. How is this law a consequence law of conservation

of energy ?

(a) TomEd fp, RAll g wRdgs & TEl. (ac) €A ¥ S Wy, uhuy o
fawarar qon faga o0 s & e (%) ¥ S ¥, @ iy & W,
g % 91y fqEd 9ro qun dieedl % uRadd @l d9iN % WY U
AR

(b) w-TH & WRaA| Iz 6 o8 ool @x&w | &1 & i %)

17 (a) Draw a labelled ray diagram showing the image formation by a compound 4

microscope when the final image is formed at the near point.
(b) Write the expression for its magnifying power (M.P.)

(¢) Define the resolving power (R.P) of a microscope. What are the two factors

by which RP. can be increased ?

(a) Tl dgea geRell s uidies & 91 39N % Y e feer em
IR, dfe eifaw Uiales A9 & Trae fag W gan ¥

(b) ZHBI FEYT-FHAl & W =oid fRad |

(c) Tl gemastt & favew awan & ufvwifa A, foT erel @ 399 gha
HI ST Gehdl &7
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18 What is an oscillator ? On what principle does it work ? Draw a labelled 4
schematic diagram of an oscillator, and state what is done to get sustained

oscillations. On what factors does the frequency generated by the oscillator

depend ?

qfesr @ 37 9% forg foma W & wxar 37 dfvs @1 Amifed e e
TN iR v HivE fF 3Ed wiamiag e &8 e S 1 Qfes aR Sae
s fF wRel T R wRar 37

19 (a) Define the term (i) open (ii) closed and (iii) isolated systems in 5

thermodynamics. Mention one example of each.

(b) What is an indicator diagram ? Draw an indicator diagram of carnot cycle

indicating the thermodynamic process represented by each curve of the diagram.

(c) State the basic differences between isothermal and adiabatic process.

(a) AN ¥ (i) Taga (i) @99 aun (i) Tt Feat @ @ aed @ 37
Y BT U IETEL0 Sy |

(b) TEH A R 7 Bl O & WY TH oo @ sd | s s &
U I B TENd SSINIGe WA wl SR fRar T @

(c) dHAMT WhH qUT I WhH W R AIWe oY § 7
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(2)

(b)

(2)

(b)

What is a capacitor ? Write the S.I unit of capacitance,

In the given network of capacitors potential difference between A and B is 16 V

and C;=2urF,C, =4uF, Cy=8ul,C,=3uF and Cs5=3prl

Calculate :
(1) the effective capacitance between A and B
(i) charge on each capacitor, and

(iii) potential difference across each capacitor.

G § 1 qrad & 7 enfyar &1 S.I (TE. 37is.) Al T § 7

O::
O::

>
w e

G & T8l 9 T Jeas (S aige) § A 991 B & 99 fawaray

16 V& X C)=2uF,Cy =4pF, Cy=8uF,C, =3uF qu Cs=3pF ¥, I,
qReaT wi

(i) AT B % g qHET e

(i) UH GUT U AT, T4

(iii) Ud® HaiE @ W (qfemren) & 99 favamr

MR WAy ¢ Contd...



21 (a) State Biot's-Savert law. Derive the expression for the magnetic field duetoa 3+2=5§

current carrying circular coil at its centre.

(b) Two long parallel wires A and B carry currents I, and I, respectively in the
same direction. When a third wire C, carrying current in the same direction
as A and B is placed parallel and coplanar somewhere in between the two,
find the condition when the third wire would experience no force due to these

wires.

(2) TET-HEE Fram w® 37 fRdl gREEl gOeR FEdl & dE I gEmE 8
% fo = oot

(b) < @ TR AG A FT B H, ®wEen [, 1, 910 UH & fm § yansa
W R, Th AU aX 'C' 3 AR & 9= b W H, F U, TTh G
JAT 3h gHqEE @ Sl 8, X 'C' ¥ fEd 9 @ &em A 9 B % faem
# ¥ % afeed g sa Rufa & 9 Sy e )R A 991 B % &R
IR C 9 @M Fd ad 9L I

OR / st

What is a Wheatstone bridge ? Using Kirchoff's law, obtain the balance condition
for this bridge. List two merits of using this method. When is this bridge most

sensitive ?

R g 71 57 s & e & v ¥ 36 S @g) F gged &
f s o I @' fo= waiiue gumel w9 s &7
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22 (a) In the nuclear reaction 2+2+1
3 3 4 1 1
2He+ 2He - 2He + . +1H +12.86 MeV

though number of nucleons is conserved on both sides of the reaction, yet

energy is released. How ? Explain.

238
(b) Why does a U nucleus become [ active after absorbing neutron ?

(c) Draw a labelled schematic diagram of a nuclear reactor. In which part of it:
(1) does chain reaction occur ?

(i) control rods are placed ?

(a) Tr=ifepa Tiiyesra erfrfean -
SHet He— yHe+ \H + \H +12.86 MelV ¥ (a) wrafy e 3% 2R ik
SRRl B TN e (@A) ¥, fheg, TR ot St e wir R, h9 7
ST BT |
238 o .

(b) U TiHe TH LN AU %k Uy B-AFRT F @ S ¥ 7

(c) TiiHer (FfRmar) fuaex 1 ua Wiled awersd e S5 | 5a% (69
ar o
() @ sitairan g ¥ 7
(i) TE=® B @ @ §°
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24

25

26

SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T - 1

(Electronics and Communication Systems)

(ForreivE Td FER )

For which frequency range is satellite communication used ? 1

ST HOR faty fRw omghy whER & WY wged wrr § 7

What is the simplest protecting device provided in building wiring ? 2

How does it work ? What is its one short coming ?
fopdl wam o foega and (amafn) & gean & WY 999 9Ya gl o’ % 7
TE Y HE DI & 7 T Teb HA AT § 7

What is a transducer ? Mention two functions of it in an electronic 4

instrumentation system. Describe two types of control systems.
ZIASEY 1 § 7 S0aiTe I YOGl W S9% & SUArT o1 € 7 & WhR @l Fadew
Tonfeal @1 IO I |

(2)

(b)
(2)

(b)

Name the three types of transmission lines generally used. Give description 5§
of each type mentioning the construction, use and limitations of each.

Beyond which frequency are optical fibres used for guided wave transmission ?

AT Tga A9 TR Sl ool @Al & AW fAied | Ia® 9 6 av,
SHH T, IUEN JUT QIS B Sei@ B Y DI |

TR dwgall &1 SuarT, fre omafa & Sux &l emgfaal & fa wafteim
T gerr g fepan sn %7
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24

25

26

OPTION - 1II
T - 10

(Photography and Audio-Videography)
(PR Td Sid—dianm)

What are the two types of distortions in a lens ? 1

fordl o 9 @9 ¥ & yER & faEde AW e ¥ P

What is meant by Depth of Field ? List any two factors on which it depends. 2

&5 W MBS W T 1Y Bial & ¢ T8 T el q¥ R wedl ¥ 7 fehet &l
IelE I |

What are the four different types of camera lenses ? Describe the main 4
characteristics and use of each.

IR UHR & HAU W&l & AW [aRed| Udw % ged sAtvwaet qor suan At

(a) Distinguish between the terms 'analog' and 'digital'. Give two examples of 5
analog and digital devices.

(b) What is a compact disc ? How is it different from a photograph record ?
In what form information (audio) is stored in a compact disc ? Specify the
range of speed of rotation of compact disc. Give any two advantages of a
compact disc.

(@) ‘AT qur Rited s A 99 (o) faRad| oFf e % Us U O
(@) @1 WM foRad

(b) wrae T w1 37 wiae W f6E YeR WIEUTE (@6 ¥ B 7 e
fomm & qam (sifsan) fea &v o sifed el 37 @uee s @ oo @
T BT GG BT BT &7 TAAL qA1 gD <0 B gAT H wruae f$w@h
& W 7
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This Question Paper consists 30 questions of New Syllabus and 30 questions of Old Syllabus [Section-A (20)
+ Section-B (5 + 5)] and 24 printed pages.

3 UT-UF ¥ T uTSHeH % 30 UsT SR 30 U YR USHHH % [@WUR 37(20) + WU
F(5+5)] TAT 24 G 7= ¥
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2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified

places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set—[A] on the answer-book.

(@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :

English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.

You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

AT sl *

1 e 9799 % Usw Yo WX STU STshHIS STasd foe |

2 PUAYST-UA Bl WG W (6 TT-UF % HA GO! 91 YA DI Sal & W@ & R 79 NS % qad S
Bd ¥ | 39 919 B A W B W {6 YT s €Y H § |

3 wI-giae ¥ weam-fug e m sreren frids vt % affiad #w@ f ogenie faem v whandt @t s
TETAT SR |

YT ST YRABT I U979 & Bie @@ 52/ASS/4, we-[A] T |
(®) WU haw /e aemm ¥ ¥ | fRT of), Iy og o @ A @ 7w R T Wi ® S Q
g T

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT II-YRIHT ¥ AT T g 7 o 6 g feg 9o § s e w E

(@) T o & wd oiien & etfdiaa fpal o= wor & Sox fed € O weT & gwee ® e 9l
BRI (AR ARG R G AR
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |
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NEW
CHEMISTRY
EGICCIRCE |

(313)
New Syllabus / a1 9&ERH

3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80

: 3 guE)

®
(i)
(iii)

(iv)

(i)

(i)
(iii)

(iv)

[quiw : 80

All questions are compulsory.
Marks allotted are indicated against each question.

Each question from question No. 1 to 10 has four alternatives (A), (B), (C)
and (D) out of which one is most appropriate. Choose the correct answer
among the four alternatives and write it in your answer book against the
Number of the question. No separate time is allotted for attempting multiple
choice questions.

Use log table if necessary.

gyl yoal otfadd ¥ )
Td% W9 % G SHe MuiRg o g ™ ¥ )

geT |, 1 ¥ 10 ¥ y@% WeT ¥ AR fawe (A), (B), (C) 3k (D) ¥ ™
T, N e @R % ) 9r fyeed W @ @@ IOX g ol ool Sax gRadt
H UysT wHi% b G fWRed | ggdwieus Us 6 WY etfafed @wg R
T SR

WEl SMET® &, WA @ Bl SUANT HY bd & |
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1 The atomic masses of C, Al, Fe and Ag are 12u, 27u, 56u and 108 u 1
respectively. Which of the following has maximum number of atoms ?

(A) 24gof C (B) 84 g of Fe

(C) 27g of Al (D) 108 g of Ag

C, Al, Fe 3R Ag & U] FHEM %A 12u, 27u, 56u X 108u ¥l
frfafed & 9 foad @ity oy & 7

(A) 24g C ¥ (B) 84g Fe ¥
(C) 27g Al ® (D) 108 g Ag ¥
2 Which one of the following statements is not correct with respect to molecular 1

formula of a substance ?
(A) It shows the number of atoms of different elements in one molecule.

(B) It shows the number of moles of atoms of different elements in one mole
of the molecules.

(C) It shows the ratio of moles of atoms in the compound.

(D) It is always an integral multiple of empirical formula.

frffas & @ @@ ®u Tad & oHE & wue Wl T & 7
(A) ws a9 ¥ fafr= q@t & wempetl @l d@emn qenan §

(B) ot % UH Aw H fafv= wxwmpell & Al @l e seiar
(C) T Affes ¥ wxpsll & Wl &1 Agu q9nal ol

(D) T FEIGARH A H PG o Eqq ¥

3 Bond order of 2.5 is shown by - 1
2.5 Y HfE T & -

2
4) 0 ®) 0,

_l’_ —
© o ©) o,

313/52/ASS/4_A | 4 A= contd...



4 The valence shell electron of sodium atom has the quantum numbers n, 1, m 1

and s respectively :

Hifsad TRy %GRl e B n, [ m 3R s w@ien @ wAs: ¥ o

1 1
A) 2, 1,-1, +3 B) 3,0,0, +7
2 2
C) 3,2 -2 —l D) 3, 2 0 —i—l
( ) > s T s 2 ( ) ) > 5 2
5 Which of the following is not correct for lyophobic sols ? 1

(A) They are irreversible sols

(B) They are formed by inorganic substances

(C) They are readily coagulated by addition of electrolytes
(D) They are self stabilized

gafeRrlt wwEel & fu Frefafeg & & #9-w @& 78 ¥ ¢
(A) A egermig faeg ¥

(B) I IFHEME UIA ¥ T L)

(C) A fga owoea & fam @ fw =i & w1 ¥

(D) ¥ w=F Wi 8 ¥

6 When the temperature is increased, surface tension of water - 1
(A) increases (B) decreases
(C) remains constant (D) shows irregular behaviour

99 A9 Fe™T W@l % Al Ul H g add —
(A) & @ B) T ¥
(C) Rex =l % (D) fEfta =eer g9 #
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7 Metal ions like 4gT Cu?T APT etc. act as - 1

(A) Bronsted acids (B) Bronsted bases
(C) Lewis acids (D) Lewis bases
AgT. CuPt, APT SR ufEs e ¥ -
(A) TS = (B) TES &R
(C) =8 &= D) TqEH ar
8 The strongest conjugate base is - 1
TaEaH g A ¥ -
(A) CH;CO00~ (B) NO3
© cr- D) s0;~
9 Which of the following has planar structure ? 1
frrefafaa o & forgenl wwaal @xemT & 7
(A) XeOs (B) XeOFj
(C) XeF6 (D) XeF4

10 Which one of the following reactions depicts the oxidising behaviour of SO, ? 1

frfRag & @ s afulear SO, @1 STTeR® =EER q9ndl § 7
(A) Ca(OH ), + S0, —CaSO5 + H,0

(B) KyCry07 + Hy804 +3 SOy — K804 +Cry (SO4 )5 +H,0

(C) 2H,S + SO, — 2H,0 + 38

(D) PbO, + SO, — PbSO,

313/52/ASS/4_A | 6 [HARAMCR AT Ay T Contd...



11 With the help of a suitable example explain the law of constant proportion. 2

Sfad SEEw W WAl ¥ Rex oUW % Fraw @ @men s

12 The green light has a wave length of 535 nm. Calculate the energy of a 2

photon of green light. [h =6.626 x 107* Js

B GHIYT BT T 535 nm ¥ B YR & U WIS @l Holl GIehied DIt |

h—6.626x 103 Js}

13  Define the following : 2
(1) Macromolecular colloids

(i) Associated colloids.
frrefafaa @ ahafa sifg
() FEE wzs

(i) wafed wdiEs|

14 Define enthalpy of neutralisation and give one example. 2

TGO THE &l G Hife 8k Teh SErsvl ainNiy|

15 (1) Write the formula of the following complex : 2

Potassium trioxalatochromate (II1)

(i) Write TUPAC name of the following complex [C0<6n>2 Clz}Cl :

() Tl dga & g3 foRay -
R gEeeswee (11D)
(i) Pt dpw & sy Aod. @ il :

(Co(en), Ch|cCI.
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16

17

18

(i)

(ii)
(i)

(ii)

Identify A and B in the following sequence of reactions and also write their

Write TUPAC name of the following compound :

CH; CH,
| |
CHy;—CHy— CH — C =CH,.

What are enantiomers ? Give one example.

frfafea @i @1 smegdiod. Tm fafeag -

CH; CH,
| |
CHy;—CHy— CH — C =CH,.

T Y &1 € 7 U QaTEIu W]

structures :

What are synthetic detergents ? Give an example. Mark the lyophilic and hydrophilic

Sn/HCI NaNOy +HCI

273 — 278K

A B

I few g il 9 H A 8RB &I TgAM difY 3R I9@ @Xan o i

Sn/HCI 4 NaNOy +HCI
273 — 278K

part on it.

W UM T € 7 Uk SEEdvl ANY| 39 UX GEREN e8RS rl

OFT @l sifehd BT
313/52/ASS/4_A | 8 [T TN AT UTAVE T Contd...
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19

20

21

PVC is made from vinyl chloride by a polymerisation reaction :

(a) Write the structure of the monomer of PVC. Identify the (i) type of
polymerisation and (i) structural feature needed in the monomer.

(b) Draw the structure of repeating unit of PVC.

Tgaw ULIALEl. [qEA FRES ¥ SgAeT SWikdl & SIEl Sl 2|

@) WALH. & Thaw @ G faagl () NALE. W % fqe agasd @
YR oY (i) 39% Ukhad H SURYT SEsdh GXATITd @9 6l Ued™
HINTY |

(@) dAE. B gIEgd 3HE B e W)

(a) What is meant by molality of a solution ?

(b) A solution contains 18.0 g of water and 92.0 g ethyl alcohol (molar mass
= 46 g mol~!). Determine the mole fraction of each component in the solution.

(@) Tl faeaw @ dieear § w1 aed & 7

@) us famma ® 18.0 g T &R 920 g TN Twbled (Ao TeOdN =
46 g mol™!) ¥ fq@aT & Ud® "&b & AW — AN @ BT

(a) State the relationship between AH and AU of the reactions involving

gaseous substances.

(b) Use thermochemical equations given below to determine the enthalpy of
formation of Csz(g) at 298 K :

5 3 ~
CoHy(g)+5Oag) = 2 COy gy + H2Oy)s A Hy = 1299 kT mol !
C(graphile) + 02<g> — C02<g> ; Ang — 3903 kJmol_l

1 o -1
Hz(g> 4 B 02<g> — H20(1> ; ALH3 = —285.5 kJ mol

4
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@) TET yget ¥ dew ofufeamet & o AF @R AU % 919 €99 IaEU)

(@) %ﬁﬁ@mﬁmaﬁwﬁwwmczm@a&ﬁwwﬁﬁ
298 K WX 3 ahisTd |

5 ) )
CoHy ) +§02(g) — 2C0yy) + HyOy; A Hy =—1299 kJ mol 1
C(rz) + Oy gy — COyg) s Ay Hy = =393 kJ mol™!

1 o -1
Hz(g> 4 B 02<g> — H20(1> ; ALH3 = —285.5 kJ mol

22 (a) Define molar conductivity. Why does conductivity of an electrolyte solution 4

decrease with decrease in concentration ?

(b) A solution of CuSO, was electrolysed for 10 minutes with a current of
1.5 ampere. What is the mass of copper deposited at the cathode ?
[At. mass of Cu = 63 u; 1 F = 96500 C]

(@) WX Ar@whal & gTd Hig ) foEd stueed @l aidedr QiR & "e &
g F wH BN W ' O?

(@) CuSO, & famas & 1.5 Thwex & grq & 10 fFe 9% faga emafeq
frar T ke w AR s &1 gEEw w®n s ?
[Cu @1 U] &9 M = 63 u; 1F = 96500 C]

23 Compound 'A' is a thick colourless oily liquid and is known as 'king of 4
chemicals'. It dissolves in water liberating large amount of heat. Identify 'A' and
write its structure. Give its two important chemical properties and write chemical

equations involved.

AiRTs ‘A TE el TR d6d 59 ¢ 3% Saal TH™H & T 6 9™ & A1 Sl
T TE UM H TgA A% HT T Hh gl ¢ | AT 'A' Bl T8N DI 3T 3Hah!
oo fafan) sa% < TReaye TEEE TUiEH SaEy oY @98 TEEtTe aHe ol
ijieiy
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24 (a) Show by proper chemical reactions how hydrogen peroxide can function 4

both as an oxidising agent and a reducing agent.

(b) Complete the following chemical equations :

(i) 201~ +4H 4 MnO, —

(i) 2 XeF, +2H,0 —

(%) Staa wEEE Aukemel ¥ 9MET fF TESM uReiledEe &Y Ml d¥E
SFATUT TE TqogT oIMMeRal & &7 ¥ & &l 8|

(@) Frafafed wamfe @iwet & b #@itg

() 2CI~ +4H" + MnO, —

(i) 2 XeF, +2H,0 —

25 Giving chemical equations, briefly describe the following reactions : 4

(1) Hell - Volhard Zelinsky reaction

(i) Wolff - Kishner reduction.

TEENE FHEO T g eEfaiad stwlearet @ "eaw § vl g

(i) TA-AAR SR STThaT

(i) gew FHymT S|

313/52/ASS/4_A ]
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26

27

Name the reaction given below and write the structures of A, B and C. Also write

the name of the compound C :

OH
@ NaOH > A CO, S B H,O S C
Pressure
(4-7 atm)
398 K

What will happen when the last product (C) is treated with ethanoic acid ? Write

chemical equation involved.

e & e erfyfpar @1 W 9qET U A, B 3 C @ @3eed faiau) @t C @t
M ot fofae ¢

OH
@ NaOH €O, . HO .
GE]
(4-7 atm)
398 K

FT B 99 Sff~aq Sag (C) @l UIHiEHh oTd & 91y SUAld fhar S ?
95 e TR gy |

What is meant by hybridisation ? What are different types of hybridisation ?
What is the bond angle between the hybridised orbitals in each case ?

Explain sigma - and pi-bonds.

HT ¥ &1 a7 A 9eR % Gl % A 9diEUl Tdw Uedo o
ol Hehiid wethl & ST STEE WU fehaw gar & 7 Ry - ofR uiE-erde
HI AT BN

4
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28 (a) For a chemical reaction R — P, the variation in concentration logjo [R]
vs. time plot is given as

N

&
ED Slope
() 5
Time (s) —>
()

for this reaction :

(1) What is the order of reaction ?

(i) What is the slope of the curve ?

(iii) What is the unit of rate constant, 'R' ?
(iv) What will be half-life period ?

(b) Combustion of coal is exothermic reaction. Why does not coal burn by itself
when kept in air for any period of time, but once initiated by flame, it continues
to burn. Explain why ?

(@) TH TEEtE Afaea R — p % fQ @99 & | @i logyg [R] H afEad
H @ T WeR @ T ¥

N

3

s S1

ol B Y ANIR
Time (s) —>
(&)

39 offfhar & fow -

() oIfwfRaT ®ife w®M T 7
(i) a% @1 B T@ R OEM P
(i) =X Reriem, R, & IHBE w1 T 2
(iv) Y- & w1 7

(@) ®Ed & A H BT Th SOl AR 1 A H BE@l oUW ST R
T <& B AR TRAT o oralue % WU 9@ ag § W@ S ¥, @ied
Th R SO ¥ @ YT 6 & 999Td 98 @R Sfadl &dl § | e

HifsTg, @ ?
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29 (a) Why do transition elements show variable oxidation states ? In 3d series 6
(Sc to Zn), which element shows the maximum number of oxidation states
and why ?

(b) Calculate in B.M., magnetic moment of Ni2+(aq) ion.

[Atomic number of Ni = 28].

(c) What is lanthanoid contraction and what are its consequences ?

(%) THHEY T F TNl SUTEN STERmel i Waidta wid & ¢ 3d gof
(Sc ¥ Zn) ¥ &N 9 da gaitus IUTI e g9iar ¥ ool Ry ?

@) Ni*T(aq) @ @ gEEE emel @ BM. # ufeeT #ivTg)
[Ni @& 9em] d@emn = 28]

(M WIS dgaT ;T ¥ SR Uk o YW wd ¥ 7

30 Name the reagent that is prepared by reacting a haloalkane with magnesium 6
in the presence of dry ether. In an experiment, this reagent was prepared using
bromoethane and then reacted with water, as a result what product would have
been formed ? Write chemical equations for the reactions involved. Name four
different types of compounds that can be prepared with the help of this reagent.

SH HAWHRE B TH TAEY STH b 39 &I SuRATT H fhel FAges &l Aiamm
% W AR Hh TAET TGN Z| TH UAM H A SAUBRE Bl SHCAT B
TART Y% ST AT SR B UMl & 91y SATHReT #0813 | Bd @EY T SR
A1 B 7 HEE e ST faRaT | 39 Site e dl EREl § 9 ST
e 9r fafy= Al & @ faRae)
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CHEMISTRY

AR =
(313)

Old Syllabus / JUAT 9T&rRA

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
T 3 A% [ri® : 80
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from

one option only.

fRar: () WU T A A @GS T - @ W qA g AN
(i) @ ‘or & AWM U B TA HCNW T |
(i) @os ‘@ H @A fywew T | whaA H bad Uk [GHed F o YA F
ERLCE B
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SECTION - A

g — H

1 Give name and symbol for the SI unit of 'luminous intensity' 1

‘WEIT el % SI ABIh @ AW SiX Hohd T

2 What is an aerosol ? 1
T R g 7
3 What is mole fraction ? 1

oe-oigT & & 7

4 In the reaction : 2
Zn(s) + 2HCl(aq) — ZnCl,(aq) + H,(g)

what mass of HCI is required to react completely with 4.25 mole of zinc ?
How much volume of hydrogen gas at STP would be produced in the reaction ?

IR IER I
Zn(s) + 2HCl(aq) — ZnCl,(aq) + H,(g)

# 425 A Bw ¥ qofaen swaif@ &9 & fTg HCl &1 e seme sasds
¢ 7 39 ol § FESW MW @ fRa emEew STP WX S@= ' 7

5 Identify the conjugate acid - base pairs in the following : 2
(' HF(aq) + HCO3 (aq) == H,CO3 (aq) + F~ (aq)

(I) HCO3 (ag) + OH (aq) —— CO3* (aq) +H,0 (I)
frefoiad § @™ ot @R & RN W TEAH WY

() HF(aq) + HCO3 (aq) == H,CO3 (aq) +F (aq)

(I) HCO3 (ag) + OH (aq) —— CO3* (aq) +H,0 (I)
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6 Differentiate between mineral and ore. 2

el iR oes § oY g

7  Name the series of lines observed in the emission spectrum of hydrogen in 2
which the minimum value of n, is 2. Calculate the wave number of the third
line of this series. (Given : Ry = 109677 cm™!)

TESNM & I@SH WagH @ I WA Bl GO w1 AW Ay e g
AT n, = 2 %1 3@ 990 H AU AR B qOT GEAT ARG DT
(fmm & @ Ry = 109677 cm))

8 A compound is made of three elements A, B and C with the formula AXBYC. 2
While the atoms of C make the cubic close packed (ccp) lattice, atoms of A
occupy all the tetrahedral voids and the atoms of B occupy all the octahedral
voids. Find out the values of x and vy.

T% difie @ q@i A, B ok C ¥ 9 ¥ &R 3@hl gF ABC ¥ w&iE C
% TN TN GEHED (ccp) SWH S &, A & I T aghadd A
# HeE ¢ iR B % U] 9 oTR%@ad [ W HiE ¥ x o y & AW
EIEEAIS e

9 The carbon atoms in the compound shown below have been numbered wrongly 2
for its nomenclature. Identify the rule that has been violated and write the correct

numbering.

4 3 2 1
CH3— CH - CHz—CH3
|
CHj3

A9 et T AR @ TMUEld % fMe eEE et w1 Tad et
fpar T ¥ S W @ wewH #itve fEer Swem fhar T ¥ e @@
&Y farfgy -

4 3 2 1

CH;— CH — CH,—CH;

|
CHj3
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10 Define the terms 'relative molecular mass' and 'molar mass'. Calculate the 4
relative molecular mass and molar mass of CH,.

e aivae FEEN iR CHIAR FEEE UGS @ Gt HiSgl CH, &1 |ue
afves gem™ &R HieX S aReivd Bl

11  Differentiate between spontaneous and non-spontaneous processes with the help 4
of one example each.

THh-TH IQELT B GEEdl § W yad whd iR X - WA wakid weH #
RGN e

12 What are (i) Molecular Rearrangement and (ii) Elimination Reaction? 4
Explain with the help of an example each.

(i) offvae®s YA  (Molecular Rearrangement) iR (i) fa@iam  stfyferamd
(Elimination Reaction) I & ? W% & Uth Ueh IETELTT hl TERIT § TG it |

13  State Maxwell-Boltzmann Distribution Law. Graphically show the distribution of 4
velocities of gas molecules at three different temperatures, From the graph
conclude what happens to the most probable velocity on increasing the temperature.

Foed — SieeomH faawer e saey) 79 fafr= Jommt )T 6 oepet %
A7 faavor & e g E9TEU) o € ey ety f6 9T s 1 w@aiius
g g &1 R war ¥ 7

14  Calculate the standard entropy change for the reaction : 4
2H,(g) + Oy(g) — 2H,0()
at 300 K if the standard molar entropies of H,(g), O,(g) and H,O(l) are 126.6,
201.2 and 68.0 J K1 mol! respectively.
300 K °X sifufpa
2H,(g) + Oy(g) — 2H,0()

@ AME Tl uiEadd aiiaa aigl afe Hy(g), O,(g) X H,O() @
qMeh A OO0 ®A9t 126.6, 2012 38X 68.0 J K-! mol-! ¥)
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15 What 1s a ligand ? How are ligands classified on the basis of the number 4
of donor atoms present in them ? Give one example of each of the three
categories.

g (ffs) @m & 7 SuRem Tm@r T @ €@ % ER UX ganadl el |
UHR pd [hdT T E 7 A I H W TS B Uh U SaYUl ald |

16 The valence shell electronic configurations of two elements are (i) Element 4
A : 3s? 3p° and (ii) Element B : 5s. Find out their atomic numbers. In which
group and period of the modern periodic table are these elements present. Justify
your answer.

A q@ B GASTHRAT BT Fwaivd =@ () I A 3s? 3p° iR (i) I
B : 55 %I Y@ UTA] WEAT TG HINC| TE q@ SYHTH oTad @RON kR
i8R amEd o SUREd ¥ 7 oUW SoX @l Qi wifeg

17 The compound X is a strong acid and a good oxidizing agent. Aluminium 4
becomes passive after being dipped in it due to the formation of a thin protective
layer of its oxide. Identify X and write its formula and structure. Write chemical
equations for the reaction of its dilute solution with Cu and Zn.

difte X o USd ofd S TSl STeRea o | Uegtad sed fdea & e
T R OB Tdg T Ak O3S S Udal YecTd URd &9 Sl s X @l
TEAN BT iR FEET g qU1 weaT faiau) 3@ 99 fa@as @ Cu @i Zn
¥ afvfer & fog wwmate e fafaw)

18 How are sigma and pi bonds formed ? What is hybridisation ? Give the names 6
of different types of hybridisations involving s and p orbitals. What is the bond
angle between the resulting hybridised orbitals in each case ?

e ofiR Ut otdy hY a0 ¥ P GHw R E 7 s oiX p wuadl ¥ dag futv=
YhX oh GhHIU & A9 SN T Tho H TROTHl Thild ®Hefhl & S ey
H feha a1 & 7
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19 Identify A, B, C and D in the following reactions and write their [UPAC names : 6

H
|

() CH;CH,MgBr + A — H-C-OH
|
CH,CHj3

H
|
ii) CH;CH,MgBr + B — CH;-C -OH
(i) 3CH, 3 |
CH,CHj3

CHj

|
iii) CH3CH,MgBr + C — CH;-C -OH
(ii1) 3CH, 3 |

CH,CHj3
O
. | NaOH
(v) CHy=C+ HiC CHO — B0

H

frrefeiaa sffeanst § A, B, C iR D & wgaM %y i 396 o18.q.9.0.dn
W fofaw

H
|

() CH;CH,MgBr + A — H-C-OH
|
CH,CHj3

H
|
ii) CH;CH,MgBr + B — CH;-C -OH
(i) 3CH, 3 |
CH,CHj3

CHj

|
iii) CH3CH,MgBr + C — CH;-C -OH
(ii1) 3CH, 3 |

CH,CHj3
0]
l
. NaOH
(iv) CH3—$ + H;C CHO 50, 278 K

H
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20 What is electrochemical series? The following is the arrangement of some
metals and hydrogen in the increasing order of their oxidising power.
J<K<L<H, <X<Y<Z

All the metals form bivalent cations i.e. J2t, K2* etc.

(1) Identify the metal electrodes with the highest and the lowest electrode

potentials.
(i) Identify the metals that can liberate hydrogen from acids.
(i11) Identify the metal whose cation cannot be displaced by any of the given metals.

(iv) Cations of which of the following metals cannot be displaced by the
metal L ?
Z, K X J

(v) Write the redox reaction between metal/ metal cation of L and Y.

faga—amat 9ol =1 2 7 3B oigell oiX s @ ITal SeeRe  gaedl
% Tod H Bl Faen FrEfaEd ¥ o
J<K<L<H,<X<Y<Z

oyl gigd TEEEee T S )2, KT e S ¥
() Toaaw iR AW s fawa A g saegisl @ TEE eI
(i) ST wigslf @l UgAT S oA W W TEINM A BT Gahdl ol

(iii) 3@ o1y ® gy fas gaEa & & g3 fedl o ug 9 fawenfm @
fhar < gmani

(iv) ®F-| = aigent & g @ arg L g faeenfyd w0 fen s oaear ¢
Z,K X, J

(v) ®1g / o1 & L oiR Y & 99 Efe sl fafeg)
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
fam - 1

(Environmental Chemistry)

(rataeim aEA)

21 Name the air pollutants released by burning of fuels and hydrocarbons. 1

36 oY TES@EAl & Sad WX Medd dW a9y UEWal % AW SaEd|

22 Soot and fly- ash are which type of air pollutants ? Give any two effects of 2
the presence of excess sodium chloride in air.

FivE X w091 fhH U & a1g Ugu ¢ ¢ Aig | oifue wifsad dRigs
@ SURANT % HIg & THE Id154 |

23 In this step of water treatment a group 17 gas is used for making the water fit 2
for drinking purpose. Name this step of water treatment and the gas that is used
here. What other methods (any two) can be used for the same purpose ?

W@ @ U A g9 % [0 @ STeR 6 39 9 H @ 17 @ U% T e
A T I SUAR b IH AT H SR UGS N B AW IARYI 3H e b g
wF-d o faftml (@ @) wEr @ S ged €7
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24 Name the process by which a water body slowly becomes rich in plant nutrients 4
such as nitrates and phosphates. Give its two causes ? What is its effect on the

water body ?

TG UehH H1 W 95U NTE% HRUT STAe™ g4 ey Wuel 9" AEddd R
BB § T B WA £ 39% & RO AANY| SEh™ U SORT . YA uSdl
T 7

25 Cadmium is a highly toxic metal. How does it occur in nature? Give various 6
sources from which it enters into humans? Give any four of its toxic effects.

HSATH o SMIuTg oTg ¢ 9% UHhfa § o yeR o S ¢ ¢ 99 fafy=
gl H AT E a8 AME X H U9 FE S 369G By 9 SAGug THE
CUE Y

OPTION - 11

ICET I ||

(Chemistry and Industry)
(vaEa AR wEm)

21 What is the common feature of soaps and detergents ? 1

A X Uil B M @& Fl s 7

22 The items made of PVC are made by moulding. These items soften on 2
heating and become rigid again on cooling. Explain.

WALHL (PVC) & T axgsll & Fars &0 S0 Sl 81 98 a8 TH B
9T T B Sl ¥ SR 31 # WX @ B WMl B | ARAT it
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o

23 This red pigment is bright red powder with high specific gravity and has
excellent covering power. Name this pigment and give its one property one
application.

% W@ Uit Sod AUIEe T ok IoH Bad ®l qfed aTe SEdER @i 1T
1 UISSY ¢| 3@ A% & I AT X SHE UH U SR Uh AUAN S|

KRR R R R
Y Y Y ¢ Ys%¢)

24 What are clays ? Give names and chemical formulae of three common varieties 4
of clay.

o (faet firedl) = & 7 gfaer & 99 9mM w9 & AW iR vEmEiE
T )

25 What is the difference between an antiseptic and a disinfectant ? 6
Give two examples of each. Is phenol an antiseptic or a disinfectant ?

Tioredl SR IS W FT X § ¢ Y% % A&l SATeXUl ATl T WM
giordl ¥ ereEn O ?
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This Question Paper consists of 30 questions fo New Syllabus and 31 questions [Section-A (21) +
Section-B (5 +5)] for Old Syllabus and 16 printed pages.

39 YIT-US H 30 WY W Wewd & a1 31 YT [We ‘@ (1) + @' T (5+5)]
WH TSR % a9l 16 giA TR ¥
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General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for

any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

AR
1 e 9799 % Ugw Yo WX SO STshHIE STasT foe |
2 FUA YT UF B A(G A (6 U & FA TSI a1 YA Bl Sal o1 AT § T vod Ive & qad T
BA T | 39 99 b og o B W B U9 hivs TY W E |
3 Sa-giam ® veam-fug e stuen Tifds wet % stfafted & off s faes wx et @ sai
TECET SR |

4 o TR -gREE T T U #) Fie wen 52/ASS/4, de-[A] R |
5 () g%fq;%ﬁ%‘%/a@?ﬁwﬁ%|ﬁﬂ%ﬂ,ﬁ%maﬁﬁ%%ﬂéﬁ5@fwﬂmﬁw%
am&lm,?rcrﬁ?’?mrﬁﬂ,ﬁwaﬁ'{%ﬁfl
FUAT I-YRIHT ¥ AT T g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w ¥
(@) ik o &3 ud sish & wifaiea el o oo & S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gheat
G (G AR ARG M R G I
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |
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NEW
BIOLOGY (Theory)

TafEm (=)
(314)
New Syllabus / a1 9&ERH

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
g 39U [quie : 80
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of 30 questions.
(i) All the questions are compulsory.
(i) Marks for each question have been indicated against it.
(iv) Each question from Q. Nos. 1 to 8 has four alternatives (A), (B), (C) and
(D) and out of which one is the most appropriate. Choose the correct answer
among the four alternatives and write it in your answer-book against the
Number of question. No separate time is allotted for attempting multiple choice
questions.
fRer ¢ (1) 39 usTux A 30 weW ¥ |
(i) |N vy fEE ¥ )
(iii)) UA® W % oih Iqb A I W™ T |
(iv) IS UsT ®HAH 1 ¥ 8 &, UAH UsT H 9 dkieud IaX (A), (B),

(C) 3ix (D) T ™ & v & o @&l o1 |aiiys Sfad § | IR Jefeda
S W ¥ el IOX g TA1 S AUl Ia-gRAT H UST HHG & AT
fafed | axglms vl & o o ¥ @ &l fer s |
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1 An example of Nastie movement is - 1
(A) Opening and closing of stomata.
(B) Flowers of Portulaca bloom during the day and the petals close at sunset
(C) Mimosa pudica droops when touched.

(D) Leaf closes in an Insectivorous plant when the insect enters

g TR W T SEE

(A) g &1 gaqr qor §1 B0

B) e & g0 o & a9 fam 0 § ok g & Moo W T@ =8 &
S ¥ |

(C) #rz=rr giear & B WX 9% A Sl 5|

(D) DR WY & WX TG HIE YA HET ¢ a9 Sqh uadl §8 & Sl 8|

2 A male child with Down's syndrome would have which one of the following 1
Karyotype ?
s figM ¥ 1w wh s W freAfafad § ¥ @AW OREWEY B
(A) 44 + XXY (B) 44 + XO
(C) 45 + XY (D) 44 + XXY

3 The blood group recipients who can receive blood from blood group AB are 1
AB BT I AR &1 BT D4 TIUT-TE A AR T BT bl & 7
(A) AB (B) O, A, B, AB
(C) A AB (D) B + AB

4 Identify the scientific name of the organism which is used in large scale in the 1
brewery and bakery industries due to its fermentation properties is —

(A) Streptomyces aurifaciens (B) Lactobacillus

(C) Saccharomyces cerevisiae (D) Streptococcus

I TG B JAE AW YA T AR S\ W 9 6] SEr § a9
T T ugE A Sl i IEW fRvad @ 9 el § o

(A) TBeEdE SibRgg (B) wFERITT
(C) TYhUuma widfqens (D) Bwldiad
314/52/AS85/4_A | 4 |TMOOAN DA AROR0 v 1 Contd...



5  Apomixis is — 1
(A) Effect of low temperature on flowering
(B) Development of plants without fusion of gametes
(C) Development of plants in darkness
(D) Mixing of characters due to fusion of gametes
SFETSTAT Bl &
(A) oA W = qEE @& g
(B) FWa % F@ad & a1 uredl @ uRkadw
(C) &9R o Qe @1 uh@es
(D) FWH & FAAT & BN A&l w1 A S

6 Pick the odd one out : 1
(A) Industrialisation (B) Wild life sanctuaries
(C) Pollution (D) Population explosion
fomm g Wl g
(A) ST (B) TFSial & SEVRYA
(C) wgwm (D) e faeme
7 The volume of air inhaled and exhaled during normal breathing is known as 1
(A) Vital capacity (B) Lung capacity
(C) Residual volume (D) Tidal volume

L R IS T R B S R T L | T R G R GO 1 e | T 1 e |
AETT HEAET ¢

(A) Sfae e (B) el wiian
(C) @Y Eas (D) T STEaT
8 Haldi and Onion belong to : 1

(A) Sub-aerial stem modification (B) Aerial modification of stem
(C) Underground modified stem (D) Root modification

TRl S W B ©

(A) SUEEEE WW B GO (B) 99 WW H @[
(©) 9@ wOfARd a0 (W) (D) e w EEE
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9 Roughage is not a food, but it forms an important part of our diet. Give reasons. 2

T BEIT WE Ua1d &l B[, Wihd 98 AN HIS & Uk Yg@ WM el |
HRUT TARY |

10 Name the following : 2
(a) A stage when menstruation and ovulation stops in human females.

(b) The fluid surrounding the developing embryo.
frfafea & @ OBy -

(a) 9% ofaeyr o Rer o orda eisiart fhamd e S UX ol ®)
(b) T® W@ S TNEdAH gu & I T® faeme g R

11  Where are the following wvalves situated ? 2
(i) Semi lunar valve (i) Bicuspid value.

frrfafeq #ae #&f W Rua s €7
(i) SUUEHR HUE (i) fEawr ®ue

12 A girl is twelve years old, and is advised by her doctor to have a balanced diet. 2
What did the doctor mean by this statement ? As a growing girl what are some
of her nutritional needs ?

IE I AG H TH ORI B IqH [dicha®d 1 Ggiad ABRK W H GA@8
% 3@ ®ue o Tafee &1 ®0 ad W e 7 Ue gREEW el B % A
SHH FEE TNV @Y AEIHAN TART|

13 Do you consider Potato as a stem or root ? Give any two reasons for your 2
choice. List the functions this modification will perform.

T A H I A & AT S 7 {UT g b g9dT H B & HROT ARy
BUCROT & ®El Dl ol TR

14  Depending on the pigments present, the algae are called blue, green, brown or 2
red algae. Name the pigments which impart these colours in the algae.

Y N A AU % SER UX STl Wl A, B, Y S AW ST hel
AT F) S9 AUhl b MY 9ARU S SETel bl U7 UEM Y |
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15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Name the plant hormones concerned with the following functions : 2
(a) Ripening of fruits (b) A dicot weedicide.

frafafaa @@l ¥ "@&faq aew s@El % T 9ARg

(@) el @ U (b) UREESTTE @UAATCIIN |

List any four methods of checking soil erosion and improving soil fertility. 2

a1 UG ST JaT %l Saal &l 98¢ a0 & WQ &5 =ar G o gu sy

(a) Distinguish between 'broad spectrum antibiotics' and 2
'narrow spectrum antibiotics'.

(b) State two drawbacks of antibiotics.
(a) ‘‘rdpiieten WRoRel” SR ‘orudive WidaRel’ # sfax Sdiu|
(b) wfeferi & TRl & &R & Tdl HIg|

Distinguish between true fruit and false fruit giving appropriate examples. 2

SUgE SERYY Id §U IGE BA X FT BA W ¥ SRyl

(a) Where does the following events take place in the human female ? 2
oogenesis; fertilisation; implantation

(b) State the function of colostrum.

(@) B & R § Tr=fefad wemd wel & & 7

(b) TaET & HE B TG BT

Give one main function of each of the following : 2
Cerebrum, Cerebellum; Medulla oblongata and Spinal cord.

frafafed & 9 7% &1 @ % W@ FF AR

Aih, AR, WEEl (A, qUT WO

Explain briefly in four steps how a long double stranded DNA molecule get 4
packaged in the chromosome.

IR = § de™ ¥ SRy f6 UH @@ ael dg I DNA &9 fea @ A
TS W Hafed & S 27
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22 (a)

Why is excretion considered as one of the important life processes ? 4

(b) Which is the most toxic form of nitrogenous waste ? Name an organism
that excrets it.
(a) SEST B UH FEAYY SaI-ikA I HAEl S g P
(b) RN IURTE & Gey oifud ofadl ®U -G ¥? IH G H1 AW
IARY S 3 BT H TAEZEl AU FH IESH B 8|
23 (a) Draw a schematic diagram of the structure of antibody. 4
(b) What is antigenic determinant ?
(2) Tvials (TISE) & O & @ AeHES Ag il
(b)y ‘wistten fraRe @ ¥7
24  Match the items in Column-A with those in Column-B and write your answer 4
in your answer book :
Column-A Column-B
(a) Tendon (1) Nerve cell
(b) Sarcolemma (i) Monocot leaf
(c) Phloem (i) Cardiac muscle
(d) Node of Ranvier (iv) Clotting of blood
() Bulliform cells (v) translocation
(f)  Sinu-atrial Node (vi) joins muscle to bone
(g) Intercalated disc (vii) outer tough membrane of striated muscles
(h) Blood platelets (viii) heart beats

BEAH-A & AFSH B H@H-B & g u W g 9 am @il

314/52/ASS/4_A ]

(2)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
®
(g)
()

FHicH-A Fiev-B

HeT (i) <RreET BIATEH

e Cael (i) THSSTIET IH

T (i) &= Y9

e oife (AT (iv) BfUR-whes

FAIBH  BIfSTHT (v) EE

i erfeig od (vi) usht ®r Ry ¥ wear ¥
CRICIARCE] (vi) Raa ufyml & Sl wex fHe
BRI fymnd (vii) T2 IRt

8 [IHWAREI ORI NNTHAANAAR M- 1 Contd...



25

26

27

28

Give scientific names of :
(a) two beneficial fungi and the benefit they provide.

(b) two harmful fungi and the harm they cause.

frfaRaq & denfve wm fofRau -
(a) T WHGB HIb X ITY YT B dT@l T |
(b) T THER® ®AH TAT ITG T G S|

With the help of flow-charts distinguish between Sex-determination in humans
and in birds.

T bl WA ¥ HEel o wierl ¥ fdn-fraRer # sy sansu)

Enumerate any four characteristics of Phylum Arthropoda. Name the four main
classes with two main characteristic feature of each class and one appropriate

example.
HEAH ST B fhel AR fafite @t @ g9 SEUl 39 wEed & 9% U
T % TH TARY T YAH a1 b S-& YgE A@Y Ud Uh-Uh SUgHd IETeXV
q AT

(a) With the help of a flow chart, explain non-cyclic photophosphorylation.
Where does this cycle take place and what are the end products of
this cycle ?

(b) Explain briefly the biosynthetic phase of photosynthesis in C; plants.
Where does this phase take place in plants ?

() UH YaE-AR ® Al ¥ SThAhE THIT-BIERIATT 6l AT Hitg |
qE b HEl U BT € TUT 3T Ak b SIfqH S T E P

(b) C, W™l ¥ WehIeTHIWWY & SoEedwl WAl & &Y § ATl @itey |
ol H ¥E wIEen ®al Ul gl § 7

6
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29 (a) The entire energy flow can be summarized into four steps. List them briefly. 6
(b) How would you distinguish primary succession from secondary succession ?

(c) List two human activities and its impact due to increase of CO, in the
atmosphere.

(2) THA Foll-YA® HT GO AL SO0 H fRAT I Fepar §1 HAT H I Al
TART|
(b) wals orgAw X fedme oo & sfdx saEul

(c) agHsa ¥ CO, &l Al & S % (W HAhl & by &l [hAThAT IABY
quT SHH! T YHE TST § P

30 (a) Explain with the help of a diagram the synthesis of a new strand during 6
DNA replication.

(b) Name four enzymes needed for DNA replication.

(c) If one of the DNA strand is ATGCATAAA what will the new complementary
DNA strand be ?

(a) Uah AW & Ge™al & DNA Uiqgdad & 0 s U dg & d9awor &l
ARAT BT

(b) DNA wlagdad & g smEE® I) degdl & W SaRu|

(c) DNA & W& dg e ATGCATAAA & @ &1 §qR&% DNA dg @1 &m?

314/52/ASS/4_A ] 10~ AN AR /XM MR 1 Contd...



OLD

BIOLOGY (Theory)
TafEm (=)
(314)

Old Syllabus / JUAT 9T&rRA

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
T 3 A% [ri® : 80
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz.,, 'A' and Section 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt five questions
from one option only.

MR : () WU T A AR T~ @ F qu @ q |
(i) @ ‘or & |N Wy B TAH HNW B
(i) @vs ‘@ H A fawed & | TAeAl B wad Uw famed b AW uri oAl

% AT o © |
SECTION - A
g — H
1 What is a complex tissue ? 1
Sfed S o BT ¥ 7
2 Draw neat diagram to show budding in yeast. 1

TH W ANE R A W ggad ghedl €9k

3 A person has pale skin and he gets tired easily. Name the disease he is likely 1
to suffer from and give its cause.

U Ao @l @al Wl el <l § olR 98 g Oy Sieal odr &1 S9 AT @
M 9T Y 9% UW O gedl &, 99T T @ BRU W IaRy|
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4 A child recovered from diphtheria at the age of 5 and never had it again 1
during the life time. What type of immunity it is ?

U Y % g ATl Ue g SRl ¥ T e % 9w TR Al ' mn @fes
UG 9 Sad TN 39 A8 T AL AT IART 6 g% fRw yer @ uhRand ?

5 Draw a neat diagram showing monocot stomata in open condition. 2

GAl el ¥ THAETE ' (1Y) ® U6 @S @ SAEU|

6 Your friend saw concentric rings in a wood log. What are these rings called ? 2
Name the two kinds of rings found in the log.

Uk e 9 WhSl % W UX GohiEe 90T S| 3T Idl hl 9T HhEd &7 W
W UMW M 9 & el & aadi & A9 9qRu|

7 A colour blind man married to a normal woman whose father and mother both 2
have normal colour vision. Will any of their sons be colour blind ? Give reasons
in support of your answer.

frel auite gow 9 % TH 9 ©l % 9 faaw fe, A oaw e & de
¥ gl & M ¥ T IR s WShl guiy BT ¢ U SOR o gHdN § &Rl
ERIE

8 Distinguish between phototropism and geotropism. 2

TR 3 Jo@mgaad H 3oy qaRy|

9 What is energy flow ? Why is energy flow unidirectional in an ecosystem ? 2

o TAE T EA] §7 Tk UGS H ol YaTE ka9l & &al & 7

10 What are proteins made up of ? Enumerate any two functions of proteins in 2
human body.

TN T &l &1 Bl € 7 AME SRR H IRl S el Wl & ®ig &l de SRy
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11 (a) Mention any three special features of class mammalia in relation to 4
the following :
(1) Mode of nourishing young child
(i) Position of testes.

frrafalaa & ded o wifaan ot (@) & @iF dF fafite e saRy
(i) aema farg @ qwor < @ fafy
(i) gwon @ Refd
(b) Name the following :
(1) An egg laying mammal
(i) A mammal with marsupium.
frafafad & ™ ARy ¢
() R I I UH WA
(i) Togar T TE wEER

12 How do respiratory gaseous exchange and gaseous transport basically differ in 4
earthworm and cockroach ? Describe briefly.

gaal fa-fatma o f-eifrme a9 # ol foeee o qoqm vu w=&if
STAT-SAT YhIK &1 el & ¢ "9 o guiH i)

13  Unfortunately both the fallopian tubes of a woman have blocked. Suggest a 4
technique by which she can have a baby. Mention three steps of this technique
with the help of a flowchart.

U gy TH Afeen Bl I & hardr Afar sEasg & T $ )| 6l deie B gEa
JNT 9 3@ ARAl B TH T ¥ GH| TH FAR-dR bl geEdar o
TG dels & dF GO @l a9l HinNTg|

14 Draw the diagram showing microscopic structure of testis of man and label the 4
following parts :
(a) Vas deferens
(b) Rete testis.

AFE % JUOT DI GEEEI HIEN B TH ANE@ IIRY SR I@H Frefafed
RN 61 AR BT

(i)  geberfe

(i) & U

15 Define the term pollution. Name any two major air pollutants. State two methods 4
to reduce air pollution caused by gases.

yguer g H uiewwn fwfew) TRl @ ugm ag-uquel % W fafew) dwt %
HROT BN I UGWOT B HH HE b Al AUk SARU
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17

18

19

20

21

In a hospital, a nurse uses the same syringe while giving injection to more than
one patients. Name the disease and causal agent of the disease, the patients are
likely to suffer from. Suggest two ways to control the disease.

Ush A § 99 U 9 ol ARl & Teh & e ¥ $oee™ @mal 8| ARl
®B S AT BN B GHEET & IGHT AT IARY 99T WD B A o gqEU| 39
W & e e % fag s o @ faler sasu)

Answer the following :
(a) How are vaccines produced using genetic engineering ?
(b) How does somatic gene therapy differ from germline gene therapy ?

frafafed & Iax AT
(a) SIEIN ATTFIHH B ST HW §T TARY [ JFEA [hE THR d & ¢
(b) wy®s S FafheEr ofX ST Si9 Rl o sfdy IaEyl

(a) With the help of a suitable diagram, describe the structure of human
excretory system.

(b) Name the functional unit of kidney and its parts.
(2) UH SUGH 3NW %I TEEA & AW st aF &l GO & qu BT
(b) IFE B HAHE 3IHE B AF FARY X SHH HEN &F AW AT FARUI

(a) Differentiate between functions of endoplasmic reticulum, ribosomes and
golgi bodies.

(b) Name the self-duplicating cell organelles. Why are they called so ?
(a) derves Yegpad, TgaEmE X e fUsf & @™l § ofdy Samul
(b) TWATEIUN HIT AT BIITBITRN % T FART| 37 TR B THT A Bed © 7

(a) Enumerate any two criteria for an element to be essential for a plant.

(b) State one function each of Iron and Nitrogen in plants. Mention their sources

of absorption by plants and in which form the plants absorb them.
(@ WY % WU 0% o AE9¥d a@ B % [WQ HF A wETAl SAEY|
(b) W & T T iR TR H ¥ TAF & Th-Uh HA SaRCl WL Z
S HANNUT-HIAl @l Gdl i, FeT gaRy fF 9w R ww A emsita
fepan S ¥ 7

What is DNA replication ? How does synthesis of the two new DNA strands
occur during replication ?

DNA-UfqgfaaT & a1 & ? Wiasiaas & S\ T DNA & & Tooldl &1 9wyl
fore weR BT B 7

6

6
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
ICET T |

(Tools & Techniques in Biology)
(NS % ST AR qE0k)

22  What is a sphygmomanometer ? 1

Ry = B § 7

23 Draw a neat diagram of Amoeba. 1
ST B TH ©® ARG TIEU

24  You have to culture an organism for your laboratory work. List four main points 2
which you should keep in mind while doing it.

U] FATITET-&E & fu fhdl Sg &1 98 9O & &1 g9y dur &
g ol B S|l @ e W e wifeu o ¥ fRRl 9R Aeaqel Sl @l
T TR

25 Define resolving power in relation to microscopes. Which types of lenses are 2
used in a compound and a dissecting microscope ?

geresll & ded o favesw eman @ uhwmw fafaw) dods gemesl ofiR faeded
geresll o forw we & @@ IwE W @ S @7

26 (a) How does single stain differ from a double stain ? Explain with examples. 6
(b) What is a green house ? How is temperature regulated in it ?
(2) THA ATHSH ST B A H oy TART| I 0 g AT BT |
(b) W9 TRE (@ ) w1 B T? TEE AUEM &1 EAU R waR TR
RIS

314/52/ASS/4_A ] 15 [IMANM AR/ DARDDU 1 Contd...



22

23

24

25

26

(enider Safas)
What is a kitchen garden ? 1
@S e (Wi At w1 s §7
Draw a neat diagram of Gracilleria. 1
IFefar &1 @ e SRy
What is shellac ? List any two uses of it. 2
S FT B T 7 AR B3 A I TARY|
Suggest two methods to preserve fruits and vegetables. 2
wal iR |ieTal &1 ufew & & @ § q0% IRyl
(a) What is 'casing' in relation to mushroom culture ? Why is it done ? 6
(b) How is artificial insemination done in animals ? Mention two of its

(2)
(b)

OPTION - 1II
T — 11

(Economic Biology)

advantages in animal husbandry.
AeH b oW W R’ @ Bl ¥7 3@ @l femmn wan @7
Sigatt ® Him AETe e yer e St € 7 ugde ¥ 39 & Wi qaEg|

314/52/ASS/4_A | 16 AN AR (YO0 MARVIREAANAN ¢ 600=3 ]
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This Question Paper consists of 20 questions [Section-A (16) + Section-B (2 + 2)] and 16 printed pages + 2 maps.
3 UST-S H 20 e [@o ‘@ (16) + @US ‘(2 +2)] qUT 16 YA W + 2 AWRA ¥)

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4
AIHAH wE .
SETR= | A
HISTORY

e
315)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fiierl & &wew)

2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for any
errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

qAHE A

1 el 99U & UEW YO YT SUAT AHAIH AT g |

2 HUE YT-US Bl S W b GO &b Ho YOS qUT UL Dl I &1 FEAT & TR GoH IS B W T
BT | T A B S N B A B YT s w4 H § |

3 wI-giae ¥ weam-fug e m sreren frids vt % afifiad #w@ f ogenie faem ax whandt @t s
JETRT SRR |

4 ool IO-gRAE WX AT W He e 52/ASS/4, ¥e-(A] T |

5

() g%fq;%ﬁ%‘%/a@?ﬁwﬁ% | fBe oft, ofx oy o' o T 2 el T W § SR 2

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT I-YRIHT ¥ AT T g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w ¥

(@) afk o &3 ud sish & wifiie fedll o won o S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ar gheat
| Tt W RTE FHaw e 2|
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Time :

qHYg

Note :

et

HISTORY
™

(315)
3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
: 3 H%] [quie : 100
(1) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz.,, 'A' and 'B'.
(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.
(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from
one option only.
(iv) Answer Question Nos. 1 to 4 in not more than 20 words each, Question Nos. 5
to 11 and 17 in not more than 80 words each and Question Nos. 12 to 15
and 18 in not more than 200 words each.
() MUK H A @ & — @S ‘W qq g8 ¥ |
(i) @vs ‘o7 & AW WA @B FTA BHCU § |
(i) wos ‘@ ® A faweq ¥ | qOAAl B bad ww Gwew & A WS F S
¥
(iv) 99T @& 1 ¥ 4 9% & Ydd ST &1 IA¥ 20 &l o, W €@em 59 11

TUT 17 9 % TAD U9 & SaX 80 &l H 30T Uy g& 12 9§ 15 490
18 d% & Ude W9T @l Sa¥ 200 9<&f o g |

315/52/ASS/4_A | 2 AE AT YN Cont...



SECTION - A

g — H

1 Name the two sects of Jainism. 2

S gd @ 9 gmaretl & A fafew)

2 What is the significance of the Hathigumpha inscription ? 2

T AT B TEE HT F 7

3 How was Aurangzeb's policy towards the Rajputs different from that of Akbar ? 2

3T @ e Aifd sfay @l i ° ey = o4y ?

4 What evidence is there to show that the Chinese communist leadership has 2

modified its concept of socialism and development since 1980 ?

HT YEOT ¥ T gemar ¥ 6 AW |rardl g |, 1980 ¥ "rRrang ofR Ty @
IO Heheq T W demed & foan ?

315/52/ASS/4_A | 3 |ACRA AR MATY N1 Contdl...



5 Explain any four features of early Vedic society. 4

it Afden TSt & TRl AR WeAU @l e SNy |

OR/3qan

Comment upon the structure of administration of the Chola kingdom at

village level.

TH @ W O G ®l Y9Ee e X feuell sifsa)

6 Explain any four important administrative changes introduced by Sher Shah 4

during his brief rule.

AU Gl e % AR IR9TE g ar] R W fERl e Aeae
TS ARl & AT DI

OR/3qan

After 'Sultan', what was the most important office in the central administration

of the Sultanate ? What was its main function ?

e d & HaE UIEd ¥, gaae % 96 999 Teayel eEied F or ?
D W@ e /o ?

7 When and by whom was the Vernacular Press Act passed ? What was the 4
real motive behind the Act ?

TR U9 TR &9 ofX frad s wia fean wn an? s@ sifufmm @
STl SE9T T AT?

OR/3qan

Describe the various social evils prevalent in the 19 century Indian Society.

1991 9<1 9Rd W yAfad qEiiee USAl 6l duie Hig |

315/52/ASS/4_A | 4 |IARTAVARAMAMTR I ACARTIACIIMAN 1 Contd...



8 Explain the concept of 'economic drain' propounded by Dadabhai Naoroji. 4

How did this help in generating nationalism ?

RIS ARSI & viauied hd T FMenes g & STaumen B e sing|
TG ACCAE Wl Y geEl femn?

OR/3qan

Examine the impact of Swadeshi and Boycott movements on the

Indian National Movement.

Wl quT ewpR Sfidial 7 WRA TS ST hl hd gHied feRan 7
T SN |

9 Examine the main features of Karl Marx's theory of socialism and social justice. 4
H A B GHASAR T GEISES A Sl SFGERIM 61 T DI |
OR/31¥an

Trace the growth of military fascism in Japan.

SR ¥ § wiiedr & [Gem Bl ' TRa bl

10 Examine the events leading to the Korean war in 1950. How was the threat 4

of open war prevented ?

I "Rl W Tee v e @R 1950 § ®wiaT g8 gE el |
g AW TE bl @Al hd A7
OR/a¥an

What was referred to as 'detente'; Analyse the efforts made by two super powers

to reduce cold war tension ?

T W R AIE TP OGS F AT B HHA BT H [AQ & ASISTREA o
S wemE TR IFal gHien s

315/52/ASS/4_A | S |AURTRVARAMAMTR I WARTIACANAN 1 Contd...



11

12

"The capitulation by many governments of the Third World - particularly in Asia and 4
Africa - resulted in agrarian rises and a very desperate situation for the peasantry".

Examine this statement.

‘dEd g % qen, fagee onfleer denm whiTn @ @@ & SerEHde |
PN dedl fauametf @ soEn T MW A Rafg SE= @ a1
3 HYUT BT TAAU BT

OR/3qan

Critically examine the changes that took place in work pattern of big firms in western

countries in the 20t century.

2091 graeRl ¥ Uiyl <9 Wl HB TSI WA b B HT b qdwl § S uhEdd
I SHHT TUU IR

How did the emergence of regional kingdoms between A.D. 750 - 1200, lead to 10

cultural development in India ?

T (750-1200 3) & M T &E USAl b 989, WA HiGpaw — [qe H
&Y wemar fe?

OR/3qan

What is referred as Tamilaham ? Examine the five economic zones in which

Tamilaham was divided.

ot & 9w oy ®? e N uw onf¥ew e fawfea e oo
TRT UL HITT |

315/52/ASS/4_A | 6 |INANTAVARAMAMTR Y WARTICIANANN 1 Contd...



13  Describe the major challenges faced by the Delhi Sultanate. 10
foell Gead & @@ AE WgE Al w1 aue i)
OR/31¥an

Describe the main features of organization of craft production under the Mughals.

TIAHA SH Idr & ger fqswamstt &1 aum iy

14 Describe the factors responsible for the tribal uprisings in 19 century India. 10
1991 sameal % ARG ¥ il fagel & fiu Saeml erel @ avi s
OR/31¥an

Trace the growth of press in India. How did the company officials react to it ?

TRa H U9 & faeE @ wu@n AU 38k S H Ul o Sffeeeiied @i
T WiarhaT o ?

15 'Gandhiji changed the Indian national movement into a mass movement'. 10

Justify the statement with suitable examples.

CIESTT Y R AR ofiaias @l Uk oY ofialee H §gW s |
3 HUT B SaEXV ded fag Hifg

OR/3qan

Nationalism in India developed primarily as a response to the British rule'.

Give arguments in support of the statement.

“aRa H g @ e fafen emee & S % ' ¥ fawfaa e’ 9@ afeq
fag @i

315/52/ASS/4_A | 7 |AARTRARAMAMTR (Y WAREACANAN 1 Contd...



16 On the given outline map of India mark the following :

(A) () (a) Harappa (b) Ropar 1+1
(I’ (a) Boundary of Akbar's empire. 2
(b) The place where Humayun's tomb is situated. 1
(c) The place where Tajmahal is situated. 1
() Jhansi 1
(IV) Chauri-Chaura. 1
(V) Capital of Chola kingdom. 1
OR

Mahabalipuram.

(B) In the outline map of Europe mark : 1

a state that was created after the first world war.

R ™ 9a ¥ @ aeee W e w@ ey
@ O @ zW (@ AW
M) (%) HHIT & I B qHR |
(@) WA Sl gAY @ "Aeaq Red 31
(M) WA TE qeEed SO TR
(1)

V) Ir-—arn
(V) dqd [T & TS

T

LHERIRRC
@) JU9 & Y@ AFES 9T S9mEd

TH T S YO [99egs % 9 Ue T W9 b &9 H wiw e e

315/52/ASS/4_A | 8 | IAURTAVARAMAMTR /Y ARTIACINAN 1 Contd...



Note : The following questions are for the Blind Candidates only in lieu of Q. 16 on map

(1)
)
)

(4)

©)
()

()

Name any two Harappan sites.

Name any two taxes abolished by Akbar.
(a) Where is Humayun's tomb situated ?
(b) By whom was Tajmahal built ?

Name any state annexed by Dalhousie under Doctrine of Lapse.

Name a place in Bihar where Gandhiji Organized a Satyagraha in 1916.

Name the capital of the Chola Kingdom.
OR
By whom was the temple at Mahabalipuram built ?

Name an European country which was created after the first
world war.

e ;. ffoRaa wodl shaw efedq frenfimi & fow wew @& 16 & ®W W

(1)
)
)

(4)

©)
()

()

TUT GGG & hel A WAl & W TAd |
dHeX B 9y R W R S W w 9w g
() TAR B WHSU HE AT Sl 87
(b) e w1 FEw feEd R ?
o faem @l g % e, swREl aw faem fem uwm e
T AT
fer % fog e W RN A 1916 ¥ d@wE @ gEend @ ot ?
A ST B OGN HTOAH wET AT?
EEe)
TEEWYM & AN @ WA fmEs @ e

2
2
1

gUT & T o9 & 99 A S yeH f9vegs & 9 0% T W9 &

wq H I

315/52/ASS/4_A | 9 | INAURTAVARAMAMTR Y WARTIACANAN 1 Contd...



SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T — 1

(Evolution of State)

(=2 #= fwm)

17 Explain any four duties of the Raja of a chiefdom in Rigvedic India. 4
FAEH FW F ANH BAW & TG & AR HET B AT BT
OR/3yan

Examine the nature of Royal Court in medieval India.

qegehTa AR § 98l XER & W@&Y ® TAHU iy |

18 Give an outline of the hierarchical structure of medieval administration. 10

AHWA UITEMD e &I YSIH e Gl & U@ T&d B |
OR/3gat

Trace the evolution of colonial apparatus in the early 19! century India.

199 oTaeEl & Wuw uRer § ofuiMafies 9 % wHfmE hl AT sid|

315/52/ASS/4_A | 10 [AUMARARREL AT AT 1 Contd...



OPTION - 1I

T — 10

(Culture of India)

(vl <epi)

17 What is referred to as classical culture ? Explain with examples. 4
ST &Pl o T AU T 7 IR0 qHT W BT |
OR/31¥an

How does cultural interaction takes place when

(1) Merchants visit a new land.

(i) Travellers or pilgrims visit a new place.

bl Hd SAAfha W UihAT % FN FHR WAl ¥, W9
(i) U T W 9§
(i) IET A AEED TR R AW R

18 How does music act as a vehicle of culture ? 10
T @pld & d®h & B H hy B BT 7
OR/3ya1

How are religious ideas transmitted through the medium of culture ?
Explain with example.

YWpia & MemH ¥ Oiiie e Y dulE e €7 IEEA0 Sel W Hig |

315/52/ASS/4_A | 1 [AMARARRE AR AW, 1 contd...
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Roll No.

Outline Map of India
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Roll No.

Outline Map of Europe
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This Question Paper consists of 28 questions [Section-A (20) + Section-B (4 + 4)] and 12 printed pages.
T UT-UN W 28 WA [@UE ‘' (20) + @ (4 +4)] qW 12 gEa TR )

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4
AIHAH wE .
SETR= | A
GEOGRAPHY

i
(316)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fieepl & z@Ew)

General Instructions :

1
2

[

p—

n

Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the

Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions

are in sequential order.

Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified

places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

(@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

ST ¢
Tl Y9T-US & URW YSS UX STUAT SR ey fd |
FUIT UST-TF Bl SI1a & 6 I97-TF & F& o0l qAT Y91 & I 2 W& & T 999 IS8 &% g9 FUX
BT | T A B o N B A B YT s w4 HA §
AT gRawT ¥ veam- fag T sty i wet % affied wEt o st free w ol w e
JETRT SR |
I SA-GRAHT IX T 1 s d@n 52/ASS/4, #=-[A] e |
(®) WA haw /e aemm ¥ ¥ | fRT f), Iy og o @ A @ 7 R T Wi ® S Q
o €
ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT II-YRIHT ¥ AT U g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w E
(@) ok o &3 ud sish & wifiiea il o oo % S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gieat
G (G AR ARG M R G I

316/52/ASS/4_A | U [AANTERA AR/ MARALIAAN 1 Contd...



GEOGRAPHY

Pl

(316)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
T 3 A% [ri® : 80
Note : (i) There are 24 questions in all.

(i) All questions are compulsory.

(i) Marks for each question are indicated against it.

(iv) Question Nos. 1 and 2 are on filling Outline Maps of the World and India
respectively. Each question contains 4 test-items of very short answers of
1 mark each.

(v) Question Nos. 3 to 6 are very short answer questions carrying / mark each.
Answers to these questions should not exceed 30 words each.

(vi) Question Nos. 7 to 11 and 21 and 22 are also very short answer questions
carrying 2 marks each. Answers to these questions should not exceed 60 words
each.

(vil)) Question Nos. 12 to 15 and 23 and 24 are short answer questions carrying

4 marks each. Answers to these questions should not exceed /00 words each.

(viil) Question Nos. 16 to 20 are long answer questions of 6 marks each. Answer

(ix)

(x)

of each of these questions should not exceed /40 words each.

Use of templates or stencils for drawing outline maps in illustrating your
answer 1s allowed.

Answer of Question Nos. 21 to 24 of Section B should be given from any
one of the options.

316/52/ASS/4_A | 2 AR AmEAIT YN T contt...



et

(i) U W P F&m 24 ¥ |
(i) |af weT SE™d ¥ |
(iii)) UA® W & WEA Igh i ofw fag T ¥

(iv) T €@ 1 X 2 AT WaR S WRA % @l WERE 6 HE WX OE
TA® U H oifqag Sad @ 4 qhee 9 1-1 3% @ % |

(v) UST €@ 3 ¥ 6 fqag-Sadd UeT ¥ iR Ud® UeT # 1 3% ® |
UY Y% W99 & Sk 30 &l § Sifys &1 el '\ aney |

(vi) U7 @@ 7 ¥ 11 d% ofR 21 qur 22 o sfaeyg-Sadd UsT ¥ el
TO% U9 & 2 & & | T0 ¥ W W9 &l IAX 60 = G Am Hl
T B umy |

(vii) U9T W& 12 ¥ 15 3R 23 qu1 24 @Yg-IE U ¥, B 9y
® 4 3FH T I TH Y UIAD U B I 100 UE § AE BT B NI
qiey |

(vii) 999 &1 16 ¥ 20 T Id-SA09 U & S U U b 6 8id B
U8 Yd® U9 & S 140 & ¥ Y% &1 & A1 ey |

(ix) MY T B W HE & WC @ aEes W & W g a1 it
® TART B A & W ¥

(x) @S9 ¥ YT @@ 21 9§ 24 q% % SoX Al Tk faeew § ¥ QR
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SECTION - A
g — H

1 The four geographical features are marked as (1), (2), (3) and (4) on the 4x1=4
given political outline map of the World. Identify these features with the help of
the following information and write their correct names in your answer-book :

(1) A fold mountain (2) A volcano

(3) Oceanic current (4) Grasslands

f4u U guR & Ueiae Y@ gEEs § 9 {Rniae  @en el (1), (2), (3) i
(4) g0 fe@mn @ € | 39 @Een @ frEfaigd el Wl TeE ¥ geeiy $iR
3% Wel AW ol Sav giaer # fafeg -

(1) s afed wdd (2) TH

(3) WEETE 4w (4) aEqREt

RS

WORLD - POLITICAL

. et
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2 The four geographical features are marked as (1), (2), (3) and (4) on the 4x1=4
given political outline map of India. Identify these features with the help of
the following information and write their correct names in your answer-book :
(1) Southern most point of the country
(2) A river
(3) A type of vegetation
(4) A major port
few Tu 9YRA & W@ wEEs W AR Amide @@ @ (1), (2), (3) &R (4) 3
e 2 L ) S - M e 5 O B A 1 o) K A U F | [ LA O B i EV I

Aol wa-ghaer § fafaw -

(1) 391 &1 o fasg (2) TH &I
(3) ITE H TH UHK (4) TH W@ T
Political Map of India
B3° j2° 76° 80° 8;"»‘“ 857 §2° a6 m‘m
38¢

32

4°

¥
4 )
'.; Q\eo
1@

80«

i

) i 1
iz° 78¢ 80° 84° 88° g2® a5°
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3 Define the term salinity. 1

‘Tauar & g falaw)

4 What is a settlement ? 1
HATHaTE w1 B &

5 How have the original inhabitants of Arctic Tundra Biome changed their way 1
of life ?

HTehieds ZUST SAM & q@ Menddl 7 (o= Sites 9wl & fhe Y S8 faan &7

6 Explain the term 'Brain drain'. 1

AT qaET 9T W AT BT

7  Name any four major tectonic plates. —%x4=2

fgl ar ger faada wel & M fafaw)

316/52/ASS/4_A | 6 [HRWATECH ORI ARAAR 1 Contd...



8  Mention any four methods of rain water harvesting. EX4_2

aul W@ "@UEw @ fhel W Al @1 Sww s

9 Classify Indian industries into four types on the basis of ownership. EX4=2

W@ & AER U ARAE S & 9r 9§ Fepd wifag |

10 If the high tide arrives at 10.00 A M. on one day, when will the high tide 2

most likely to occur on the next day.

gfs fedl i S99 "X ge8 10 &1 omam § @ X T s= s fea
o U ?

11  "An efficient network of transport is essential to achieve economic prosperity." 2

Justify the statement with suitable argument.

“onf¥fer FEETAT Bl UM % TWU U gew URaed S| @l e oTEydd sl
SUGE] T Gl WAl ¥ HYUT Bl AEETA IERU|

316/52/ASS/4_A | 7 {RWRE ORI NDW- 1 Contd...



12 What is systematic approach to study geography ? Name the four main 2+2=4

branches of systematic geography.

T HHAT & [ FHHATS SUTH &1 & 7 Haag I & aR WE marsl &
M fafa)

13  Differentiate between weather and climate by giving four points of distinction. 4x1=4

Say S " H AR Y WR Hig |

14  Explain the impact of climate with four examples on the natural vegetation 4x1=4

in temperate grasslands.

sl wicdd Tl ¥ Uplas aT@i W @Ay & U9 & AR
SEEN Gied W Hig |

15  Suggest and explain any four methods of conservation of resources. 4x1=4

qEEl % WY@ % hls AR dde gAEY SR I W iy

16  What is precipitation ? Describe any three forms of precipitation. Name any two 1+3+2=6

regions each of heavy and scanty precipitation.

a9 fpE wed ¥? auiur & fR=l 9 Werd @1 9uig ditee) TE TRl @
gl & -9 faRgy, Ser Wi don offg oew "en ¥ 9uur gEm S #)

316/52/ASS/4_A | & [IMHWAERCIT ORI NTHRANAAR- 1 Contd...



17 Name any four inland waterways of India. Describe any four factors that 2+4=6

affect inland waterways in India.

TR & [l AR el TaHEl & WM [(Rau) 9Rd ST -w e
STAAEFT B GG B 9 fhel AR el @l auie hisTd |

18 What is Continental Drift theory according to Alfred Wegner. 3+3=6

Explain any four evidences of continental drift as put forward by him.

AT TR & IR TerEdE fremy fogra w®=n ¥7 sEd @0 uEd
AN faemT % 6l ar g\l @ @men sy |

19 Explain any six causes of flood in India. 6x1=6

ARG H 916 &N % hel B: HIXON @l AT HiSTg|

20 Differentiate between human development and economic development. 2+4=6

Why is human development necessary ? Explain any four reasons.

g faee g onite e ¥ oraR W wikiu) gma faew o=t

ATETH T? B AN BRY W DT

316/52/ASS/4_A | o [IMNWAEEH ORI 0THANADW 1 Contd...



21

22

23

24

SECTION - B

gs — d
OPTION - 1
faehed - 1

(Local Area Planning)

(FE @ TEee)

Mention any two characteristics of tribal community.

ST G9a™ &1 el A fasiuanelt a1 Iwrg @ISl

How are local resources important for local area planning. Explain.

WHE &y e § weg dageT e TR mae 7 W S|

Describe any four issues that needs to be covered in case of local area planning.

W gy Faem o it o T TRl aw guenett @ 9uie sivg)

Explain any four points which should be kept in mind while interpreting the

informations.

IS &l e &id @9 9 @ 9 a9 Bl ar faget @l
TR HT|

2x1=2

2x1=2

1x4=4

4x1=4

316/52/ASS/4_A | 10~ [JUMARMAN AR/ DARDIDMD- 1 Contd...
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23

24

OPTION - 11

T - 10

(Geography of Tourism in India)

(WRE ¥ wdeR i)

1
Name one main beach each in Maharashtra, Gujarat, Odisha and Tamil Nadu. EX 4=2

TS, oW, Sifesm dur atwg § Rem we-uw wgE giaa @ AW fafam)

How does tourism help in stopping the migration of people from undeveloped 2x1=2
areas ? Explain.

qdes Afafaa & o @I b WA @ A H fhE YeR g hidl &7
W HIT |

For what reason is tourism called a service industry ? Name any four 2+2=4
industries which get benefits from tourism industry.

T @ Thg ®IUT WA IO ®el Sl § ¢ UY fheel W TERN % AW
fafey &1 wofes Sam o @9 W @Y

Explain any four reasons making mountains attractive for tourists during summers. 4x1=4

I § detal % fou usEl % oty & fhel AR Rl @l e diteg)

316/52/ASS/4_A | T IMARMAR YO WARRD0N 1 300-3 ]
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This Question Paper consists of 26 questions [Section-A (20) + Section-B (3 +3)] and 8 printed pages.
3 YT U H 26 UT [@US ‘er(20) + WS 9(3 +3)] qUT 8 Hw U® T

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4
AIHAH wE .
SETA= | A

POLITICAL SCIENCE
REEIRIRCEIS

(317)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fiierl & &wew)

2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

qAHE A

1 el 99U & UEW YO YT SUAT AHAIH AT g |

2 FUA YT U B (G A (6 UT-UFA & FA TSI a1 YA B Sal o1 AT § R voH Ive & qad T
BT | T A B o N B A B YT wiHs w4 A § |

3 wI-giae ¥ veam-fug am sreren frids vt % affiad #w@ o ogenie faem v whandt @t s
JETRT SRR |

4 o SER-gRAaE WX YT %1 Hie e 52/ASS/4, dw-[A] T |

5

() g%fq;%ﬁ%‘%/a@?ﬁwﬁ% | fBe oft, ofx oy o' @ T @ 2 el T W § SR 2

am&lm,?rcrﬁ?’?mrﬁﬂ,ﬁwaﬁ'{%ﬁfl
FUAT I-YRIHT ¥ AT T g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w ¥

(@) ik o &3 ud sish & wifaiea el o oo & S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gheat
G (G AR ARG M R G I

317/52/ASS/4_A | U [IAARTAIRA AR/ WARHATINAR 1 Contd...



POLITICAL SCIENCE

(317)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
T 3 ] [quie : 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(iii) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions
from one option only.

(iv) Marks for each question are indicated against it.

MR : () WU T A AR T~ @ F qu @ q |
(i) @vs ‘0 & AW U B TA BN T
(i) wos ‘@ ® A faweq ¥ | qOAAl B bad ww Gwew & A WS F S
o
(iv) U&®% W9 & i Ik 9 oifthd & |

317/52/ASS/4_A | 2 AR T Contt...



SECTION - A

g — H

1 According to Karl Marx, what does political science study ? 2

HE AR & AFAR, TSHIG (T FA HHIT Bl & 7

2 Why can't a state exist without a government ? 2

TWHR & o T & oifqa d9a /& T8l 7

3 Mention the two major concerns of the framers of the Indian Constitution.  2x1=2

IR Hique % el @ & ged [ael @ Swiw sl |

4 State any two legislative powers of the Governor of a state. 2x1=2

IO ® (el @ faurl ol @1 auie it

5 Ilustrate with the help of any two examples that empowerment of weaker 2x1=2
sections of society, especially women, has been duly taken care of in local bodies.

fhel & TamEYen & UE T9sU fh wuw % fUme o, fagiwdR Wy ofemett %
IRl & S H WHE sl ¥ U ew @ T og

6 Identify any two rights which make the people of India politically sovereign. 2x1=2

TH T AR W TN BT 9 % HROT ARG % @R IeHiGE 99l
g0 &9 W % |

317/52/ASS/4_A | 3 A MO TN 1 Contt...



10

11

12

13

Explain the conditions required to get recognised as an All India National Party 2
by the Election Commission.

gAE AN ¥ TS Hfad WRAE T &@ 6 Y H AWAl 9T Bl %6 f6g
AET® STl B T B

What was the Two-nation theory advocated by M.A. Jinnah ? 2

. U &= g wihoiea faose fagia w®&m oen?

Assess the impact of the nuclear explosions by India in 1998 on the Indo-Chins ties. 2

1998 ¥ WRA &N WAV [q@%hE & ARa-OE el W U UHE H AHAT

HINTT |

State any five points of distinction between the state and the society. 5x1=5

I TUT GEN] B dls U Al W Hivu|

Evaluate liberalism as a theory of reforms in social, economic and political fields. 5

qETTE, SfY® qan UeHiae &= § guni & U% fGsid & &9 H SeRdaiE @l
THT DI

Describe the Fundamental Right to Freedom of Religion. 5

efifer TEasIar & Wi STHHBR &1 FuiF STy |

Explain the composition of the State Legislature in India. Which states in 5
India have a Bicameral legislature ?

TR ¥ T & [T F=d %l TO1 Dl AT] BT | 9RA & b Toat § fggeg
et %7

317/52/ASS/4_A | 4 (NIRRT OTRARARA- 1 Contd...



14  Justify that the policy of reservation in India is an instance of protective 5

discrimination.

TRAG § AR & AIq & Th TGS UEHTT & SEE0 & &Y H <qErad
g =i

15 In your opinion, which five measures should be given top priority to check 35x1=5

environmental pollution.

T % 99 H, TAERONd UGNl & Ueu™ % fag fE uiw Sumi @ mefieedn
A S ARy ?

16 Describe the changes that took place in the views about Human Rights after the 35
Second World War.

feda 999 g8 & usam, M oifyert @ dafuq efeaior § ofMu se@mEl @l
ol BT

17 How has India contributed to the United Nations significantly on disarmament ? 8

Explain.

fryelieter & 98 X, 9RA 7 (69 TeR €ga U B Teaqel Aree e g7
AT BT

OR/3qan

Highlight the new opportunities that came up after the cold war to bring

India and the U.S. closer to each other.

qRA 8iR e & Fe @ & g ofid g€ & dee@ W+ ou
HIEA W ISR BT |

317/52/ASS/4_A | S (NIRRT 1 Contd...



18 Explain the role played by the Supreme Court of India as a custodian of 2+6=8
Civil liberties and protector of Fundamental Rights.

AT asiarel 8fiR fagivdR wx Hifve sifierl & €3 & &9 § gdrs ey
@ qiTRT B W HITI

OR/3qan

Explain the financial and judicial powers of the President of India. 4+4=8

TR & WUl dl g qur =i STREl @l e dig |

19  Analyse the circumstances under which the National Emergency can be 3+3+2=8
imposed by the President of India. What provisions have been made in
the Constitution to effectively use it and to check its abuse if need be ?

I uRafaal o fasauer i e /e o R @1 Inguld TehE ST ) B
H THAT | A Rafq & gwEl s9W & fWg ofR 39 & geuErT @ AE &
fou dfaoam & fA waa=t @ w@n T g7

OR/3qan

Examine any four salient features of Indian Constitution that make 4x2=8
India a federation.

EErSISEI RS

20 Assess the role played by the press, television, public meetings and 4x2=8
political parties in the formation of public opinion.

S e § |, Sedie, SEHiel qoT IeHiae adl el i @&l sead
HTT |

OR/3qan

Analyse any four factors responsible for the growth of regionalism in India.

TRa H #vare & fgmm & fou Sokerl feel R erel @1 fasdwr sifg)

317/52/ASS/4_A | 6 (NIRRT RACKAR 1 Cont...



SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
ICET T |

(World Order and the United Nations)

(fea =men v g ww)

21 Why are the World Bank and the IMF are under severe criticism ? 2

fgga ¥ ofx ol gelw &1 %g sidre & & W 7

22 How does the United Nations act as a mediator between the warring nations ? 5
Explain.

HAUH WST§ W Sosl S b S WAl & B Ggad A2 hE UHR ®Hdl § 7
e Hg|

23  What is meant by World Order ? Mention the set of three rules and principles 2+6=8
which are commonly accepted and respected by governments to create world order.

fasa =R @ @ sy ¥ 7 fasg =gawn & fEo 39 @@Rl B0 @iga @R
gate qE el ek fesial w1 Swg sy

OR/3qan

Describe the need for restructuring the United Nations. 8

YT WZ & IS bl SAEThAl BT qUH BT

317/52/ASS/4_A | 7 R WRA TR 1 Contd...



OPTION - 1I

e - 11

(Administrative System in India)

(YRA & vImaiE =)

21 What makes the role of the Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) limited ?
Give any two reasons.

HE FAhAl AN Bl Rl HH 8 W 27 HE & GRU W)

22  Highlight the significance of a constitutional status for the
Union Public Service Commission. Explain any three of its advisory
functions.

2x1=2

2+3=5

Y W a1 AR &b AU @I W % HEd hl SO hINT| 39 % AN

T & EET wEl AT Hid|

23  Describe the role and functions of the District Collector related to
development and coordination.

fraredler & iyt @ w@f & Gem ud @ % g9 # 9 &g |
OR/3gat

Describe the major sources of stress for the bureaucracy in India. Suggest
any two measures to reduce this stress.

4+4=8

6+2=8

HRA H A69Mel & [0 9 & &I Fidl & qF HIT| 56 TG Bl HH B

% @3 q IUE AR

317/52/ASS/4_A | 8 A A
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T Y- A 24 Y 7= ¥ | 9 F T wrerska % 32 v9d Td W rekE % 26 [@ue—at (20) + wve—g (3+3)] wew ¥
This Question Paper consists 24 pages. Of this 32 questions for New syllabus and 26 questions [(Section-A(20) + Section-B (3+3)]
for Old syllabus.

Roll No. Code No. : 52/ASS/4-| A
ATHAE e .
ECONOMICS
(37ed9TrE)
(318)

Day and Date of Examination

(wfem =1 o1 7 o)
Signature of Invigilators 1.
(Freeni & Taner)
2.
General Instructions :
1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.
2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in

the Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the
questions are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.
5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya,
Gujarati, Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.
(b)  If you choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility
for any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.
AT ST *
1 9l ge-us % e Yte UX TR ST ofasy fd |
2 UMY U B TG W (6 UIT-UHA % P YS! qUT A DI I & WA & R gorw yee % I FUL B
TimIa B e i e« U whim s w ¥ |
3 Sa-giaw ® vgam-fug e stuen Tifds et % stfafted w8 off e faem wx et @ s
TEET SR |
4 O SA-gRAET I UeT-US &l Bis e 52/ASS/4, %‘e- ford |
5 () ;%W%?ﬁgﬂ/aﬁwigﬁﬂﬁ,H&Wﬂﬁ%ﬂjﬂgﬂé@wﬂmﬁwém%:
b b g l | l) W) b W} W) b b v b I [lf l) lil li il) li | ifl)
STEIHAT, AT, B, TeHa i /e |
FUAT ST-Ga 7 (4T T §ierg ¥ o {6 o fpg e A s @ w ©
(@) 3tk e Bl ud ol % stfafier forel o o 7 oo forerd & < wod &l g W B A giear /
Tt w1 R daw smet Rl |
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |
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NEW
ECONOMICS
(37etaTreA)

(318)

New Syllabus / a1 9&ERH

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100

g ;3 U]

Note : (1)
2
G3)

R ()
(2)
(3)

[quiw @ 100

All questions are compulsory.
Marks allotted to each question are indicated against it.

Each question from question No. 1 to 10 has four alternatives (A), (B), (C)
and (D) out of which one is most appropriate. Choose the correct answer
among the four alternatives and write it in your answer book against the
Number of the question No. separate time is allotted for attempting multiple
choice questions.

af g fEd E
Td% W9 % oI 39k MY 9T ™ |

e . 1 ¥ 10 ¥ 9 wed § A fawe (A), (B), (C) 3Rk (D) '@ ™
T, N uH @E % | O faeed § F @) IOX g ol oMl IavgRadt
H UysT wHi% b G fWRed | ggdwieus Us 6 WY etfafed @wg R
T T

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 3RV AREMR I ARATIIAC-T Cont...



1 The coefficient of correlation ranges between : 1
(A) O and 1
(B) -1 and +1
(C) minus infinity and plus infinity
(D) 1 and 100
UE-daY Ul b1 IR 396 9 Bl ¥
(A) O Tur 1
(B) -1 qar +1
(C) =T ofFd ol eMTH®  od

(D) 1 3k 100

2 Total expenditure on a commodity rises, when its price rises. Demand for 1

the commodity will be :
(A) Unit elastic

(B) More than unit elastic
(C) Less than unit elastic

(D) Perfectly elastic

fordl a%g @ @Wg o1 W S8 W 6T 9W 9@ g9 = § ghe @ Sl §
I B AT B

(A) 3®HE % TEX AEER
(B) 3@E ¥ afMe wWEER
(C) 3®E ¥ HH WERR
(D) oia W
318/52/ASS/4_A | 4 [AATRWAWA0 WA Contd...



3 Total fixed cost is Rs. 100 and Total variable cost of producing 10 units of 1

a commodity is Rs. 200. Average Total cost of producing 10 units will be :
(A) 10 (B) 20
(C) 30 (D) 200

Fd Rex @M@ 100 & F qUT 10 3HE &1 IUET HE B FA URTdl AN
200 % % 1 10 3HE H IUET B B oi€@d FA @O BEA

(A) 10 (B) 20
(C) 30 (D) 200
4 Marginal Cost equals Average Total Cost when Average Total Cost is : 1

(A) Minimum
(B) Maximum

(C) Falling

(D) Rising

£51021 5 I O 1 G 1 B | 0 T R S R | S 1 £ s L <
(A) I Bl @

(B) offtehad B ®

(C) & & W Tl 3

(D) ¥¢ W TA ¥

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 5 [IMARTATROI0/DARIDDMMD T Contd...



5 By deducting intermediate consumption expenditure and net indirect taxes from 1

value of output, we set :
(A) Net value added at factor cost
(B) Net value added at market price

(C) Gross value added at factor cost

(D) Gross value added at market price

SURET & I W ¥ HAadl SUHM @ a9l MEw omad @Y e WOEH uTW
ECIE

(A) e @ X ed @ gfe
(B) TN &d WX Ma@ & Jha
(C) H&F @R I Tohd T JiE

(D) IER HFG X ThA T JiE

6 The expenditure in goods and services purchased for resale by production unit, is : 1
(A) Intermediate cost (B) Value of final products
(C) Value of output (D) Factor cost

TF SR 3B B A g % WY ag o |ael &l wie I g o §
(A) AEFdl AR (B) o<\ S@El &1 I

(C) TAEA & T (D) «EE @

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 6 |INMARTAN RO/ MARDADMNT T Contd...



7 Domestic income will be more than national income, when net factor income 1

from abroad is :
(A) Positive (B) Zero
(C) Negative (D) More than domestic income

EXE o NEE o Y effues BN W sl & fHew w@em oo ¥ o

(A) 9TiH® B) @
(C) =oTc® (D) = T ¥ A4
8 At equilibrium level of national income : 1

(A) Aggregate demand > Value of total output
(B) Aggregate demand < Value of total output
(C) Investment > Saving

(D) Aggregate demand = Value of total output
A HE &% HIET WX W

(A) T9U A > P AR & T

(B) AT HIM < A IAEA Dl I

(C) TEw > w=g

(D) WU A = P SAGRH B TH

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 7 |IMARTA RO DARIDDMM T Contd...



9 Which one of the following is a measure to correct excess demand in the economy ? 1
(A) Increase in rate of taxes
(B) Buying of government securities by control bank from commercial banks
(C) Decrease in variable reserve ratio

(D) Increase in bank rate.

Afemadn § AT b YR ®H Sd B b (o Frfaiad ¥ @ |

U T 7

(A) & @ T A e

(B) %= ¥% FU HI@U® Sof ¥ G Uayiadl & @ie
(C) uREHeld @ gaa o wH

(D) d& X ¥ 3hg

10 In an economy, level of income in Rs. 10,000 crores and at this level of income, 1

consumption expenditure is Rs. 7,000 crores. Value of APS is :
(A) 0.7 (B) 0.3
©) 14 (D) None of the above

U FdeEaen ¥, o @ WX 10,000 HUT T & qAT AT & 39 WX UL IUW
@™ 7,000 HAS T ¥ | oGd qOd YIN B TH §

(A) 07 B) 03

(C) 14 (D) wwad ® @ &

318/52/ASS/4_A ] & [INARTAN RO/ MARADMNCD T Contd...



11  Find the Spearman's coeflicient of correlation from the following data : 3

X: 50 55 60 65 70 62 58 66 51 57
Y. 13 15 16 18 20 14 17 19 21 22

frafafaa sfiwsl ¥ TedE @1 98499y e o sy ¢

X: 50 55 60 65 70 62 58 66 51 57
Y. 13 15 16 18 20 14 17 19 21 22

12 State any three differences between Micro-economics and Macro-economics. 3

e FdyTe qur guite orfsmey § Wiz I oY 9dRy |

13 How is the price elasticity of demand of a commodity affected by availability 3

of its close substitution ? Explain.

forel =g @ @i W FAA A SHS e WIS aEgel ®H Sqeeddl A
frg g wwifq@ & & 7 wEeEd |

14 How is the supply of a commodity affected by the change in price of other 3

related goods ? Explain.

forell ag 1 oMYl o Tf-ad awgatl @l &Hma o uiadd 89 ¥ fha yer yafaa
G B

318/52/ASS/4_A ] o |IMARTA RO MARIDMN T Contd...



15 Market price of a commodity is higher than the equilibrium price. Explain the 3

chain of effects till the market reaches equilibrium.

el o @ T HFA SED! AT HAT T AG® § | IR b HgAdT H AN
d% A% HROT TN A UHEN B YEAT B GRS |

16 From the data given below, Calculate Gross Value added at factor cost : 3

Rs. (in thousand)

(i) Decrease in stock .....................ccoooo 30
(1) Sales ..o 400
(i) Consumption of fixed capital................................. 20
(iv) Intermediate consumption expenditure.................... 150
(v)  Indirect taXxes.................cccoooiiiieiiiiiieieiieeee 30
(Vi) Subsidies ...............ccooii 10

fefdfaa stiewel & WEM @A W G Ged g Dl TET ISy

( )

N
() TB H B oo 30
(1) TIAT ottt 400
Py Al
(i) ST BT STHIT oo ere s ese e ess s ens 20
(iv) FETAAT SUMFT S v 150
(V) STTE B eeieiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeerrriiiiieeeeeeeranaaaaansseeeeeeranaaaaes 30
(vi) STRIE FERTAT oo 10

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 10 [Hmm R TEy contd...



17

18

19

20

21

What are transfer incomes ? How are they treated in the estimation of

national income ? Give one example of such incomes.

TAROT T &7 Bl & 7 WG T h b B 3% (g Wbl HIER § @Al
T ? UG A Rl UF BRI AN |

In an economy, investment increases by Rs. 400 crores and MPC in 0.8.

Calculate total increase in income in the economy.

s e ¥ My ¥ 400 AT B B ghg o W@l § R MPC 0.8 T |
AdTaE W BN A A W A ghg Bl O DY |

How do the commercial banks create credit ? Explain with the help of a

numerical example.

qNT % W@ B o hy Hd & ¢ Th GEATOTH SERIU dH geEdl o

IR |

Distinguish between Revenue receipts and Capital receipts in a government budget.

Give one example of each.

WHT & I9C ¥ Yo giadi qgn s e § "e &N | TdE @l
TE IIE AN |

State the steps involved in calculation of standard deviation in continuous series

by assumed mean method.

wivqq W fafy g ere@fed 9o o AW faoe @ M w0 H wged =Xl
H IeA@ HINT |

W

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 1 (AT ontd...



=

22  Explain the central problem 'What to produce' with the help of an example.

Ueh SEEXY @l Gedl ¥ ‘F SURH [hdl WY &< 999l 99ssy |

23  Explain any two reasons responsible for the operation of law of demand. 4

T & g ow feasiear & Y Sokedl TRl 91 eren @l =Ten wiNig |

24  If the price of a commodity rises by 20% and as a result, its quantity supplied 4
increases from 100 units to 125 units, calculate price elasticity of supply of the

commodity.

gfs o% aEg B HAT H 20% D JhE Bl & SR IROREEY 3E@H oMY W
A 100 SHE & S@HT 125 FHE o S &, A a5 Dl A Dl DFq @rd ol
TOAT HIT |

25 What is meant by ™onopolistic Competition' ? Describe any three main 4

characteristics of monopolistic competition.

THHERTES Ty & w1 I § 7 Ueiaees giaan &l
fsl d ger fasiwaet &1 v @iy

26 What is Marginal Propensity to Consumer (MPC) ? How is it related to 4
Marginal Propensity to Save (MPS) ?

o SUNRT YIS Bl ¢ 7 S §9d Y9 ¥ 9% R R
et & °

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 2 [Ty ontd...



27

28

29

30

The following data provide the information about weekly wages of 100 workers 6

in a firm. Calculate arithmetic mean by using step deviation method :

Wages (Rs.) : 300-400 400-500 500-600 600-700 700-800 800-900
No. of workers : 10 10 30 15 15 20

frrafaiad atids T ®H & HHaT El &l AT<les T5Gd & I H g1 Y&H & ¢ |
T famm fafy @1y #ea 3u s A &1 o iy

gl (B.) : 300-400 400-500 500-600 600-700 700-800 800-900
HHaEl & gem o 10 10 30 15 15 20
What are index numbers ? What are the issues to be kept in mind in the 6

construction of index numbers ?

TaH® 1 B & 7 gaABH B S0 qad 6T 9l ® oEm § @ iy ?

Explain any three properties of indifference curves. 6

AN Thl & Rl @R T @l @men &ifvg |

Explain the relationship between Total Product, Average Product and Marginal Product. 6

P IUE, ET IR T G SR F HEY B AT Dl |
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31 From the data given below, calculate : (a) National income, and (b) Gross National 6

disposable income.

Rs. (in Crores)

(1)  Net Indirect taXeS ..........oooviiiiiieeii e 100
(1) Wages and Salaries ....................coooccooiii 700
(i) Employer's contribution to Social Security Schemes................. 10
(iv) Consumption of fixed capital...............................oo 150
(V) RNt ... 70
(vi) Mixed income of self employed ......................................... 500
(vil) Net factor income from abroad........................................... (-) 20
(VIIL) INE@TeSt ... 120
(X)) Profit ... 300
(x) Net current transfers from rest of the world ............................ 30

frfafaa stimsl @ () WO o, 9u1 (b) oW THE WENT S @l IO

e 3
v ( )
(i) TTOTE SIEE BT oriiiriiiriieiierreeeeeeeeee oo re e 100
(i) TG BT ATT cooviieririierieeeeer e 700
(iii) TSRl @1 QTR g ST B TG v, 10
. e

(1iv) 31T BT BT oo ess e ens e 150

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 14 JMmm iy contd...



32

(vi) @FEIRTAl @ TR TR .o 500
(vii) TRt & FE@ WIET S .o, (-)20
(VI1) TS et ettt e ee ettt e e e e e e e eaaaaaas e e e eeeaaaaasaaes 120
(IX)  TITH ettt 300
(x) 99 (997 F @ T FEIATT v, 30
What is money ? Describe the 'Store of Value' and 'Standard of Deferred 6

Payments' functions of money.

TR B B 7 GE kY @ §Us A9 Wi gaE & A9E w6
U BT |
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OLD
ECONOMICS

(37ed9TrE)
(318)
Old Syllabus / JUAT 9T&rRA

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
qeg ¢ 3 g ] [quif : 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(iii) Section 'B' has got more than one options. Candidates are required to attempt
questions from ome option only.

MR : () WU T A AR T~ @ F qu @ q |
(i) @ ‘or & AWM U B TA HCNW T |
(i) @e @ o uh ¥ AuE [Ahed & | Al ® had Uk feew & & g9l
% TAX T T |
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SECTION - A

g — H

1 Distinguish between intermediate cost and factor cost. 2

TEd] @I S 9189 @Fd § 9E sy |

2 What is meant by normal resident ? 2

qEr famE @ wn oot war ¥ 7

3 What is included in compensation of employees ? 2

HYAE B Wiawd § guthw fpar war & °

4 What is the basis of classifying services into consumer services and producer services ? 2
Gl Hl STHIR YaATst i STesh qarstt # auidhd HT B T ST BT & 7

5 Define capital formation. 2
Usit Fmtor @ afeamn @S |

6 Give two examples each of single use and durable use producer goods. 2

THE ST X e IwE SdRd aegel & @ @ Samedl g |
318/52/ASS/4_A | 17 AR A AT T Contd...



7 A firm's opening stock is 500 and closing stock is 300. Calculate its stock investment. 2

TH WH H URENE 'ih 500 T R A Wih 300 ¥ | 3HEH ®ih 9 A7
HITT |

8 Give the meaning of statistics in plural sense. 2

qgao & w0 H wifemsl & A IaEg |

9 State the law of supply. 2
g & 9 sy |
10  Complete the following table : 5

[N ECRERIREANCT I CUIEA IS LA

Output (units) Average Cost (Rs.) Marginal cost (Rs.)
SR (ZwrEal Aaa wrE (8. A« (5.)

1 20

2 19

3 19

4 20

5 21

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 18 [T Contd...



11  Calculate National income from the following data : 5

Rs. (in crores)

(i) Compensation of employees ............................... 3000
(A1) Rent..............o 500
(111) Interest..............occcooiiiiiiiiiie e 600
(1v) Depreciation ...................ccoooiiiiieiiieieeee 50
(v) Factor income from abroad.................................... 60
(vi) Factor income to abroad .............................. 80
(vil) Profit ... 1000
(viil) Mixed 1NCOME .............o.oooviiiiiiii e 4000
(1x) Net indirect taxes ..............cccovieeeiiiiieieiiieeeei 500

frfafaa ot @@ g oM @1 ufead #ifvg

o
T (®E ¥H)

()  HHETE BT TR oo, 3000

(1) TBTT coviieiieeeee et 500

(1) STST eeteeeeeiiieeeetiieeeeetrieeeeaetseeeeaarsneeeeaasnnneeasens 600

(V) T BT oo 50

(v) TIRET & FIET ST oo 60

(vi) TIRST @l FIET ST oo, 80

(VID) TTH oottt ettt e e e 1000

(Vi) I BT oo 4000

(ix) TTAT STHRE B voveririreeriiireeeerere oo erenese s 500

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 19 [N me - Contd...



12 Define bank rate. How is it used in regulating money supply ? Explain. 5

% 3 @ A AT | gEgi & e & O sEer e wer Swam e
S % 7 EuERy |

13  Calculate "Net value added at factor cost" from the following data : 5

Rs. (in crores)

(1)  Depreciation ..............ccccooiiiiiiieeeiee e 20
(1)  Opening StOCK ............cooccoiiii 30
(1) SAlES ..o 200
(iv) Intermediate consumption expenditure.......................... 100
(v)  Closing StoCk ............ccooiiiiiiiiii e 10
(V) SUbSIdIes .........ooooiiiii 15
(vil) Net indireCt taXeS ............ooooiiiiieeiiiiiieeeieeeee e 35
frfafad sties! @ qem @ W g gRe” & aiiewed g ¢
5 (®09 )
(1) T B oo 20
(i) TTRRTE TEIH ©oovievireririreerieiss e s 30
(1) TIAT oot 200
(iv) FETAAT SUMFT S v 100
(V) STTH T coovvviiirieeieeee ettt 10
(vi) STRIE FERTAT oo 15
(Vi) TTIT STHRIE B cvivrovirireeriiiseereeese s er e 35

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 20 JUHARTAVADYOAUR 1 MARUAEDIALINE-T Cont...



14

15

16

17

Explain the meaning of economic planning in Indian context. Why did India

adopt it for economic development ?

TRa & "o’ § onf¥e fFraem @ o wummsw | enMe fuew % fiw e 9
3 e 7

Arrange the following information in a tabular form :

In a college, there are 300 science students and 200 arts students. 30 percent of

the students are girls. 250 science students are boys.
frrfafed g & @ dfas & &1 § fEsy

U wWelaE@d § 300 fasm % faenedf ¥ ofw 200 wen & faEnedl | g fqeniiat
¥ 30 ylyed wefpar & | 250 Wek faow & fyendt ¥ )

Explain the problem of 'How to produce' with the help of an example.

Ueh SEEXY ] GeEdl ¥ ‘BY IAEH ®e Bl U™l ® ATl iy |

Describe any four points of impact of economic planning on Indian economy.

ARAE sefemare] W anide Faee & g9 & &5 9r fage &1 auie &Iy |

5

8

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 20 [JUMAR T YOR M ARAEDDNC-T Contd..



18 Calculate arithmetic mean by 'step deviation method' : 8

g frae fafy o sied mrer &1 aiieed &g -

Class Frequency
i s
0-20 30

20-40 60

40-60 45

60-80 15

19 Define fiscal deficit. State the three ways of financing it. What is the effect of 8

each of these ways on money supply ?

RN TS T GIRAT ST ? 38 (Ul & @1 Tlh Ia60 | 9 § Tdh
b b1 A U RGN e § 7

20 Explain the effect of "decrease" in supply of a commodity on its equilibrium

price, quantity demanded and supplied.

8

TH qE d AN H CHH b SHH GgAT dEd, AM-AE SR A A W

U9 H AT BN |

318/52/ASS/4_A]
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T — 1

(Role of Agriculture and Industry in India's Economic Development)

(A * onfde frwm W FN SR wEm @ i)

21 What is meant by intensive cultivation ? 2

Ted HN R A FO?

22 Explain any two points of importance of public sector in India. 5

AR § AESIN® & & W & (hel @ g @ @men &g |

23  Explain any four main causes of low agricultural productivity in India. 8
AR § PV IO &H BN & B3 IR &I SO0 S AT DISY |

318/52/ASS/4_A ] 23 [IMARTAAD YO MARUATDIINC-T Contd..



OPTION - 1I

T — 10

(Population and Economic Development)

(e AR aiE fawm)

21 Define population. When was last census of population conducted in India ? 2

TEE H R AU | 9Ra B fUusdl SeEn ee @ T oy 7

22  Explain any two main causes of population problem in India. 5

AR § SEE & @ & (el & geT ®RON @l e iy |

23  Explain the effects of high rate of growth of population on human resources. 8

TTEET @ Sl ghg & b AMER gl 9% YHEN bl ATl BN |

318/52/ASS/4_A] 24 AL T =11,500+3 ]
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T Y- A 24 Y 1= ¥ | e o 70 wrewsen % 30 w97 U GO wewsd & 35 (@us—of (25) + gus—q = 5+5) yeA ¥
This Question Paper consists 24 pages. Of this 30 questions for New syllabus and 35 questions [(Section-A (25) + Section-B
(5+5)] for Old syllabus.

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4
AIHAH wE .
SETA= | A

BUSINESS STUDIES
C2 10k || DO IR 2 e

(319)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.
(Fieepl & z@Ew)
2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set-[A] on the answer-book.
5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
tﬁ){oukare required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the answer-
ook.
(b)  If you choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.
qAHE A
aefl 999U % UEW Yte UX U SThHIG AT foe |
2 PUAYST-UA &I WG W o GT-UF & F ISO IAT I B I 81 WA & A T IS &b qAH HUX
BH T | T A B o N B A B UG His €4 A § |
3 g ¥ veaw-fug g st Tl et & sifafem w2 o ogeeie T ax wdandt @ e
TETAT SR |
4 AT ST YRIHBT T Y979 & B g 52/ASS/4, we-[A] T |
5 () g%?%ﬁ%%/aﬁwﬁ%|ﬁﬂ%ﬂ,ﬁ%maﬁﬁ%%ﬂéﬁ5@fwﬂmﬁw%

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT II-YRIHT ¥ (T U g 7 o & o feg 9o § s e w E

(@) 3k o &3 e oisl & stfafie fedl oy smen o sax frad € ot w9 &1 g9s o o arel e
| Tt Wl e FHaw e 2R
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |
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NEW
BUSINESS STUDIES

ATANAE AT
(319)
New Syllabus / a1 9&ERH

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100

g ;3 U]

Note : (1)
(i)
(iii)

R ()
(ii)
(iii)

[quiw @ 100

Attempt all questions.
Marks allotted are indicated against each question.

Each question from question No. 1 to 10 has four alternatives (A), (B), (C)
and (D) out of which one is most appropriate. Choose the correct answer
among the four alternatives and write it in your answer book against the
Number of the question No. separate time is allotted for attempting multiple
choice questions.

f g9 wl BA BTN T |
TSl % Y WEAH U a9 T % |

e . 1 ¥ 10 ¥ 9 wed § A fawe (A), (B), (C) 3Rk (D) '@ ™
T, N uH @E % | O faeed § F @) IOX g ol oMl IavgRadt
H UysT wHi% b G fWRed | ggdwieus Us 6 WY etfafed @wg R
T T
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1 Name the level of management that includes Board of Directors and Chief Executive. 1
(A) Top-Level Management
(B) Middle - Level Management
(C) Lower - Level Management

(D) All the above

TEY % I WX H AW Ay red MRy ved qun geT dierd g B § |
(A) S wWAT Y&y

(B) TWEI-wWAT WY

(C) ™ wiw udy

(D) W W

2 Principles of management are not : 1
(A) Universal
(B) Absolute
(C) Behavioural

(D) Flexible
ey % faglm T T o
(A) HEWE

®)

(C) =

(D) ey

319/52/A8S/4_A] 4 R HA™W= 1 Contd...



3 Decentralisation refers to : 1
(A) Retention of decision making authority
(B) Dispersal of decision making authority
(C) Creating divisions as profit centres

(D) Opening new centres or branches

feehesionyer ¥ e ® ¢

(A) Frofg o & afert & g @

B) Tl = & ofterl &1 fEaa &

(C) 99PN &1 @9 &% & @9 o oo &
(D) & H=l HA¥ET @t ®H e

4 Which of the following is the first step in staffing ? 1
(A) Recruitment
(B) Placement
(C) Manpower planning
(D) Training
frafafaa o & Tgimer ufwar & gem =)or @& & 7
(A) Wi
B) @wmUA
(C) =gt e

(D) wi3teror

319/52/A8S/4_A] S WA R O™ 1 Contd...



5 Maximum investment required for a manufacturing small enterprise is : 1
(A) Rs. 2 crore
(B) Rs. 5 crore
(C) Rs. 10 crore

(D) Rs. 50 crore
s vl @g Sgm & fau smagas sifuswaw Fasr s amleg
(A) 2 &S %
B) 5 &S &
(C) 10 &= .

(D) 50 ®= .

6 Primary and secondary markets : 1
(A) control each other
(B) function independently
(C) complement each other

(D) compete with each other

e qon fedms T
(A) TH-E F FEEm ww ®
(B) @dF &4 ¥ ®E HW ©
(C) Th g@X & & T

(D) TH @ ¥ Wiyl wW ¥

319/52/A8S/4_A] 6 (NNWEREACA DRI TR 1 Cont..



7 Process of informing, persuading and influencing a consumer to make a choice 1
of the product to be bought is :

(A) Promotion
(B) Service
(C) Product
(D) Price

IE Uhear TEY Uew B ST SAR & wId & Wy SEwl 98 @leT gEdr
gfaa e s ®, wwiaa @ 9@ e S § aw ® o

(A) waas
(B) dan
(C) TaE

D) T

8 Brand name is related to : 1
(A) Price
(B) Product
(C) Place

(D) Promotion

Fwe T fEe d@&tud & oaw ® o
(A) T

(B) <

(C) =

(D) waaw

319/52/A8S/4_A] 7 WA AGAY- 1 Contd...



9 The form to be filled up by the importer at the time of receiving the goods 1
is called

(A) Shipping Bill

(B) Dock Challan

(C) Bill of entry

(D) Airway Bill

AEEH G A B UM & FHE WY TN A B B Hed ©
(A) el faa

(B) &l 9@

(C) wagr fam

(D) AT fow

10  Auto Ltd., a car dealer compelled Ashok to buy a particular model car from him. 1
Which consumer right has been violated in this case ?

(A) Right to be heard
(B) Right to Consumer Education
(C) Right to choose

(D) Right to safety

oy fofies, e &R WX 3 oge &l Y Uh WY HEd ®K GdeT &
fag aem foam) 3@ Rufa & a9 9 Suwie st &1 &9 gom & 7

(A) GTaE & Al
(B) Sudin fyem &1 ot
(C) =& @ HAHBR
(D) Y& @& AUHR

319/52/A8S/4_A] 8 (WA RO GAN- 1 Cont..



11  State any three characteristics of management that make it a profession.. 3

yeY @ Ul fhsl a fagiwael @1 Swig &Y S o3¥ Ue U9 99l 8|

12 'Proper communication in organisation at all levels and between all levels can 3
improve both quantity and quality of output.' In the light of the statement

state any three points of importance of communication for an organisation.

Topdl TTed & Wl W WX qAT g WA b ey Sfad UV ¥ SAET hl "B
AT IO A W OGN B Ghal 1 39 BT & G § HIN & Hed & TRl
d9 fagalt &1 Iww Hifwg)

13  Briefly explain the following types of Bank credit : 3
(a) Cash credit

(b) Loans and advances.
d% g % = yerl @ de" ¥ guesy
(®) s TG

(@) = ud M

14  State any three objectives of marketing. 3

foroum & fosl AW SEvdl @1 Sw@ dig|

15 Describe the different types of goods on the basis of tangibility. 3

THET % ER W SRl & faf= g &1 aviE SISl

319/52/A8S/4_A] | RGN 1 Contd..



16 What is meant by principles of management ? Briefly explain any three characteristics 4
of principles of management.

Ty % a9 /1 AU ¥ 7 YEY % faaral ol fheel e fagiwaren @
g8 ¥ 9uHEy)

17 Describe briefly the organizational barriers to effective communication. 4

JUEl EUWOT H Eee STeneli bl 98 § gHsiEu|

18 What is meant by 'Fixed Capital' ? Explain in brief any two factors determining 4
fixed capital requirement.

s gSl e w7 Wi USil @l AEsIwhal b e w Ui s ar
fpel & a W wuHREu|

19  Explain briefly 'Letter of credit' and Letter of hypothecation. 4

qEYs U1 §Y9% U Bl G849 § gESEU)

20 'Consumers have the basic right to be protected from loss or injury caused on 4
account of defective goods and deficiency of services. But they hardly use their
rights because of lack of awareness, ignorance or lethargic attitude.' In the light of

the statement briefly explain any four arguments in favour of consumer protection.

amell § HH A1 WS aEgSA] AT FASA FH BRY A BAT@l B HALAT &
Y I TAMI U% SUAG & I AUHT & | Wi STTohal & STHE AT AT
% WO AT JHHTAT b WIHE % HIO IUAGT 30 ATH &1 TN TEl BT
U | 39 HAT b W W SUe W0 % U § RSl 9) W@ qwl @l e
¥ R |
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21 What is meant by 'works study' ? Describe briefly the different types of studies S

included in it.

‘Bl STedd’ w1 T oY ¥ 7 39 qhniva At stemae &1 €8 H v sifwg)

22 Describe briefly the steps in the process of organising. 5

o UhaT & TN &1 ST H 9UN dIT|

23  State the merits of debentures as a source of long term finance. 5

emT 9 % UH 99 b ' H WOl o @I @ St N

24  What is meant by external trade ? Briefly describe the different types of 5
external trade.

AW UR & w1 Y T O yeR & SIS R & g8v o
qUIN BT |

25  Describe the following rights of consumers as provided in the Consumer Protection $§
Act, 1986 :

(a) Right to be heard

(b) Right to choose.

U W0 SAUtEE 1986 H Y IuHiErel & e SIfUdRl @1 auie ity
(®) FI T & AHBR

(@ =T @ AEHR |

319/52/A8S/4_A] 1L [IMARM RO AR Contd...



26 'In every enterprise there are certain levels of management with varying degrees of 6
authority and responsibility which is called hierarchy of management'. Explain this
hierarchy of management with the help of a diagram.

TAh TEH H YEY & PP WX T & fk ofver qun e B e ¥, 5@
TEY % U QIO ®ed & | Uk O % HEEdl 9 USY % 39 U€ QUM b 99HARy|

OR/3qan

In a business enterprise foremen have been employed at the lowest level in the
production department. A foreman has the responsibility of both planning production
and its implementation. This has created confusion among the workers because at
times they receive conflicting orders from different foremen. Suggest a technique
of scientific management that may overcome this problem and explain the same.

% S % IARA AT ¥ e @ W wrow e R W ¥ e wes
ST e qur 3ae fharems ant & fou Reer ¥ 3@ eru smerd ®
7 % Rufd sa= 3 T} e g e W eMR it wres | e
STIAST UT A & | 39 9l & GHg & g IS U8 & T qaiih gasy
qol IEHR AR

27  'The workers and office employees are mostly recruited from outside the organization'. 6

Explain any four sources of recruitment from outside the organization.

BT qAT BT GHANT bl SR &Y § TIST & I8 O 9l [hdT ol
T ST & S WAl & el O Gidl @ gEsEyl

OR/3qan

'Planning in the organisaiton follows a step-by-step process without which it may
be difficult to build up proper plans and insure their implementation'. Briefly describe
these steps.

“es ¥ FasH & T e wuew whean eomRn sy ® fae e @ aew
HAT JAT SHBT ThATEET BT BiST & Gehal &1 37 IO &1 G197 H quis pieig |

319/52/A8S/4_A] 12 [IMARM 0000 AR Contd...



28 'The dividend to be paid to equity share holders is the real issue involved in 6
the dividend decision by the management of any company'. Describe any four

factors that affect the payment of dividend to equity shareholders.

‘Tepdl T % TEES ST AEAT ST BT AN R S At @rieT €1 ATHisT
ot &1 ardias HET oA 1 AT SISTHTl ® WIisT YA @ ueiad e
I feel IR HRHI B TSR

OR/3qan

'Some people regard speculation as nothing but gambling and consider it as

an evil. Do you agree ? Give reasons in support of your answer.

PB WM SN B FIAT TASA & AT IW TH AT AMG §| FT AT FEAd
7 AU I b g H HRY AT

29 'Advertising plays an important role in business and society both.' Discuss. 6
‘Toeoe e T 'A% fae gl qfteer i g1 fadee @it
OR/3yan

Tt is the consideration in terms of money paid for the bundle of benefits derived
by using goods and services.' Identify the concept and explain any four factors that

affect it.

TE gl JUT FErSHl % TN B U T & (O GHE T3 O W S 39
FATUTOT I TEAM HISTT JAT 38 WIS B a1 fhsl O Bl &l G9ET|

319/52/A8S/4_A] 13 [IMARMMA RO/ ARADNAD- { Contd...



30 'Both wholesalers and retailers are called middlemen'. Why ? Explain their role 6

in the chain of distribution.

‘oiep Tqsham TUT FeHT fasha A AT wEga & | @@ ¢ fqawer gEen o St
I & FET|

OR/3qan

'The judicial machinery setup under the Consumer Protection Act, 1986 consists
of consumer courts (forums) at the district, state and national levels'. Explain the

composition of these courts.

‘I GREO At 1986 & Siaild Tied iR HeRen W e, Teg e
T W 9X SUHERT S el &1 39 SEal el €Xael hl guHiRu|
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OLD
BUSINESS STUDIES

ATANAE AT
(319)
Old Syllabus / JUAT 9T&rRA

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
T ¢ 3 H%] [quie : 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz.,, 'A' and Section 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt five questions
from one option only.

MR : () WU T A AR T~ @ F qu @ q |
(i) @ ‘or & |N Wy B TAH HNW B

(i) @vs ‘@ H A fawed & | TAeAl B wad Uw famed b AW uri oAl
% JA¢ T % |
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SECTION - A

g — H
1 What is meant by B2B commerce ? 1
B2B &wHH ¥ w1 HAHuE § 7
2 What is meant by 'Commercial Paper' ? 1

‘gt o 9w AU ®?

3 Define 'Social responsibility of business'. 1

‘TIEE h GMINTG SAYENd™’ hl URivg sk

4 How does encryption ensure safety in online transactions ? 2

GO H Giwtaw W H ufEm AF-aET wqed § e wer g
ghfyad sears?

5 What is meant by 'Two stage channel of distribution' ? 2

Temlm faao wenw 9 @y et ® 7
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6 How do you identify a public company and a private company just by seeing 2

their names ?

Hd E7

7 What is meant by partnership deed' ? Is it essential for partnership ? 2

e fqoe o @ Afiu 7’ g8 9RE sg sAE™ B 7

8 How does Advertising lead to creation of monopoly ? 2

wHiveR % FEo 4 fasme fee ger @eme ear §7

9 Explain "Standardization' as a function of marketing. 2

ue & Uh B h ®Y H WG Dl AT N |

10 What is meant by manpower planning ? 2

aea -9t a9 wn arfvu ®7

11  State any two features of business environment. 2

AENE TIEX0T ®l his & [&a9uad §dEg|
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12 Distinguish between profession and employment on the basis of : 4

(a) Qualification; (b) Risk; (c) Capital, (d) Motive.

(®) I (@) S (M) 4Si; (F) I59T b SER UX U T U o
3fax dINT |

13  State any four features of Departmental Undertakings. 4

fruria Iumdt & ®E IR AW SdE|

14 Distinguish between Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association on 4

any four bases.

G wd oratad W TRl TR STl UX SfdRHE ding |

15 Define "Leadership'. State any three points of importance of leadership. 4

Yger W o B T B T ¥ wE a9 fg saEw

16 State any four differences between formal and informal organisations. 4

Ay T FHIAE Gl & Sd his X fd¥ IaiEul
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17 Explain "Trading on equity' with an example. 4

‘AT T AU B S0 ged 9HFEU|

18 State any four factors which cause Over-capitalisation. 4

AT ISileRor & HF IR BROT FABEYI

19 What is meant by 'Bill of lading' and "Mate's Receipt' in Export trade ? 4

g =R o Senn ae qwn He Wi 9 oy At ® 7

20 State any four arguments in favour of consumer protection. 4

‘IUFFAT G h U H Tel IR qd i)

21 State three merits and three limitations of a Franchise. 6

15705 1 BT B 1 e M £ 1 B (s < LS S e

22  Explain the following principles of insurance : 6
(a) Principle of Causa Proxima
(b) Principle of Mitigation.

dmr % Fefaiea fremal & @ men e
(@) BN & Mweaw &Rw &1 ara
@) &g @ & B B HE|
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23  Who is an entrepreneur ? Describe any five qualities that a person should possess 6

to be a successful entrepreneur.

SEl B Bl © 7 fERl wim en @ fadem @i ST ue gwa SEl
g TH A H BN aRu

24 Identify and explain the principle being violated in the following cases : 6

(a) Atul, a salesperson with Kavery Generators Ltd is given a target of selling
50 generators every month. Mr Lalkrishan, the Marketing head allows Atul
to give a 10% discount to the customers whereas Mr Madhukar, the Finance

head tells him not to allow more than a 7% discount.

(b) Binatone Ltd appoints its employees on a temporary basis. It has a workforce
of 35 people. There is frequent turnover of employees and a sense of insecurity

prevails in the organisation.
fraffad wmel § Swifd fb To feeTa @ Teamey sEe @ @i

(@) WA THEH s & Uh fawasdl ofgd & T 718 S0 SR & [shd
w1 T e mn ¥ fquE ygE o AaEsT A UEdl B 10% B N I
STgd W ofgAl & wafh o i@ ol WYH 3 SH Fe B 7% © oMU
%2 T 4 Sl

(@) N fAhes oue w1 oRaE Er WX Fge &l §) 39 W
35 @R @ R §1 W ¥ IRaR g9 ufEds adn SgIE w9
feremm %)
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25  Which is the oldest Special Financial Institution set up in 1948 with the 6
primary objective of providing long-term and medium-term finance to large
industrial enterprises ?

State the main functions of these special financial institutions.

wreay fafite faxira geam @ a1 % R @ o2 st Sussal o e
JIT AR [I9 YW B & JeT Ig9d ¥ 1948 H @l w3 A7 fafire fa<im
o % JeT e 9dRET|
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
ICET T |

(Self Employment in Business)

(FTaE § W)
26 Mention the full form of NABARD. 1
NABARD @1 qu ™ fafeq)
27 Name four sources of recruitment of skilled workers. 2

P AMD W 9l b A WAl b AH ST

28 State the main characteristics of small business. 2

BlE FaEE H ged fqevan aaEy)
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29

30

26

27

State any four duties of an agent. 4

sl & @l A HAed SaRg|

State any six functions of a property agent. 6

qUd Tsic & ®is B: & IqiEU|

OPTION - 11

e - 11

(Wage Employment in Business)

(@EaE § )

Give the meaning of "Office Layout' 1

‘waed T @ el i)

What is the role of the "Correspondence Section' of a modern office ? 2

MY FE@E H TR AIAET D R R Bl 87
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28 State the uses of franking machine.

T femhe o 99N & IUII SdRu|

29 Distinguish between wage employment and self-employment. 4

MRy T @ISR H siaede sivg|

30 Describe the procedure for getting the name registered in employment exchanges. 6

U HE@T H T Uil &0 & Uiohan & faee s

319/52/ASS/4_A]
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This Question Paper consists of 32 questions [Section-A (22) + Section-B (5 + 5)] of New Syllabus and Old
Syllabus and 48 printed pages.

MUK U § T USEskd U XM UISHhH % 32 W [@Us ‘e (22) + @US T (5+5)]
g 48 Gw T F

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4
AIHAH wE .
SETA= | A
ACCOUNTANCY

AGTFA

(Principles and Practice of Financial Accounting)

(fRim <@ & fe W Z@ER)
(320)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fieepl & z@Ew)

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

Write your Question Paper code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

=

aF AT

1 Tl 9sT-UF % e NS UL ST STgEAIh ofasd fae |

2 FUAT Y5-I Bl WAia o b UsT-5 % FA geaf qu1 ygA B I & wew ¥ A o yse % w99 Sul B ¥ | g9 9 @
sta o & o fp ueT Wi wu 7 ¥
TT-gie § TeEH-Tag I sigar (i wet & afaied wef f eignie faen ot adendl & e sgEn SR o

AT TT-gRas UX WA W e we 52/ASS/4, we-[A] frg |
5 @)  wIU had E/sHel Tem A ¥ | e o, afy e 9 o 9 & 2 et ue Wt § IR T "ed ¥
Tepa ofrT faer |
FAT IU-Yhasr ¥ fqu g St F fod e e few W F e fow @ ¥
@)  afy omg Rl d el & sifafte el o Ao 7 SOt faea € o vk @ g 7 o aren Jfedt / Tataar @ e
Fad ST T |
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) ( IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS } .

1.  This Question Paper Booklet contains two Question Papers - one based on revised
study material marked as “New Syllabus” and the other based on pre-revised study
material marked as “Old Syllabus”.

2.  New Syllabus is compulsory for those who have registered for 2015-16 (Block-I)
admission. (Those who are appearing in March-2016 under “New Syllabus™.)

3. Old Syllabus is compulsory for those who had registered before 2015-16
(Block-I) admission.

4.  Answer only one Question Paper from given two Question papers.

5.  Learners are not allowed to mix questions from the two given Question Papers.

r ( weat it ) ~

1. 39 9990y YRt # & weTud ¥ e Hlfua emus Wl W eneid ¥
| A wemRw Sifed ¥ dun qE due ¥ U@ oreEs gl X eneni|
T B8 W wem sifed ¥

2. T UeER 99 el & T ofed ® R Wi 2015-16 (st 1)
¥ ogem ¥ | (S W 2016 H M wewsww’ % Siqid wlEm ¥ g7 W1 w ¥ )

3. YOI UERE 39 UeeEl % fau sitEn ¢ fWer Amies 2015-16 (@iw-1) &
W AT § |

4. TSl R U & YOSl H ¥ AW Uk WU ¥ § IOX MW |

5. Tlemedl @ & e % We B BB IAX I HI SGAN el § |
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Time

qHYg

Note :

et

NEW
ACCOUNTANCY

AR

(Principles and Practice of Financial Accounting)

(fri w@i & e @ I@ER)
(320)
New Syllabus / a1 9&ERH

3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
: 3 H%] [quie : 100

(1) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B".

(i) All questions from Section-A are to be attempted. Section-B has got more
than one option. Candidates are required to attempt questions from one option
only.

(i) Marks allotted for each question is indicated against it.

(iv) Each question from question No. 1 to 9 has four alternatives (A), (B), (C)
and (D) out of which one is most appropriate. Choose the correct answer
among the four alternatives and write it in your answer book against the
Number of the question. No separate time is allotted for attempting multiple
choice questions.

() M UG ¥ A @E ¥ — @B O @R @IS q |

(i) @WoS ‘¥ ¥ W U Bl TA BN T | WS ‘W H UH 9 AUF [qhed 2|
TOERAT @ had UH [9hed b & WAl % Sa a7 © |

(iii) U&® UeT & W U IR T ¥ |

(iv) 997 %6 1 q 9 ¥ Y% UeT ¥ IR fawed (A), (B), (C) sk (D) '@ ™

g, 7 o 9 % | O fawedt § @ @8 oW g o el IoX gRaen
H U9 WG % G (aRIY | Sgaeiead U9 b WY Sffdied gd TRl
M S |
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SECTION - A

g — H

1 Secret Reserve - 1
(A) 1is shown in the Balance Sheet.
(B) is not shown in the Balance Sheet.
(C) s shown in the Profit and Loss Alc.
(D) is shown in the Profit and Loss Appropriation A/c.

T g9 B —

(A) Rufg faeror & g9 sman )

(B) Rufg fgexw & =& sofm smar &1

(C) -y & ® <9 S &)

(D) WH-BM GOENE @d § 9 S 7

2 Goodwill falls in the category of - 1
(A) Wasting Assets (B) Liquid Assets
(C) Intangible Assets (D) Fictitious Assets
ey e @t § e ¥ oaw ' -
(A) @l gufaar (B) xw wHufai
(C) ord dufwal (D) T Hataat
3 Which of the following is not an item of income ? 1
(A) Subscription (B) Grant-in-aid
(C) Honorarium (D) Lockers Rent
[k S B 6 TR | O A GO 1 S
(A) == (B) @A
(C) w™eg (D) W®HL &1 TepTm
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4 If total debtors in the beginning of the year are Rs. 68,000 and at the end of 1
the year are Rs. 70,000 and cash received from debtors are Rs. 24,000.
Credit sales during the year will be :

(A) Rs. 2,000 (B) Rs. 24,000

(C) Rs. 26,000 (D) Rs. 70,000

gft af & Wrew H e B 68,000 ¥ X I &% o ¥ ®. 70,000 quT
SRR ¥ U T B 24,000 ¥ 99 H SyR fawma wm o

(A) ®. 2,000 (B) ®. 24,000

(C) ®. 26,000 (D) ®. 70,000

5 On admission of a partner, goodwill premium brought in by the new partner is 1
shared between old partners in their :

(A) Capital Ratio (B) Gaining Ratio
(C) Sacrificing Ratio (D) Profit - sharing Ratio

T WEER % YA WY, SH% B W T ©nd WREE a6l it gue anEn o
f5a ogua & I & WO 9w ® o

(A) Tl SFIT (B) @ g
(C) @ g (D) wrH-F Srg
6  The minimum number of members required to form a partnership firm is 1
(A) 2 ®) 7
(C) 10 D) 20
RN T % WU sEsaw weel W gaaw den § o
(A) 2 B) 7
(C) 10 (D) 20
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7 The minimum paid up capital of a Private Limited Company is : 1

(A) Rs. 1 lakh (B) Rs. 2 lakh
(C) Rs. 5 lakh (D) Rs. 10 lakh
el %ol @ FaH yed e s §
(A) 5. 1 @@ B) T 2™
C€) = SW™ (D) = 10 ¥ @
8 200 Shares of Rs. 50 each issued at a discount of Rs. 5 are forfeited for non 1

payment of final call of Rs. 15, the amount to be credited to
Forfeited Shares Account will be :

(A) Rs. 3,000 (B) Rs. 6,000
(C) Rs. 9,000 (D) Rs. 10,000
T 50 wia & 200 sigr, s %, 5 Wiasist ¥z wX frifm e ™ g, . 15 @

AT TR H PR T B W HY WY W, Y T @ H S H
feT -

(A) %. 3,000 (B) ®. 6,000
(C) %. 9,000 (D) ®. 10,000
9 If 1,000 6% debentures of Rs. 100 each are issued at a discount of 10% 1

and are payable at a premium of 10%, 6% debenture A/c will be credited by :
(A) Rs. 90,000 (B) Rs. 1,10,000
(C) Rs. 1,00,000 (D) Rs. 80,000

g . 100 U & 1,000 6% FOUA 10% s qX Trita fhw ™ ¥ qun S
Med 10% Wimm @ fear S %, 6% =%oas @ & o9 o e SR

(A) ®. 90,000 (B) %. 1,10,000

(C) %. 1,00,000 (D) %. 80,000
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10  Explain any two factors affecting depreciation. 3

FAFEIOT ®H GHTAT BT a1 el S BBl Bl AT BT |

11  State the provisions of Partnership Act applicable in the following cases in the 3

absence of 'Partnership deed' :
(a) Distribution of Profit
(b) Interest on Drawings

(¢) Salary and Commission to Partner.

REN dw@ % T 8w @ Rufa § = Rufeat o @ a9 O @EEml
SUTEE & YEYEl @ SwE BT

(31) W @1 A
(¥) omE W =

(%) WEEN & &HIE TG I

12 Vikram and Kamalika are partners sharing profit in the ratio of 5:3. 3
They admit Ravi as a new partner for 1/4 share in profit. He acquired this
share as 1/8 from Vikram and 1/3™d of Kamalika. Calculate new profit sharing

ratio and sacrificing ratio.

faopm ol waifeer OEER ¥ ok @9 &1 deara 5:3 & U § @ &
I B A 1 B V2 1 O R G L O | = el R e e e B e
ke & WWT ¥ 1/8 ST FHHAMHRT &% HET &7 1/3 RIS fopam| @ @i ST
JIT —ET SFIAE Bl IO BT
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13

Calculate cost of goods sold and gross profit from the following information :

Rs.
Sales ..o 75,000
Sales Return................. 1,500
Opening StOCK ... 16,400
Purchases ... 42,000
Direct EXPenses .............ccccccooooiiiiiiiieeii e 12,800
Indirect EXPenses ...............ccccccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiieiieee 8,400
Closing Stock ..........cocccoiiiiiiii e 17,500

e g ¥ 99 ™ AW @ @G a9 96| @H @l TOET Sy

!;0

aasq .......................................................................... ;57000

aasq E”q{“ ................................................................. 17500

N ~

Ealas .............................................................. 167400

asq ............................................................................. 427000

QEan aqq ................................................................... 127800

3|QEan aqq .................................................................. 87400
~

3' Elll Ealas ................................................................. 1;7500

5
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14  From the following information calculate the total sales made during the 5
year 2015

Rs.
Debtors as on 01-01-2015 ... 52,000
Bills Receivables received during the year ... 24,000
Sales Return................. 2,500
Bad debts ... 4,500
Discount allowed ... 1,500
Cash Sales ... 1,20,000
Debtors as on 31-12-2015 ... 72,000
Cash Received from debtors...................ccoooooiiiiiiiiiil. 1,30,000
e g @ ad 2015 @1 F@ gt @1 o @i

g,
01-01-2015 B TTHATV cevrvrerererereierrieireieieeieieseiesesenene 52,000
Y T U 0T U B oo 24,000
T AT e 2,500
BTATRD THUT . eeeeeeerrvriaieneeeeeeearrrssssnnneessssssssssssnnnnnesssaanes 4,500
T TT BT o, 1,500
TBE T oo 1,20,000
31-12-2015 B STV covvrererereiererrrreieieieie e senene 72,000
TR & UM THE T oo 1,30,000

320/52/ASS/4_A ] O {INERTA WA OTNADW 1 Contd...



15  Total profit of five years of a firm was Rs. 8,50,000. 5
Capital employed in the firm was Rs. 1,20,000.

Normal rate of return was 12%.

1
Calculate goodwill of the firm at 25 yrs. purchase of super profit.

®H H S a9 @& FA @H B. 8,50,000
wH # fefym ¢S 5. 1,20,000

U= 9d™ T 12% B

s @ % Z%w%wﬁwﬁaﬁr@ﬁaﬁrwaﬁﬁm

16 X, Y and Z were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5:3: 2. 5
On 15t July, 2015 X died. On 315t March, 2015 X's capital was Rs. 60,000.
The firm had a General Reserve of Rs. 45,000

His executors were entitled to the following :
(1) Balance of Capital
(2) Share of General Reserve

(3) Share of profit till the date of death, the annual profit for the year ended
31-3-2016 was estimated Rs. 80,000.

(4) Share of goodwill. Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs. 54,000.
(5) His drawings till date of death were Rs. 16,000.

Prepare X's Capital Account to be presented to his legal representatives.

320/52/ASS/4_A ] 10 [IHANMANTROII0/ARATAINAC- 1 Contd...



X, Y T Z U% ®H | HEER ¥ 91 9 B AT 503 :2 % U H B |
1 @M, 2015 & X &I g g3 | 31 9, 2015 &0 X &1 Usi 60,000 &f| %+ &1
T G99 B, 45,000 AT| IGh IAADRT = il @ 9 & Sty o

(1) sl @1 9
(2) 9EW T B AT

() g fafer 9% & @iw A fewmn) 31-3-2016 & w99 T 99 H1 SAIAI TN
5. 80,0001

(4) g ¥ fewn v @ 'id @ e % 54,000 Traiha feem e
(5) g Tafyr 9% I AW %, 16,000 |

X & HEA SAEBIET B TEIA BT % [T IHBT Yol @Al TR g

17 What is meant by : 5
(a) Under subscription of shares
(b) Over subscription of shares ?

State by giving an example of each.
@) oistt ®1 o@ eifem wd
(@) oigl &1 offrem etfe™

g o AU ¥ 7 TSR & G St i |
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18 1000 shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 5 per share were 5
forfeited for non payment of the first and find call of Rs. 4 per share.
Out of these 500 shares were reissued for Rs. 5,000 as fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of forfeited shares.

% 10 9id & ®. 5 Wig ofyt & Wit wx TR 1000 sistt &1 &, 4 wiq sier
@ YOH qAT AfAH AT N OYIAE T8l BT IT B B WY W 3T 500
aistt @ ®. 5,000 # qui waq ga:fwifm @&y fen mm

st & B0 HET qOT ITb G O Hl SAE9Td Aol Wiaredi g |

19 Kishore Entertainment Ltd. invited applications for issuing 50000 shares of 6
Rs. 50 each at a premium of Rs. 20 per share. The amount was payable
as follows :
On application .......................... Rs. 20 per share
On allotment............................... Rs. 40 per share (including premium)
Balance...............c.ccoocii On call.

Applications for 60000 shares were received. Shares were allotted on pro rata basis.
Excess money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due on
allotment. All money due was received, except the call money on 600 shares. These

shares were forfeited.

Pass journal entries in the books of the company for the above transactions.
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fepelit wexesiie for. 3 &, 50 wig % 50000 &fst @l &. 20 9y af9r MRy W
frm % fog omeeT st frg) i & gam 79 wer 9 e s

3||aa | q{ .................................. 6. 20 q %l GTQT
3||§|Z | q{ .................................. 6. 40 q %l GTQT (jl lq l El l %'E')
qu ............................................ E“a “ q{

60000 el & T ofreE W<l gU| el 1 o guiiasds SeR WX &Y faa
TN AR WX U SAfIER Y W GHESE e 9X &g Wiy H &Y faan
T | 600 el @ Biewy 9 W A wi w0 g3, 9 WY 9T # S|
3 ofell @ W ®e o

SR WAeAl & B B GEH W AEeE s yiaftedl sy |

20 Pass necessary journal entries for issuing 2000 10% debentures of Rs. 100 each 6

in the following cases :

(1) Issued at Rs. 100, redeemable at Rs. 110.
(i) Issued at Rs. 90, redeemable at Rs. 100
(ii1) Issued at Rs. 110, redeemable at Rs. 100

(iv) Issued at Rs. 90, redeemable at Rs. 110

%. 100 9fd & 2000 10% Forastt & e & foo o Rufot o emasae s
yhaftear wiftg -

(i) % 100 wX FrfE, & 110 X aed
(i) & 90 wx FWiwE, ®. 100 94X SUEd
(iii) @ 110 X FrfE, % 100 X oved

(iv) ®. 90 WX FiwE, &, 110 94X qUed
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21 From the following Trial Balance of AB Agro Tools Manufacturers prepare 10
Trading and Profit and Loss A/c. for the year ending 315t March, 2016 and
Balance Sheet as on that date :

Trial Balance as on 315 March, 2016

Name of Account Dr. Cr.
Balance (Rs.) Balance (Rs.)

Stock (01-04-2015) ....oooiiiiiiee 23,800 ..o -
Purchases ... 72,000 ... -
Sl L e 1,05,000
Wages ... 6,000 ... -
Freight Inward ... 1,400 ... -
Fuel and Power ... . 2,450 . -
DeEbtOrs ..o 15,500 ..o -
CreAItOTS . e 16,500
Office Rent ... 2,200 ... -
Bad debts ... 400 ..o -
It erest S RUTTORRROO 1,200
INSUrance ... 1,500 ... -
Plant and Machinery ......................c...ccooiiii 34,500 ... -
Land and Building ........................... 50,000 ... -
COMMUSSION ... S TTTRRRRRRRR 1,300
Loan e 24,000
Cash in hand and at bank ... 12,750 i -
Capital ... SRR 80,000
Furniture ... 5,500 . -
2,28,000 2,28,000

Adjustments :
(1)  Stock on 31-3-2016 was Rs. 30,000.
(i) Write off depreciation on furniture 10% and on plant and machinery 20%.

(i) Provide for wages outstanding Rs. 1,000, and rent outstanding Rs. 200.
Prepaid insurance amounted to Rs. 400.

(iv) Make a provision for bad and doubtful debts @ 5% on debtors.
(v) Loan was taken on 15! April, 2015 on at interest @ 10% p.a.
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Tl T T Aghedid & M q@ue ¥ 31 Wi, 2016 @ g9 99 61 AR
UG WW-EM @l saEY qur S| oty & Rufy fexer O me

T 31 9N, 2016
g # AW W W E B
(%) (%)
23,800 -
72,000 .

wid (01-04-2015) .

as q 8888888880000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000sssssssssns

.

8888888880000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000sssssssssns Ceeeeeeeeeaes l,()sj()()()

8888888888000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000ssssrrrs 637()()() I

l“E';l 3|| lll 8888888880000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000s0ssssrrns 1741()() I
éfgl | |1 a a 3|Gi| . 4444400000000 000000000 0000000000000 :27415() I
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.
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3'5]' q ﬂzj |................................................................. seee 41()() I
ESE]lsl 8888888888000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000ssssssssssssns Ceeeeeeeeeee e 17:2()()

.
.

8888888880000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000s0sssssssssns ],75()() I

{l q ﬂ |1 a IlQil | il 8888888000000 0000000000000000000000000000000sssssrrns .:3‘1,5()() I
l! il [1 a l| a | srsrarns . 5(),()()() I
as ilQl | 8888888880000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000ssssssssssssns Ceeeeeeeeeee e ],¥3()()
ﬂzjl 8888888880000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000s0srrs Ceeeeesaeeeeaen :Z‘lj()()()
g{f|{2] |1 a a as il 4488888000000 000000000000000000000000000000000s ]sz; 5() I
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4444444000000 000000000 0000000000
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.

8888888880000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000s0srrs Ceeeeesaeeeeaen 23(),()()()

8888888888000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000ssssrrrs fsij()() I

2,28,000 2,28,000

(i) 31-3-2016 & ®i® 30,000 &l
ii) AT 9T 10% qUT G U WM U 20% STIAFU @A ¥

i) T Wegl % WU B 1,000 FOT o fRUW % MU B 200 w1 EEE B
T S @B SR YN 5. 400.

iv) ITER W o™ ud @ity O & fWu 5% @1 wEes @ #)
V) U 10% oo == 9X 1 81, 2015 @ faam TEm
OR / g1
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Following is the Receipts and Payment Account of Rural Self Employment
Education Society for the year ended 315! December, 2015 :

Receipt and Payment Account

For the year ended 31-12-2015

Receipts Amount | Payments Amount
Rs. Rs.
Cash Balance b/d. 9,200 | Work Shop Expenses 15,600
Subscription 18,000 [ Publicity Material 14,400
Entrance fees 400 [ Instructors Fees 2,000
Donations 16,000 | Honorarium 2,500
Government Grant 30,000 | Electricity Expenses 1,500
Rent of Office 6,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 3,000

Fixed Deposit (on 30-6-15)
@ 12% 25,000
Cash Balance c/d. 3,600
73,600 73,600

Adjustments :

(1)  Society had on 1-1-2015 books of the value of Rs. 4,000, furniture Rs. 8,000.
(i)  Subscription included Rs. 1,500 for 2014 and Rs. 1,600 for 2016.

(iii) Subscription for 2015 was outstanding Rs. 2,400.

(iv) Rent outstanding was Rs. 1,000.

Prepare opening Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended
315t December, 2015 and Balance as on 31-3-2015.
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T @ A% TH@EHE TghyH aEEd @ 31 feemr, 2015 % ®A AN @
Td T g @ e ¥

I Td YT Eqrar
31-12-2015 ¥ @19 I & fow

giraar T | YT a7
&. &.
e W ST 9,200 | wEITET =g 15,600
S| 18,000 | goX |mRNY 14,400
LENINGT 400 | foren <T@l W 2,000
A 16,000 | A" 2,500
SECAEUC R AR 30,000 | faorelt = 1,500
Capic ol B ETE 6,000
e wd 3,000
WE &9 (30-6-15
@ 12% B T 9) 25,000
Mhe QW S, 3,600
73,600 73,600
AT ¢
(i) 1-1-2015 & GEES & UF 6. 4,000 T B YEH X 6. 8,000 T H
HATEY ATl

(i) <& AT H B, 1,500 2014 qAT F. 1,600 2016 % GHET 2|
(iii) 2015 &1 3Eq a1 &. 2,400 T
(iv) ofed fremm 5. 1,000 &l

31 femmr, 2015 @ §9< g a9 @1 oRfwe Rafq feeror ofk o =@ @mn
Jan 31-3-2015 & Rafy faaor @R @S
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22

Pranaya and Gunakshi were partners in a firm doing trading in agriculture

equipments. They shared profits in the ratio of 3 :2. On 1! April, 2016 their

Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet as

on 1% April, 2016

Liabilities Amount | Assets Amount
Rs. Rs.

Capitals : Land and Building 2,00,000
Pranaya : 3,00,000 Motor van 1,00,000
Gunakshi : 2.00,000 5,00,000 | Office Computers 50,000
General Reserve 50,000 | Furniture 50,000
Creditors 50,000 | Sundry Debtors 60,000
Stock 80,000

Bank 60,000

6,00,000 6,00,000

As the business was growing, it was becoming difficult to manage the business.
More over more capital was also required. Therefore, on the above date Amogh

was admitted as a partner on the following terms :

(1)  Amogh will bring Rs. 1,50,000 for his capital and Rs. 50,000 for his share

of goodwill premium.

(i) Amogh's share in profits will be 1/4%h.

(ii1)) The value of stock will be increased by 10% and building by 15%.

(iv) Depreciation will be charged on Motor van @ 20% and on Furniture 10%.

(v) A provision of Rs. 8,000 will be made against contingent liability.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners' Capital Accounts and Balance Sheet of the

new firm.
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TR SX TOTEl U WH W AEER ol S B IS Bl AWK HW AN a8
WIH H AT 3:2 % AU H wal A 1 oW, 2016 @ I Refq faewon
e e

ffa o 1 30, 2016 #

TATY afst | aafrar E
&. &.

Ust a1 wd we 2,00,000
oy 3,00,000 X A 1,00,000
oMl : 2,00,000 5,00,000 | wrafda ®FgeX 50,000
T g 50,000 | wHraxX 50,000
GRALY 50,000 | fafi=r e 60,000
Wit 80,000

CE] 60,000

6,00,000 6,00,000

Fih AR §6 Y& 91 AT ITh] qaed 1 dieT &ar s & a1l 99 o &R
affss dsil &1 eTasasdar of| sdifve Sudem fafa &t o &f = ot WX g
gEER & &Y ¥ way femm o

(i) oM B. 1,50,000 3q sl % f@Q qam . 50,000 39+ AW % @i WifEm
% fog @
(i) @\ W omE & WET 1/4 g
(iii) ®fd & T 7 10% @ T qa9 & T § 15% D Fhg @l S|
(iv) X T W 20% T BAER X 10% B SJFGI0 T S|
(v) oTREe <gar & [T ©. 8,000 1 YA &Il &1
TR @I, I3ERl & st @0 Saise a9 75 64 & Rafd faawe sEg)
OR/31a1
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Motta Bhai and Chhotta Bhai were partners in a firm sharing profits equally.
On 315t March, 2016 their Balance Sheet was as follows :
Balance Sheet of Motta Bhai and Chhotta Bhai as on 315t March, 2016

Liabilities Amount| Assets Amount
Rs. Rs.

Bills Payable 16,000f Cash at Bank 24,000
Creditors 28,000 Bills Receivable 14,000
Chhotta Bhai's Debtors 32,000
Mother's Loan 36,000 Stock 25,000
Capitals Plant and Machinery 50,000
Motta Bhai : 60,000 Furniture and Fixtures 20,000
Chhotta Bhai : 40,000 1,00,000| Profit and Loss A/c. 15,000
1,80,000 1,80,000

As the firm was running in loss for last number of years and there were no chance
of improving in future, they decided to dissolve the firm on the date of Balance
Sheet. Following transactions took place :

(1) Bills Payable were discharged at a discount of 5% and creditors were settled
at 20% less.

(2) Chhotta Bhai agreed to payoff his mother's loan.

(3) Assets were realised as under :

Stock ..o Rs. 18,000 B/R............... Rs. 12,000
Plant and Machinery .... Rs. 35,000 Debtors.......... Rs. 28,000
Furniture ........................ Rs. 12,000

Realisation expenses amounted to Rs. 2,000.

Prepare Realisation Account, Bank Account and Partners' Capital Accounts to close
the books.
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e iR BlEHE Ueh %5 H 9EER 9 X @9 &1 ofEeT Iual g3El
q ¥ ®Xd 91 31 W, 2016 w I Rufa fewer f=oen
Aae AR B & Ruafa fawor 31 W, 2016 @

TATY afst| wEfear E
&. &.

g T 16,000| §% ¥ Uws 24,000
(ALY 28,000 wr feas 14,000
BTN & ATl (ALY 32,000
CIlER| 36,000| ®id 25,000
LGUEE o= wd Heied 50,000
qHE 60,000 FrraR wd fpeeas 20,000
BIENE 40,000 1,00,000 | @Iw-&1 @at 15,000
1,80,000 1,80,000

T % fod @5 awt ¥ & & W o4 X "o o gum @l W gHEen T8
i Rafa faaor o fafyr & = w9 & 9o @ Fom &)

= @ e g9

(1) < fauat &1 gmam 5% §2¢ uX & oo wn qon W9 el @ 20% & 9%
feamm gwa & e mm

(2) BIOHE AUN T B KT JHM b Q¢ @A & T

(3) wHraal ¥ T ager g8

TET e %. 18,000 wrm faum ... %. 12,000
O wd A9 %, 35,000 TEER...ooo... %. 28,000
L5 11 £ SRR %. 12,000

Igel =T T, 2,000 A |

B WGl JE B GE B b QGG e, dob @i qo qREni & g
g SRy
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
ICET T |

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

(et Tt w1 fageron)

23  What current ratio is considered ideal for a company ? 1

fordl shul & fg emesl = U @@ ¥ 7

24 Name the important tools of 'financial statement analysis'. 3

facia faaoont & faedwwr & weayel fafet & @ sawEw

25 From the following calculate : 5
(a) Debt Equity Ratio

(b) Proprietary Ratio.

Rs.
Equity Share Capital ........................o. 1,00,000
Preference Share Capital ... 50,000
Reserve and Surplus...................ccoooii 25,000
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Debentures........................ccoo 60,000

Creditors ..o 15,000

_ =

TOUAL ......aoaeeaeeeeeeenreeeeernreeeeesnreeescssneeesssssseasssssssesssssnnensess 299 0,000
Fixed ASSEtS ... ... 125000
Current ASSETS ......cooieeeii 050,000

InvesStments . ... 75,000

_—

1%5 Eﬁﬁl—\r‘-q .
O .
&.
- d
qHAT AT s e s e s et easoseasosrasosrasoseasosrasotrrsotrrsotrrsotrrsorrrses l,O0,000
- d
AN s et a e et s et as et easotersotersetersetersetersetersoterseten SOJOOO
N Q5| A %'iaﬁ s e s e s et easoseasosrasosrasoseasosrasotrrsotrrsotrrsotrrsorrrses 25,000
O T o eteieeereerseenaesnaensssssosssessssssssssosssssnssssssssesnsssnssnsossassnes 60,000
él"&'{ s e et e s e e e a0 erasssrassstassstassstassttasettasssrasstrasstrasstrssstrsorerssren 15:000
@a Eil‘l R R R 2:50:000
d
B 1725,000
d
E”GI e a e et a s e s e s e s et ssrasesrasetrasetrasstrasetrasstrasterasttrsorerasten S0,000
5|élQT................................................................................... ;SJOOO

A A ceviiiiiieeeeeeervraaiiiaaieseeeeeerrvannssssssssssssssssannnns 2,90,000
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From the following information calculate Cash flow from investing activities :

Particulars as on 01-04-2015 as on 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Machinery (at cost) .......................... 4,00,000 ..., 4,50,000
Accumulated depreciation................. 1,00,000 .......................... 1,20,000
Patents ... 3,00,000 ... 1,80,000

Additional Information :

(1) During the year a machine costing Rs. 50,000 with accumulated
depreciation Rs. 25,000 was sold for Rs. 20,000.

(i) Patents were written off to the extent of Rs. 40,000 and some patents
were sold at a profit of Rs. 20,000.

= o & fafmm afafafml & U wae & o @i

e 01-04-2015 F 31-03-2016 *I

&. &.
AT (@@ T T e 4,00,000 ... 4,50,000
TURT STTEITT .o 1,00,000 ....o..ovoveeeee, 1,20,000
TER oo 3,00,000 ......ocooviieee, 1,80,000
Sl gaar

() ¥ & XM B. 50,000 WETT W WM @ X wud sraeEw
%. 25,000 91 @ ®. 20,000 ¥ 99 fem mm

(i) ®. 40,000 % U= oulaRad fhT ™, FB U= T. 20,000 WH T I
few
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27 From the following Balance Sheets of MB Motion Pictures Ltd. prepare 6
Cash Flow Statement :

Particulars Note 315 March 315 March
No. 2015 2016
Rs. Rs.

I Equity and Liabilities :
1 Shareholders' Funds.
(a) Share Capital ............................ooo 1o 1,50,000 .......... 2,00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus ........................... 2 22,000 ............. 26,400
2 Non Current Liabilities
Long term Borrowings :
10% Debentures..............cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiieieee 60,000 ............. 40,000
3 Current Liabilities.......................o.oo

(a) Short term Borrowing

(Bank overdraft) ... 25,000 ............. 12,000
(b) Trade Payables (Creditors)...............cco..cooeiiinnn, 25,000 ............. 20,000
TOTAL .o 2,82,000 .......... 2,98,400

I Assets :

1 Non Current Assets
Fixed ASSEtS ..o 3 1,80,000 .......... 1,60,000

2 Current Assets :

(a) Trade Receivables ..........................ccoooii 40,000 ............. 50,000
(b)  Inventories....................cooeiiiiiiiiiiieieeieeee 60,000 ............. 81,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents................................... 2,000 ............... 7,400
Total 2,82,000 2,98,400
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Notes to Accounts :

Particulars 31" March 31 March
1 Share Capital 2015 Rs. 2016 Rs.
Equity share capital ............................ 1,00,000 ....... 2,00,000
Preference share capital ... 50,000 ................. —

2 Reserve and Surplus :

General Reserve ... 10,000 .......... 12,000
Surplus is Balance in statement of Profit and Loss.................. 12,000 .......... 14,400
3 FIXEA @SSELS ..o 1,80,000 ....... 1,60,000

Additional Information :

During the year depreciation of Rs. 9,000 was charged on fixed assets.

. qL AeE fremd f1 @ A W Rafa e @ twe yaw faaw
CRIEECI IS

faaeer T 31 9, 31 r,
. 2015 ®. 2016 ®.
I 991 U9 <gdm
1 SiTURE BN
(@) BT T, | 1,50,000 ............ 2,00,000
(@) O TE BB oo, 2 i, 22,000 .............. 26,400
2 IR =g <gand
SrefepTieie 0T
10% FEITTT ©ooveeveeeeeesee s ess e s 60,000 .............. 40,000
3 T TTATT Lottt
@) @g o@fta %o
F® A TIBT) oo 25,000 ............... 12,000
(@) SR T (@TER) oo 25,000 ............... 20,000
F A 2,82,000 2,98,400
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e
1 R 9 d@utaEt
2
TS TEITTAT coveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 3 . 1,80,000 ...
et 3 1,80,000 1,60,000
e
2 9w gufaEr
.
() FATUR ATRATU oo e erree e ereeeereeeens 40,000 .............. 50,000
.
(/) BTH oot 60,000.............. 81,000
(M) VBS TH UBS THTT cvovereerrererereerererererenerererenns 2,000................ 7,400
F aAn 2,82,000 2,98,400
Tl A fraiEi
.
:
faraeor 31 T, 31 T,
2015 2016
_
1 sfer st -
N
TAAT BT TOT vttt esene 1,00,000 ....... 2,00,000
TAMHIBTT Bttt 50,000 ..o —
2 9 ug s
TTHTT TTH oo 10,000 .......... 12,000
arftrerr SraTd - fIaoT H S 12,000 .......... 14,400
e
3 TUTE FUTTT covovveieeeereeee oo s s ess s s ss s 1,80,000 ....... 1,60,000

oY IR WE gEraal 9 e B, 9,000 |
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24

25

26

27

OPTION - 1II
T — 11

(Application of Computers in Financial Accounting)

(FgR &% fim wEw § wan)

What is meant by Graphs and Charts ? 1
fogre wd @ w1 w1 oad ¥ O?

State the steps to be taken for formating the chart (using design option). 3
dfes deuur (oo faseq & T 8) & @@ X0 3d § ¢ S’
PHITT |

What are the data base design for which the data requirements are used ? 5

IE T 9 @Y B 9 ¢ foWe fu = emasmearet @ SuEr fean
ST 7

Explain work sheet operations associated with the spread sheet. 5

e e 9 Gafyg ahslic & Yawd & g9sEu|

Explain any three features of spread sheet. 6

e siie @ fmdl @ fqowanet @1 avfw st
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OLD
ACCOUNTANCY

-

ELelRE|
(320)
(Principles and Practice of Financial Accounting)
(fia wEw & R td =EEn)

Old Syllabus / JUAT 9T&rRA

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
T ¢ 3 H%] [quie : 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section-A are to be attempted.
(iii) Section-B has got more than one option. Candidates are required to attempt

questions from ome option only.

fesr: () EUFEA A 2 @ ¥ - @us ‘W Uud @uE ‘A |
(i) @wWws ‘¥ ¥ @A U H TW BT B |
(i) @vs ‘@ # uH ¥ oife faeed ¥ | gleiat w haw Uw fawed & & weAl
% I & ¥ |
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SECTION - A

g — H
1 What is meant by Bank Overdraft ? 1
Jo afafawy & =0 @ T O?
2 Name any two contents of Partnership deed. 1

el 0@ & fawg gdll @ Rl & 9|l W Iwd S|

3 Give the minimum and maximum number of shareholders that a Public and 1

a Private Company can have.

eI CE IR u I C O e T B ) (R T W G L B e e
CUS e

4 State the meaning of conservatismic convention and matching concept. 2

weanear qRUel 9 M S@uRen & o w1 Iwa@ BT

5 Give any two reasons for the preparation of Bank Reconciliation Statement. 2

¥ Tmye [qeERer W % ®is & BRO S|

6 State the meaning of Capital and Transaction. 2

ISl 3R WeT & oY @ S wieg |

7  Name any four sources of income of Not For Profit Organisations. 2

AR TS bl T & Gial & w3 I A9 IqEd|
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8 Give the meaning of the following terms : 2

(a) Honorarium, and (b) Fixed assets.
frfafaa sl &1 ot difwg
(31 AT qa (@) W gk

9 Give the meaning of Partnership according to the Indian Partnership Act - 1932. 2

IRAT TRy afufEm - 1932 &% oER 9EErl & o i)

10  Distinguish between book-keeping and accounting on the basis of 4
(1) Nature (i1)) Objective (iii)) Function (iv) Basis.

TEUEd 3R W@ # () UP (i) 33399 (i) &F qUT (iv) SMUR & SMER
T Y 9aEd |

11  Highlight any four features of a computer. 4
FHT B el a) fagaiet T we Siag|

12 Record the following transactions in Journal : 4
(1) Received a cheque of Rs. 6,000 from Anju and allowed her discount Rs. 200.
(2) Purchased machinery Rs. 12,000 from Ravi and paid him Rs. 2,000

immediately.

(3) Outstanding salary was Rs. 400.

(4) Dividend collected by bank Rs. 3,000.

e Weal & e # sifees Sy

(1) o] ¥ 6,000 5. &1 TH Ub U< fopdl q&n 3§ 200 &. &1 g5 fe=m)
(2) Mg ¥ AT 12,000 5. H wT W R IW 2,000 T B A T )
(3) o&d Iad 400 & 10

(4) % F Wi AT THAT T 3,000 .|
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13 For what purposes, security premium may be utilised as per Section 78 of 4
the Companies Act - 1956 ?

FHAN AT — 1956 A €RT 78 & STJEAN Wayfd WREH & *6T Seeail & fag
SO § Wl ST Gehdl & 7

14  Enter the following transactions in a two Column Cash Book of M/s. Ahmed 4
& Sons

2010

October,

1 Balances - cash Rs. 7,500, Bank Rs. 4,500 (cr.)
5 Purchased goods Rs. 5,000.

10 Sold goods - cash - Rs. 2,000, credit - Rs. 5050.

15  Withdrew from bank Rs. 1,000, out of which Rs. 600 were for office use

and the balance was for personal use.

20  Deposited in bank - Rs. 1,500.

frfafad Wel & A, ofeHe UT §W @l & &Y Uhs T8 9 yidiedl @iy

2010

ST,

1 99 — Swe — B 7,500, ¥& - B. 4,500 (hiee)

5 % 5,000 % AW I ThaT

10 = & fawg — Fwe — v, 2,000, IR — B. 5050.

15 % ¥ % 1,000 %1 omexvl fpan fa® @ 6. 600 e @9 wd 9w el
Td & fu 9

20 d% ¥ %, 1,500 w1 fRY
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15 Record the following transactions in Sales Book of M/s. Sita Ram & Sons : 4
2010 July, 1 Sold to M/s. Shukla & Sons.
20 Thans of Velvet @ Rs. 1,200 per Than
Trade discount 10%, vide invoice No. 43.
2010 July, 5 Sold to M/s. Tiwari & Sons
125 metres poplin @ Rs. 40 per metre
at 10% trade discount, vide invoice No. 74.
2010 July, 15 Sold to M/s. Tripathi & Sons
4 Thans of white tericot each Than
consists 120 metres @ Rs. 30 per metre,
vide invoice No. 54.
2010 July, 20 Sold to M/s. Vajpayee & Sons
2 cases of cotton sarees, each case contains 70 sarees @ Rs. 12,000

per case, vide invoice No. 76

4. Ganm e g9 @ fama a8 A e odea @ sifies #ifg
2010 9w, 1 #. gl wE w9 @ faswy T
20 99 JWIT B 1,200 U O @ I 9,
MG q2a 10%, qodh d@ 43
2010 garg, 5 #H. Tyl uwos v @ fawg e
125 HeX urq@E 6. 40 Uid HeX @ X 9
AMNE T2 10%, o d& 74
2010 9w, 15 #. Burdt uwes w=w @ faswy foman
4 99 ghe THle B 30 YA WX B W "
TdE g W 120 WM Thie ¥, doe g 54
2010 9@, 20 H. AWUAT TS TH @ =0
2 U8 gd 9El . 12,000 Wi U @ I 9,
TA® U H 70 @El ¥, Siee @en 76.
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16  Prepare Subscription Account from the following information for the year ending 4
on March 31, 2010 :

Subscription received during 2009-10 for

2008-09 . ..o Rs. 10,000
2009-10 ..o Rs. 60,000
2010-11 .o Rs. 12,000

There are 8,000 members, each paying Rs. 10 an annual subscription.
In 2008-09, 600 members had paid their subscriptions in advance.

e gEmat § 31 |, 2010 & §AMG Y AN % (MU €€l @R GAR SIS
¥ 2009-10 &% IR "y fRd

2008-09 . ..o %. 10,000
2009-10 ..o %. 60,000
2010-11 .o %. 12,000

% 8,000 TEW ¥ S ®. 10 aiifer war a9 &1 A9 2008-09 H 600 Tl T U
U @ U e feRa|

17 The profit earned by a firm in 2008, 2009 and 2010 were Rs. 20,000, 4
Rs. 28,000 and Rs. 30,000 respectively. Its capital was Rs. 2,20,000 and
normal rate of profit was 10%. Calculate the value of goodwill on the

basis of capitalisation of super profit method.

TH ®H A 2008, 2009 3fX 2010 H HUT & 20,000, . 28,000 X %. 30,000
e i foram gEe gei B, 2,20,000 f ST @9 & A &Y 10% oY) @
% T B O AUEH F YSHBLT FH AER T )
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18 From the following particulars of M/s. N.B. Industries, prepare a Bank

Reconciliation Statement on July 31, 2010 :

(1)

)

)

(4)

©)

Balance as per Cash book Rs. 22,500.

Cheques of Rs. 14,800 were deposited in bank before July 31, 2010 out of
which cheques of Rs. 6,300 were credited in the month of August, 2010.

Cheques of Rs. 18,500 were issued in the month of July but out of these,

cheques of Rs. 11,500 were presented for payment in the month of July.
Directly deposited by a customer Rs. 4,200 in our bank account.

Bank charges Rs. 250 charged by bank.

Y Al e % Y ™ el ¥ 31 99E, 2010 & Y6 g e
GRIECAl L

(1)

)

)

(4)

©)

qhs S8 &0 e T ¥ 9w B, 22,500.

31 9w, 2010 ¥ WBd §% ¥ %. 14,800 & u% w0 R W™ A @
. 6300 &% Uk WA, 2010 H wise fy T

A AE ¥ 6. 18,500 % Jo Trifha fRY @feT T ¥ . 11,500 & o
& JaE WE ¥ M & WU uEd Ul

U ek 1 919 TN §% @ ¥ % 4,200 51 TRy T

d% BT 6. 250 ® g% b Stae feam

320/52/ASS/4_A ] 35 (MR AT MUT AN 1 Cont..



19 A company issued 5000 9% debentures of Rs. 100 each to the bank as 6

collateral security against a loan of Rs. 4,00,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for obtaining loan and issue of debentures in the

books of the company. Also, show these items in the Balance Sheet of the company.

% HAA T dF ¥ B, 4,00,000 w1 FOT fean fEe sEw H B 100 h 5000 9%
FOOS He qfd & BT § <% B TR R | FOT YT B qUT FOS H A
B B DB GEH § eI ATl Yiaitedl Sifeia| 39 A&l @ &l @ Rafd
faaror & 1 39

20 A company forfeited 200 shares of Rs. 20 each issued at a premium of Rs. 4 6
per share on which Rs. 6 per share on application had been paid but the
allotment money of Rs. 14 per share (including premium) and final call Rs. 4
per share was not paid. Out of the forfeited shares 150 shares were reissued at
Rs. 18 per share fully paid. Record the journal entries the forfeiture and reissue

of shares.

Uk HIA 7 20 TUY WS & 200 9N wl o&q TRl T iy 4 vUA wideie ¥
Wirm o 90 6T T 91 39 i W) 6 5. wiielyr SHeT W ged ™ ¥, |ied
14 %. yiqeist (Mife afinfad) ofded TX 91 4 %, Yiqeist ameaeT o a8
o ™ S fR ™ osiel § W 150 syt 18 ®. whiesist O wew, gA:Frit @
f w el & S wd gEFriE @ O wfaieat i)
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21 U, V and I were partners sharing profit and loss in the ratio of 5:3:2. 10
On March 31, 2010 their Balance Sheet was as below :

Balance Sheet
(as on March 31, 2010)

Liabilities Amount | Assets Amount
Rs. Rs.
Creditors 15,000 | Bank 10,000
Bills Payable 5,000 [ Debtors 12,000
Provision for Bad debt 1,000 | Stock 18,000
Capital : Machinery 15,000
U - 25,000 Building 12,000
V - 15,000 Profit and Loss Alc. 4,000
I - 10,000 50,000
71,000 71,000

On the above date, V retired on the following terms :

(1) Make a provision for Bad debts @ 10%.

(2) Stock and Machinery were to be depreciated by 10%.

(3) Building was to be appreciated upto Rs. 20,000.

(4) A provision of Rs. 1,500 be made for outstanding legal charges.

(5) Goodwill of the firm was valued at Rs. 18,000 and V's share was to be adjusted
in the accounts of U and I who were going to share future profits and losses
in the ratio of 2: 1.

(6) V was paid Rs. 5,000 immediately and the balance was transferred to his

loan account.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners' Capital Accounts and Balance Sheet of the

firm after V's retirement.
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U, V oiX 1 93RER & qon @9 T& 819 & 5:3:2 U # fawisg & )
31 9™, 2010 & 391 Rafq faawor 1 ger @ o1 -

Rafa faawo
(31 W, 2010 =)
D] T | wifaar T
<. <.
GRALY 15,000 | ¥ 10,000
g T 5,000 | 3TER 12,000
s9d FO % fau g 1,000 | @h=e1 18,000
Ust AT 15,000
U - 25,000 T 12,000
V - 15,000 WY Ud BN @ 4,000
I - 10,000 50,000
71,000 71,000

sge fafr oV T e oeml W erEeet wewr fean

(1) 90 %7 & W 10% & X & Y™ & ol

(2) wy X AU B 10% ¥ T & ol

(3) wWa9 %. 20,000 9% §E T

(4) % 1,500 1 TH e HALA FAl & [ W@EE HE A7

(5) WY @ wfq # qedieT 6. 18,000 fRET W 9um V % ke @ U &R 1
% @ |, ST Al o @ OqE BN B 201 h SgU | qieH, gHEid
fopan )

(6) V@l %. 5,000 @ Ia AN fofan T &R 919 &l S8 F91 @ H g
feran )

TR @I, dEER % Usi @ e V % Aaeiel TeU H & UEe WH
o fRafq faero A @ikl

OR / s¥an
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Zia and Nazia were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.

The firm was dissolved on December 31, 2010. After transfer of assets

(other than Cash) and external liabilities to Realisation account, the following

transactions took place :

(1)
)
)
(4)
©)
()

()

(8)
©)

Bank loan Rs. 5,000 was paid.

Stock of Rs. 6,000 is taken over by Zia.

Investments of Rs. 8,000 were taken over by Nazia at Rs. 10,000.
A creditor of Rs. 10,000 was paid by Zia at 10% rebate.

Building realised Rs. 30,000.

A creditor of Rs. 7,000 accepted office furniture of Rs. 5,000 and balance
was paid to him by cheque.

Deferred Revenue advertising expenditure appeared at Rs. 10,000 in the
balance sheet.

Realisation expenses Rs. 2,000 were paid by Zia.
An old computer which had been completely written off was sold at Rs. 4,500.

(10) Loss on realisation was Rs. 12,500.

Pass the journal entries in the books of the firm.

R iR i aReR § qun @ wd ' @l 3:2 % ogua H faaia & ¥
31 fegwR, 2010 & w4 @1 T & ) W shewtaal (e & Bigsl) qur iy
Al w1 ag ER F e B % aE R A g

(1)
)
)
(4)
©)
()

()
(8)
©)

B, 5,000 §% FO H PEE fHaAT]

R 7 %, 6,000 &1 Wy o T

%. 8,000 & Tafrr @ wiaar 3 %, 10,000 H o Tl

%. 10,000 % Th WHER & AW faan g 10% gz ) e
Yo ¥ %. 30,000 9@ T

%, 7,000 % Ueh ®9ER 7 8. 5,000 %1 HEAET HAMAY ©HhK [haT 3T IHh!
9 ® Ub EU AW fear T

s e fasmia @ 8. 10,000 & Refq fewer § o & %)
TNl =T B 2,000 B P R A fEn)
T ' ¥ SufdiEad UH QU ®RgEX @ B, 4,500 § 99 e T

(10) fqaes WX &, 12,500 @ =M1 33|
SUgE WSl Bl WH dl QRN H S ittt sy |
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22

Following is the Receipts and Payments Account of Ram Manohar Lohia
Hospital for the year ended 315! December, 2010 :

Receipts Amount | Payments Amount
Rs. Rs.
Balance b/d. 7,130 | Medicines 30,590
Subscriptions 47,996 | Doctor's Honorarium 9,000
Donation 14,500 | Salaries 27,500
Interest received 7,000 | Petty expenses 461
Proceed from charity show 10,450 | Equipment 15,000
Expenses on Charity Show 750
Balance c/d. 3,775
87,076 87,076
Other Information :

On 1-1-2010 On 31-12-2010
(1)  Subscriptions due...................ccoooiii 240 ., 280
(i)  Subscriptions received in advance......................... 64 100
(111) Stock of medicines......................o..coeiii 8810 ..o, 9,740
(1v) Equipments.....................ccccociiiiiiii 21,200 ... 31,600
(v) Building (cost less depreciation) .......................... 40,000 .................. 38,000

You are required to prepare Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended

December 31, 2010 and Balance Sheet as on that date.
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31 fegmy, 2010 & 9 9 & [@Q U9 HAISY @Al STOdrd el Witd Ud
G AGIEERCICIIRE ST TC

gt ARG LLEl
&. &.
1 ) T 7,130 | zam=at 30,590
I 47,996 | T ®HT HFSH 9,000
TH 14,500 | 3= 27,500
E2IE R ERE| 7,000 | g =4 461
T YW H S 10,450 | SUeOT 15,000
TA yaE W @™ 750
Y ST/, 3,775
87,076 87,076

5 gAY
1-1-2010 31-12-2010
() BTET T eeioviiirieeieereeeeeere et 240 280
(i) TR YT UTR TR coovirioeiiieeee e 64 oo, 100
(iii) TABAT BT TEIAAT oo 8,810 ..o, 9,740
(IV) ST covoveereeeeeeeeeees e 21,200 ..o, 31,600
(V) AT (AR TERT BE) coovirerireenireeneeesneneseenesesnens 40,000 ....cocovoviri. 38,000

31 feomR, 2010 & o9t oY & {0 ot-=g @ran @i 39 fafy @ Rafy faaxw
TR BT

OR / s¥an
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On December 31, 2010, the following Trial Balance was extracted from the books
of a merchant and prepare Trading Account and Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended December 31, 2010 and Balance Sheet as on that date after making
adjustments for the following :

Trial Balance

Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount | Particulars Amount
Rs. Rs.
Drawings 5,000 [ Capital 30,000
Debtors 20,000 [ Creditors 10,000
Interest on loan 300 | Loan on Mortgage 9,500
Cash in hand 2,000 [ Prov. for Bad and Doubtful debts 700
Stock 1-1-2010 6,800 | Sales 1,10,000
Motor Vehicles 10,000 | Purchases Return 1,500
Patents 3,500 | Discount 500
Building 12,000 | Bills Payable 2,000
Bad debts 500 [ Rent Received 300
Purchases 66,000
Sales Return 8,000
Carriage outward 2,500
Carriage inward 3,000
Salaries 9,000
Insurance 3,000
Advertising 3,500
General Expenses 3,400
Bills Receivable 6,000
1,64,500 1,64,500

Adjustments :
(1) Closing Stock Rs. 7,000.

1
(2) Depreciate Building by 25% and Motor Vehicles by 20%.

(3) Outstanding Salaries - Rs. 700.
(4) Prepaid Insurance - Rs. 200.

(5) Make a provision for bad and doubtful debts @ 5% on Debtors.
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31 fewmy, 2010 @ 91 q@Ue T @M & gadl 9w e @ 31 fEsy,
2010 & FHTG B9 O 99 % [0 AUR W, W98 @i qon sar fafy @i
Rafg faewor o e

T
faaeor T T | @A TqT AT
&. &.
CIEEU| 5,000 | gsit 30,000
(ALY 20,000 | vFEX 10,000
FOT WX 300 | W& WX WO 9,500
qhs B H 2,000 | syt g w@igy FHon
Efe@r 1-1-2010 6,800 | & fou wraEm 700
AeX aEd 10,000 | fesea 1,10,000
S 3,500 | T 9T9El 1,500
T 12,000 | =T 500
YT 9T 500 [T ferost 2,000
Ep) 66,000 | aTat fep=ma 300
fosha amudt 8,000
I IECR S 2,500
IS 3,000
I+ 9,000
Cikll 3,000
EEILE] 3,500
= =g 3,400
g faust 6,000
1,64,500 1,64,500

THE
(1) off<m whmr — % 7,000
@) ‘qa:ra?r%% St Mex qT B 20% d @i AR

(3) of’d JaT — B. 700
(4) YT S - % 200
(5) ITERI WX 5% B W W IUT I GEY HOU & WU WEEE BN
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
ICET T |

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

(et Tt w1 fageron)

23 What is the interest of the suppliers and management in the analysis of 1

financial statements ?

faciar faaont & faeaismor & emgfiwatetl ok werg & ®=01 B9 & 7

24  Give the formula for calculating Proprietory ratio and also give its significance. 2

e A Sl O BT &g GF QNG T IEHT Ae@ Wl &S|

25 Calculate liquidity ratios from the following information : 2

Total current assets - Rs. 45,000, Stock - Rs. 15,000, Prepaid expenses - Rs. 1,500
and Current liabilities - Rs. 30,000.

e goetl § dXaar Sgurl &l Ol BT
Fd O A — 6. 45,000, WET — %, 15,000, gdEd @ — 6. 1,500 3R
I @A™ - B, 30,000
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26 Calculate the amount of Indirect expenses from the following information : 4

Sales - Rs. 1,00,000, Gross profit ratio on sales - 25%, Net profit ratio - 18.4%,
Other incomes - Rs. 5,000.

= qamel | omeE = @ AT @iy

fal — ®. 1,00,000, 9 @9 A fasbl OX - 25%, [E @9 U - 18.4%,
g A - B, 5,000.

27  Calculate the amount of provision for tax made and dividend paid from the 6

following details :

Balances of - 2009 2010
(1) Taxation....................... 20,000 ............... 28,000
(i) Proposed dividend ............ 17,500 ............... 32,500

Tax paid during the year Rs. 15,000 and provision of Rs. 22,500 was made for
dividend.

e foEor & X % O grEum SR @wiel e @l Wi @l O Sy

I - 2009 2010
(1) BUH oo 20,000 ......o........ 28,000
(i) TETEad AT e, 17,500 ..ol 32,500

¥ & S BT B PFAE 6. 15,000 X @HieT & f@T % 22,500 &1 Y€
e T
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OPTION - 1I

T — 10

(Elementary Cost Accounting)

(IRRNE AR EE)

23  Distinguish between Financial accounting and Cost accounting on the basis of 1
ascertaining the selling price.

faeg g & el & oMaR W forim @@t ofR @ra wa@ied § o
HTT |

24 Give any two disadvantages of LIFO method. 2

qE A oM UBd WMT USMA % hls & QW Qg

25 Give any four examples of indirect materials used in a factory. 2

HREH T YA B gl AT 9Tl % s O SEslvl aiNig|

26 The following information was received from M/s. Mohan & Sons in 4
respect of material No. MS - 47 :

Normal consumption - 400 units per week.
Maximum consumption - 450 units per week.
Minimum consumption - 300 units per week.
Reorder period - 3 to 5 weeks.

Reorder quantity - 900 units.

Calculate maximum level and minimum level.
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4 deT ud @ ¥ Gvel den whuw o 47 % ey § P ogand ow g
R SUERT - 400 SHEAl UG A<

Sfyead STAN — 450 IHEAT U 9

A STERT — 300 3EEAT WA H<E

U HRY Ay - 3 ¥ 5 H<wE

QSRS "B — 900 SehigAl

SfUhar WX ST =IAaq X Bl AT g |

27 From the following data, prepare cost sheet : 6

Rs.
Opening stock of work in progress.............................. 10,000
Closing stock of work in progress ................................. 8,000
Opening stock of finished goods .................................... 7,500
Closing stock of finished goods..................................... 6,000
Purchases of raw materials .......................................... 64,000
DIrect Wages ........ccoovviieiiiee e 24,000
Direct eXpenses ............cccccoiveiiiiiieieie e 18,000
Selling and distribution expenses .................................... 9,500

Factory overheads 50% of Direct wages
Office overheads 10% of Prime cost

Profit on Sales - 20%

320/52/ASS/4_A] 4
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= gaet ¥ @ e R @i

5.
I B BT STREHE AT oo, 10,000
A B BT STH TEATT coovirrrerirererrerereneres e 8,000
AR AT BT ARBTE BT oo, 7,500
TR AT BT AT I oo, 6,000
T TTTT BT T e ereeeesens e 64,000
TRIET TG cvovverererersereseresesneneesesesesesesnessssesesesesssnes 24,000
TET T o.vveeeeeeeeeeeese oo es s ese e 18,000
IR T T S 9,500

FHREHT AN TG JAH A5G U & 50%.
FAW@E IUN T qd A B 10%.

bl T AH - 20%.
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This Question Paper consists of 30 questions [Section-A (22) + Section-B (4 +4)] and 8 printed pages.
3 YT U H 30 U [@us ‘a7 (22) + WS T (4 +4)] qUT 8 gw U® T

Roll No. Code No. 52/ASS/4
X =
SETA= | A

HOME SCIENCE (Theory)
R-fem ()
(321)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.
(Fieepl & z@Ew)
2.

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

AT SRS *
aefl Y99I % UEW Yte UX YT SThHIG IasT foe |
FUIT UGT-UF Bl 519 o 6 Y979 & F& TS0l qAT Y91 B I 2 W& & e 999 IS8 &% a9 FUX
BT | T A B o N B A B YT wiHs w4 A § |
3 ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁwfﬁawﬁmﬂ%wﬁ%ﬁaﬁrﬁwﬁﬁwmﬁwﬁwﬁﬁm
TETAT |
4 O SA-GRAET WX YU @l HiS wen 52/ASS/4, we-[A] fWE |
5 () g%?%ﬁ%ﬁ/%%ﬁ%IﬁT{ﬁﬂ,aﬁmﬂ%?ﬁ:ﬁ%%T@WWWﬁﬁT%

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT I-YRIHT ¥ AT T g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w ¥

(@) afk o &3 ud sish & wifiie fedll o won o S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ar gheat
G (G AR ARG R R G I |
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HOME SCIENCE (Theory)

Te-fmm  (frem)
(321)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
T 3 A% [ri® : 80
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from

one option only.

(iv) Draw neat, clean and labelled diagrams wherever necessary.

fRar: () WU T A A @GS T - @ W qA g AN
(i) @ ‘or & AWM U B TA HCNW T |
(i) @vs ‘@ ¥ & fwew T | qAeAAt B Baw wF fawew & & AW weA F
T I ¥ |
(iv) W&l W ayg® &, 9, W qU] a9« & 9 fH e |
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SECTION - A

g — H
1  Define health. 1
@R & aiea fafag)
2 What is meant by 'sensitive period' ? 1
Hoead afy ¥ w1 a5 7
3 What will be your reaction when your friend offers you drugs ? 1

S Ul S oNUel 9 Il & I STl ol Widishar &R ?

4 Five year old Rohan has a habit of hurting other children. How should his 1

mother handle him ?

U qUg e dl gAY gl bl ARA Hl HEd &) SEdl A1 36 Rafa |
&y o wadlE?

5 How does observing work ethics help in a work place ? 2

HE-WA W HEAGA & JEH ¥ w1 W ed ¥ 7
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6  Name any two food items which carry the ISI mark. 2

HE A @E-EE & W faey 9 W aEuEes. & e e S g

7 Describe the use of yeast and salt in food preparation and preservation respectively. 2

WS B dOR B 91 IRIE B § HA: I AR T9% 1 o1 SuAT & 7

8 Which two properties of Nylon make it suitable for industrial use ? 2

TEAE B B W A fagan Sw el wRt % g Sugem el § ?

9 Differentiate between Cephalocaudal and Proximodistal principles of growth. 2

ghe ¥ walud Rabdeed dar Tedmsed e § oW SaRg|

10 How does thread count indicate the quality of fabric ? 2

T W G U SEH YU by g9l &7

11  How will you remove an old grass stain from your child's white, cotton uniform ? 2

AT AUl 92 B WhE Gl TBM F T B GIET AT BH TR 7
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12

13

14

15

16
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Give examples to show how skills of a family can be used to supplement the

family income.

I EN EEd 6 ufEn % wivwl @ ufEr @ oo W gfe ke
@ T Hehdl § ?

Suggest two ways of using left over bread slices and two ways of making

nutritious paranthas with left over food.

T g5 FS % IWN &k & TG qARY T 9 WG TEE & wET A
el @l Uiewal oM % & dle Iad |

Write four ways to prevent environmental degradation.

RICECINE oGt e o B T L | Fl RS D A

Define knitting. Mention three characteristic properties of a knitted garment.

e @t afeaia it i @ a7 e & dF faewand fafeg)

Explain four causes of juvenile delinquency.

I AYNY & IR BIRON BT I N



17 What is the effect of early maturation in teenage boys and girls respectively ? 4

g gftgeear @1 wmust feeik dar fesi wX @ wwE sr & 7

18 What are the characteristics of language development in middle childhood ? 4

qe el § 9 fae @ T gaEd)

19 Compare the calories and protein requirement of an infant and an adult. 4

Which nutrient is required more by an infant than an adult ? Why ?

f31g] ofR o=s & HA T T B AEIIHAT Dl ol HIT | T8 HIAET TTH
Ja §, TTaal omasamdr g B T ¥ offue Bl 7 H/ 7

20 What is physiological fatigue ? How does rest help in such a situation ? 6

Mention four ways to reduce this fatigue.

e e fhd wed 7 Udl Rufd & o™ $9 g a1 7 39 ueN @l
HY B & AR dUs IaBEU|

21  Write the method you use at home to preserving potatoes for a long time. 6

A H T AT T% AT BT D U g WX W ugE Aty fafaw)

22 Differentiate between knitting and weaving giving six points. 6
R g T ¥ B ey @ St
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23

24

25

26

SECTION - B

e — q

OPTION -1

(EC T I |

(Housekeeping)

(re—==en)

Mention any four ingredients of a detergent.

feesie & fpl IR 9 &1 Sei@ i)

How will you maintain a non-stick tawa ?

T Th W Rew 99 @ WREE hy Bl 7

Why are dry twigs and leaves used in a flower arrangement ? In what order,

should flowers of different sizes be arranged ?

TS gosl § g@l el o ufedi @ wE wr fean s § 7 v e %
®al @ f6E ®wF A @ o=y ?

Write the general procedure, you will follow in the weekly cleaning of your kitchen.

ST YT TERER & Gi<ilesh 9 & 9 Wishdl & S [@Rau|

4
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24

25

26
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OPTION - 1I

T — 10

(Creative Hand-Embroidery)

(T E—heTETeRTd)

List four categories of design used in embroidery.

®eE ¥ ITET TN IW I RemET & ywR B gd TRl

Guide your friend in making a herringbone stitch.

o P @ ERoEN Reg e m @ Aries= @i

Make a list of the material and equipment you would require to embroider your dress.

U TE U HElE BT b [0 YA BN AT AT qUT SUHI Bl Al SR

Describe how the age of a person and season influence the use of colours.

T ® g Tl HEH T b TAR B BH THIGT B 8 7



This Question Paper consists of 35 questions [Section-A (25) + Section-B (5 + 5)] and 8 printed pages.
3 YT U H 35 U [@us ‘a7 (25) + W 9(5+5)] qUT 8 gw U T
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AIHAH wE .
SETA= | A
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LEIIEE B
(328)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fieepl & z@Ew)

General Instructions :

1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
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4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set— on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
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Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
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(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
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AT el *

1 ol 957 99 % Ued Yo UX AUAT SimHie ofasd e |

2 PUAYST-UF Bl WG W (6 TA-UF % HA GO 91 YA DI Sal & W@ & A 79 NS % qaH S
BT | T A B o N B A B YT B w4 A § |

3 wI-giae ¥ weam-fug e m sreren frids vt % affiad #w@ f ogenie faem v whandt @t s
TETAT SR |

4 O SA-GRAHT 9 Y- B s den 52/ASS/4, we-[A] WE |

5

(®) WU haw &/ Aemm W ¥ | AT o, Af ong o @ e & el wwr ®# SR T
qHd € -

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT TH-YRIHT ¥ AT U g 7 o 6 o feg 9o § s e w ¥

(@) afk o &3 ud sish & wifaiea el o oo § S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gieat
| Tt Wl e FHaw e 2R
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PSYCHOLOGY

LEICEIES
(328)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
TE ¢ 3 g% [quiw @ 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of fwo Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.
(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.
(ii1) Section 'B' has fwo options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from
one option only.
(iv) Marks are indicated against each question.
(v) For multiple-choice questions, choose the correct answer from the four options
(A), (B), (C) or (D) and write it in your answer-book.
MR : () WU T A AR T~ @ F qu @ q |
(i) @ ‘or & AWM U B TA HCNW T |
(i) @vs @ H A fowed ¥ | qOARR H had Uk fawew & O WA F I
¥
(iv) Y% WS &1 o Igh Gme sifhd ¥
(v) ugiawedm wel & fag, = fwed (A), (B), (C) stgan (D) ¥ @& IW

BT B A W AT I-YRaem A e
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SECTION - A

g — H
1 In which stage of human development does the rate of growth remains in the 1
plateau stage ?
(A) Infancy (B) Adolescence
(C) Late childhood (D) Middle childhood
A fam & feE e § gfg @ o™ teen W Ul Sw ¥ 7
(A)  Sigrerea (B) RpstRTaen
(C) 99U & «I§ @ STeeel (D) U qEETEE
2 According to the Indian approach, personality is a combination of ~ Gunas. 1
(A) 2 B) 3
<€ 4 (D) None
A famaa & sgER Afma IO @ W § |
(A) 2 ®) 3
€ 4 (D) SWial @5 TE
3 Who gave the concept of 'life space' ? 1
(A) Kurt Levin (B) Neisser
(C) Freud (D) Karen Horney
WEE WH & T H fhEn giquied feam ?
(A) e dE (B) TTEE
(€) s (D) X B

328/52/ASS/4_A | 3 A A A= Contt...



4 Which of the following is a projective technique for assessing personality ? 1
(A) Sinha's Comprehensive Anxiety Test
(B) Thematic Apperception Test
(C) High School Personality Questionnaire
(D) Adjustment Inventory for school students.

frafafed & ¥ &9 @ =fca q@eT & fag gedt afeor € 7
(A) Ta=1 wmieafaa faar afe

(B) Pmfew wushem =

(C) wETgW AR Y9l

(D) AT FATd BN A W

5 Implosion Therapy is based on which approach ? 1
(A) Psychodynamic approach (B) Behavioral approach
(C) Cognitive approach (D) Humanistic approach

siawhiesn fafeen fpa wiaam wx omefa & 7
(A) FARTAE W™ (B) TIERU® WiHH
(C) Toms Wiaq™ (D) HWEdERE WiaE

6 What is the focus of comparative psychology ? 2

JATHS AN (68 & T B HT & 7

7 What is the goal of the humanistic psychotherapy ? 2
AeaEmRl fafeer &1 &1 IgE £ 7

8 Differentiate between Maturation and Learning. 2

qraw dur aRueaar & 99 e wifg |

9 Explain obsessive-compulsive disorders. 2

TS ST &l ATl Hiwg |
328/52/ASS/4_A | 4 [ IARHCOR AW [ Contd...



10  Suggest any one way of sensitizing adolescents to avoid the problem of 2
substance abuse.

fopeiRl o ward & IO H AR ¥ TN F AN H SRS @ & B
TH T% w1 gAE AT |

11  What is Autobiographical memory ? Describe its different levels. 4

AR ATE Wha 1 37 8% fair= @ & ao &g |

12 What is a developmental task ? List any four main developmental tasks 4
for adolescents.

Ty & &1 e & ¢ R % WU MRt 9 ger faemrers st @l
o R |

13  Explain the major steps in developing self control. 4

oA Frismr &l fasidd &7 % ger TRl @ AT @iy |

14 How can a group be helful to an individual ? State any four ways. 4

Uh T (69 TR ¥ AR & WU g™ & do0 & ¢ 6wl 9 qd@E @
e BT |

15 State the various goals of psychological studies and research. 4

AIEe Teaae qAT 9y & faf= @ @1 S wiviy |

16 Explain the laws of perceptual organization. 4

YIS ST o [9dl @l el sy |

17 What are deep senses of humans ? Where are they located ? 4
How do they work ?

e GAE FT & ? UT Hel RAG T 7 OE hY B BLd © 7

328/52/ASS/4_A | S {MRRA RN 0D 1 Contd...



18 Explain the term learning Disability. How can one help children with 4
such disorder ?

fiteror ot Ug W AR BT | W TER W fG@fa @ T S @ B
%Y TEEA HL THhAT & 7

19  Explain the concept of personality structure as given by Freud. 4

BEE TR T U Al €T B TEd @l ATl dig |

20 "The adolescents undergo significant changes in the moral sphere." 4
Justify this statement.

“Sfoemar & & § fopsTY Ae@yel afEa il @ [od & 17 39 He & qamuq Hifg |

21 Explain the cross-sectional approach to the study of human development. 6

e faw & srwes & fau ufatees giesn @ =men Hivg |

22  What is the focus of the field of Environmental Psychology ? Explain briefly the 6
major types of environment encountered by human beings.

AT AT & o1 Je fovmesg 7 € 7 yatawe & [t gt @1 St Ara
AT BT &, SRl dla< Iue ity |

23  "Physiological changes during an emotional state are a result of the activities of 6
internal organs and nervous system." Logically Justify this statement.

“Hame Rufa & SR ' O ST aiade ofiies ST qur e o @l
fpamell 210 SO B9 ¥ 17 39 RUF dl deile o 9 fug wiwe |

24  Which factors do contribute to the causes of Abnormal behaviour ? 6
Describe them.

B § BRE AN FIER & BRUT H AFEH ®id & ¢ STl g siNT|

25 Describe six effective coping strategies that may be adopted by people in old 6
age for better adjustment.

oAl OF % AN HB GHASE o, @M G AUAE S " Al B YHTELTAT
TAESH &1 Aqdl &1 o Sy |

328/52/ASS/4_A | 6 (MR NTNADW 1 Contd...



SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T — 1

(World of Work)

(e —=raY)
26 The age range for exploratory stage as per concept of life stages and stages of 1
vocational development is
(A) 0-14 yrs (B) 15-25 yrs
(C) 25445 yrs (D) 45-60 yrs

ST & =N qOT AEHiaE e & IXOn Sl HEURI 6 AJER SHH Aol
W g G owE 7

(A) 0-14 o9 B) 15-25 a9
(C) 25-45 99 (D) 45-60 a9
27  What is career adjustment ? 2

SHIEX AT w1 o &7

28 Suggest any two characteristics of investigative personality type. 2

s i & el & fagiwarst w1 gz dfig |

29 Discuss the importance of physical exercise and nutrition in maintaing good 4
health and well-being.

W WR A FIWEH & g T @™ q9l Uve q@l b WEd W
T By |

30 Discuss any three factors which influence job satisfaction. 6

B TN B YATIT BT O] [beal diF Bl 9% gdl BT |

328/52/ASS/4_A | 7 {OR N0 1 Contd...



OPTION - II
(Cer | |

(Facilitating Early Childhood Education)
(Rt QemEeweiE Rian w1 gle)

26 How much time in a day does a child spend in a play centre ? 1
(A) 2-3 hours (B) 3-5 hours
(C) 6-8 hours (D) 5-10 hours
Ol %" H go Uh T § feam @ e war § 7
(A) 2-3 & (B) 3-5 =¥
(C) 6-8 Tue (D) 5-10 =
27 Mention any four characteristics of good play equipment. 2

o Wel qHUl b sl U fastwdiel @ Sei@ @ity |

28 Suggest any two benefits of parental involvement in the play centre. 2

YA & WEE § ™ Y2l & BN A [hel & @ @ gHeE ag |

29 What is meant by democratic discipline in a play centre ? Suggest any two 4
outcomes of democratic discipline.

forel @@ & o Ahaise AIIET § R/ AU € 7 39 WA & SAIITET &
fesl &t afomt @1 goma <)

30 Explain any six objectives of a play centre. 6

Ye b o (el B ILIAT ol AT DISY |
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This Question Paper consists of 6 questions and 7 printed pages.
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General Instructions :
1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions
contained in the Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first
page. Also check to see that the questions are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing Roll Number anywhere

other than the specified places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4  Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set-A on the answer-book.
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COMPUTER SCIENCE

(330)

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 60

Note : (i) Answer all questions.
(i) Marks allotted to each question are given on the right-hand side.

(i) Use C++ programming language to answer programming questions.

1 Define the following : 1x5=5
(a) ALU
(b) Registers
(¢) Information
(d) JCL

(e) Start Button

2 Differentiate between the following : 2x5=10
(a) LAN and WAN
(b) Shell Connection and TCP/IP Connection
(¢) Ring Network and Bus Network
(d) FTP and Telnet

(e) Field and Record

330/52/A85/4 ] 2 AR o1 Contl...



3 Explain the following :

(2)
(b)
(©
(d)

4 (@
(b)

(©

(d)

Data abstraction
Inheritance
Polymorphism

Classes

What is tokens and explain any three tokens.

Write a Program to accept a three digit number from the user. Print them

in reverse order. Eg. If input is 731 then output should be 137.
Rewrite the following code using FOR Loop.

int n=4, t=3;

while (t>=1)

{
n=n*t;
t -

}

cout<<n,

Write the output of the following program :
#include<iostream.h>
#include<conio.h>
void main( )
{
int t=0;
int X[ ]={4,6,7,10,12}
for (int i=1; i<§; i++)
{ XOI=X[iT*2;
t+=X [i];
}

cout<<t; }

1x4=4

330/52/A85/4 ] 3 AT A AR AN 1 Contl...



(e) Write a Program to input a 5 integers Array. Calculate and print the sum 4

of all Even numbers stored in the Array.

Eg : Input - 4,7,1,3,6

Output - Sum = 10

5 (a) Define a function CHECK( ) that takes one integer as parameter and 4

returns the cube of the given number i.e n*n*n.
(b) Write the output of the following program : 3
#include<iostream.h>
#include<conio.h>
int R=10;

void display(int x, int y=4)

{
x=x+R;
R=R+5;
Y=Yy HX;
cout<<x<<y<<R<<endl;
}
void main( )
{
int R=5t=2;
cout<<R<<t<<end]l,
display(::R);,
cout<<::R<<R<<end],
}

330/52/A85/4 ] 4 (RO OTRIRARA- 1 Contd...



(c) Write the function of typedef statement. Define a STRUCTURE
CUSTOMER using the following description :

Customer ID integer
Customer name : string of 20 characters
Customer age integer

(d) Define a Class Ticket with the following specifications :

Private members of the Class :

Ticket No : Numeric

Show Timing a string of 15 characters
Audi No : Numeric

Charges ; Float

Public members of the Class

Ticket( ) - a constructor to initialize the private members of the class

Ticket No ; 13

Show Timing 2:30 PM
Audi No ; 2

Charges ; 200.0
showdata( ) - to output the data

330/52/A85/4 ] S (AR RAAOTRRAR- 1 Contd...



(e) Consider the following class declaration and answer the following question : 3
Class Vehicle
{
int model;
char Type [30];
protected:
char manufacturer[30];
public:
void input( ),
void showdata( ),

}

Class Car : Public vehicle
{
float price;
public :
void getdata( ),
void putdata( );
s
1. Name the base class and derived class
ii.  Name the function that can be accessed by the objects of class Car.

iii. Name the data members that can be accessed by the function getdata( ) of

class Car.

330/52/A85/4 ] 6 (NN TR RRTACSARW - 1 Conte..



6 (a) How is pointer different from ordinary variable ? What is the output of 3

the following program segment ?
#include<iostream.h>
void main( )
{
char *st="Beautiful"
st++;
cout<<st<<endl;
st+=2;
cout<<st<<endl;
}
(b) What is the difference between ios::out and ios::app file nodes. 2

(c) Write a C++ program to write 5 records into a binary file "EMP.DAT" 3

corresponding to the following class emp.
class emp

{

int eno;

char ename[20];

public :

void getdata( )

{ cout<<"Enter emp no";
cin>>eno;

cout<<"Enter name";

cin>>ename; }

void putdata( )

{ cout<<"empno = "<<eno<<endl;

cout<< "Name = "<<ename<<endl; } IS

330/52/A8S/4] 7 (RO Dr4so1]
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This Question Paper consists of 34 questions [Section-A (24) + Section-B (5 + 5)] and 8 printed pages.
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1 Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

2 Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the
Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions
are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/ASS/4, Set—[A] on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.
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(@) afk o &3 ud sish & wifaiea el o oo § S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gieat
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SOCIOLOGY

TQHNITH
(331)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 100
T ¢ 3 H%] [quie : 100
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of fwo Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.

(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.

(ii1) Section 'B' has fwo options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from
one option only.

MR : () WU T A AR T~ @ F qu @ q |
(i) @S ‘@ & AW U TW B & |

(i) wos ‘@ ® A faweq ¥ | qOAAl B bad ww Gwew & A WS F S
R

331/52/ASS/4_A ] 2 (O 1 conta...



SECTION - A

g — H

1 In which year was the Hindu Widow Remarriage Act passed ? 1

feg fawar gafder sifufmm feg ad oif@ genm ?

2 What do you understand by the term illiteracy ? 1

ReRar wT ¥ ou R’y gued § 7

3 Name the person who gave the idea of ™uscular Hinduism'. 1

g AR @ W A e wmre ge @ e fam

4 Name the two types of status. 2

gRafd & & weri & ™ fakau)

5 Name the two types of Kinship within a family. 2

T JRER § A YR & AaRl & AW [aRag)

6  Explain cultural lag. 2

gipfas fUsemT @ @men s
331/52/ASS/4_A | 3 JUNHEIWIN A OO TC A0 A R0 1 Conmt..



7 What are the causes of bonded labour among the tribals ? 2

afeaTel o Yo ARl % F HRO § 7

8 To which civilization can the roots of Hinduism be traced ? 2

feg o & gl @@t @ sam few @@ § @ S oewar 7

9 Who are scheduled tribes ? 2

gfaa senta fRe wed ¥ O°

10  What is Case Study ? Explain. 4

Tg-Rafq fagw &1 semms ® e € 7 @ &gl

11  Describe the characteristics of Integration. 4

THBIOT ®f fagwaretl &1 auie wifea)

12  Differentiate between Ascribed roles and Achieved roles. 4
Ted it qen AR e & S siaT W SIS

331/52/ASS/4_A ] 4 (MO 1 conta...



13  Explain the various kinds of values. 4

fafr= weR & Tl @ e Hig |

14 What is Intensive Agriculture ? Describe. 4

TeT N ;T 7 IUS BT

15 Explain demographic factors of social change. 4

e aEnT & S-Yg diftedm q i S e i

16 What are the principles of Gautam Buddha ? 4

WoH g8 % /I fHEi| § 7

17  Explain the concept of 'melting pot'. 4

AT e W FGURON B AT BT

18 What are the main problems of the OBC's ? Describe. 4
o frss o @l J&7 g9@ @ ¢ 7 Ui S|

331/52/ASS/4_A ] S {MMEIAmNNTTIY D 1 conta...



19 Name and explain the four Ashrams. 4

IR gl & AW e dun Sel Save &g

20 Explain the various types of Groups. 6

fafr= 7R & @Rl @ A i)

21 What are the highlights of community life in India ? Discuss. 6

ARG § AETe siad & &/ fafitedd € 7 == sy

22  What are the characteristics of joint family system in India ? Describe. 6

IR § §gad UER & 1 @@ § 7 9uie @i

23  Explain what is drug addiction and mention some of its evil effects. 6

e qe FEAl ;1§ 7 ARl DINT JUT 9% FB SIS YHE B
I BT |

24 What are the major problems faced by women in our society ? Discuss. 6

AN A # AfEAmet g0 91 H S ATl Jed @l 0 s ¢ 99l S|

331/52/ASS/4_A ] 6 (MFMNAMNMRCRNAAATARTIN W 1 Conta...



SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T — 1

(Status of Women)

(wfemelil &1 wRerf)

25 What is the female literacy rate according to the Census of 2001 ? 1

2001 %1 SO % HIAR ARG @ e & F@ s 7

26 Define Sati. 2
Tl @l afeam <)
27 Explain the term 'Double drudgery'. 2

T AIGL’ UE B ATET DI

28 Differentiate between organised sector employment and unorganised sector 4

employment.

gfed & H AR qo1 ENsd &9 § U & Hed Sy WS Hiki|

29 Explain "Empowered women build empowered society". 6

“gyted AfAT GIET GHIST W1 [MHEIY HIal & STl hiNg|

331/52/ASS/4_A ] 7 (AN 1 conta...



OPTION - 1I
frea — 11
(Culture)
(erepicr)
25 Who was 'Baudhayana' ? 1
IETT B g 7
26 Explain Monogamy. 2

U fqaE Umia @l e i

27 Name the famous book of Varahamihira and what does it deal with. 2

AR & gUiTg g &1 W g ok g8 feg fqwg o d@dfm & 7

28 What is diffusion ? Explain. 4

TOR 1 & 7 ATl hid|

29 "Culture is a learned behaviour". Justify. 6

“dwpla UH drEl gol Hae ¥ gRe Sl

331/52/ASS/4_A ] 8 {MCIO T OUTNRTIThM 1750431
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This Question Paper consists of 15 questions and 4 printed pages.

H U U H 15 U aA1 4 gha 1= )
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AIHAH wE .
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PAINTING (Theory)
(Frreeem)  (Srati=Ten)

(332)

Day and Date of Examination

(e w1 = T o)

Signature of Invigilators 1.

(Fieepl & z@Ew)

General Instructions :

1
2

Candidate must write his/her Roll Number on the first page of the Question Paper.

Please check the Question Paper to verify that the total pages and total number of questions contained in the

Question Paper are the same as those printed on the top of the first page. Also check to see that the questions

are in sequential order.

Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified

places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/AS/4, Set—-A on the answer-book.

(@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any
one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for any
errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

TR

el G795 o UE IS WX ST SIS oreed e |

AT YT D1 WG o e G979 o HoT Tol 741 U5l bl el & A & Rl T gee % qe B

Bd ¥ | 39 919 B A W B W {6 YT s €Y H § |

TRt § veam-fag T sty i wet % affied we o st fren w ol @ e

FEET W |

A TGRS T I97-93 & &S gl 52/AS/4, F=—-A fd |

(@) WU heaw /el aremm ® ¥ 1 fR o, oy ong o @ N & v et ww o W SR € e
g

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT TGRS ¥ faU U g § o 6 g feg 9o § s e w E

(@) o omg R ue sish % srfafe feedll o= wmon ® Io foed € f 957 &l a9 o B A gt
RGICECARE ARG R R G R
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PAINTING (Theory)

(ferrerenr)  (BaTi~ih)
(332)
: 1 :
Time : 15 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 30
1 - .
T 1o ] [nw @ 30
Note : (i) All questions are compulsory.

(i) Marks for each question are indicated against it.

(iii) The questions of 1 mark should be answered in about 15 words, 2 marks

in about 30 words and 3 and 4 marks should be answered in about 50 words.

et () |W gy fEE ¥ O
(i) UA® UST % ol IOh e T ™ T )

(i) 1 i el Y9 &1 IAX @IHT 15 gT&l H, 2 3fp a1 U9 B AL AT
30 gt&f ¥ qAT 3 SfX 4 3% A WS B IO EIHT S50 & H AU

1 What do you know about Indus Valley Civilization and the finding of art and 2

craft object ?

o iy = g ok 3@ @ i &en ofR wiee & I W R’ SHd & 7

2 Evaluate the artworks of Maurya period. 2

A B DI BAT B THT DT |
332/52/A8/4] 2 [ ORI WARag - 1 Contd...




3 Narrate the story of Mara Vijaya and write at least five lines to appreciate its 2
beauty in the painting of Ajanta.

TR oo @ M SO 38, ®F 9§ @A U i W us ueiEee 9
fod |

4 Write the main features of Trimurti of Elephanta. 2

tfhr # Bl @ fagwand saEe |

5 Choose a sculpture of D. P. Ray Chowdhury and describe it. 2
S UL @AY B TH b B g AT IFHT A9 B |

6 What are the materials used to build the Golegumbad at Bijapur ? 2

fosgr & Tavse & Feo o o a@fet & w3 e w2

7 Identify the Awadh School of Painting and illustrate one painting of this style. 2

gy ol H fosben @ TeEg Ul SHel gaal @ AEd BT |

8 Write a short note on Abanindranath Tagore and his style of painting. 2

I G AT S fogel W s diaw W@ faw |

9 Describe the painting "Kabir and Raidas" in 30 words. 2
‘A au e’ T 30 g § ol @i

10  Estimate the chief characteristics of the painting "Meru Ragini". 1

“a% URF fae @ ger faswad @ R St )

11  Describe the theme of the enlisted painting from Hyderabad. 1

e ¥ ¥ W™ TEEEl 9@ & faw @ avie difse |

332/52/A8/4 ] 3 |MHUCEARAWOWEDAMELTW- 1 Contd...



12 Identify a style of painting with colonial influence. 1

SufElie gHiaa U@ el @ geeig |

13 What are the contributions of folk artists to their society ? 2

Wh HATBI H U9 GHe § o7 e T 7

14  Assess the role of Amrita Shergil in formation of a new form of Indian painting. 3

ARG ool & U 0 Y &l Jiadied & § omar SRA@ ol qieer @
BT B |

15 Review the regional style of folk art of South India. 4

AT R Bl &SN Whhdl hl GHIET BT |

332/52/A8/4 ] 4 [UATATM IO MObIOA TR+ r7s01]



This Question Paper consists of 32 questions [Section-A (22) + Section-B (5 + 5)] and 8 printed pages.
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are in sequential order.
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5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for any
errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.
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1 ol 957 99 % Ued Yo UX OUAT SimHie ofasd fae |

2 PO YT U B A(G A (6 UT-UFA & FA TSI a1 S Bl Sl o] AT § T 7o 76 & qad T
BT | T A B o N B A B YT s w4 HA §

3 Iu-gRaw ¥ veam-fue oW reran i wel % afafed el W ergemnie e X wdenedt @ s

TETAT SR |

AT II-GRAHBT TX T97-93 & &is e 52/ASS/4, d=—A o |

(®) WU haw &/ Aemm H ¥ | TR o, O og 9 @ e & el wwr ® S} T
qHd € -

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT II-YRIHT ¥ AT U g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w E

(@) ok o &3 ud sish & wifiiea il o oo % S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gieat
| Tt Wl e FHaw e 2R
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ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE (Theory)

(333)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
T 3 A% [ri® : 80
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, Section 'A' and Section 'B'.

(i) All the questions of Section 'A' are compulsory.

(i) Candidates are given a choice in Section 'B'. They are required to attempt
the questions from either "Option I" or "Option II".

(iv) Maximum marks of each question are indicated against it.

fRar: () WU T A A @GS T - @ W qA g AN
(i) @Wre ‘o ¥ fquw T /W wew ot ¥ )
(i) @ @ ¥ fuw T v THE & b ww fowew § @ usA b wAY 7 |
(iv) 9% s & of wme fw o ¥

SECTION - A

g — H

1 The surroundings of an organism is called as. 1

W9 &% ORf dXE S B W Bl 9 T FEd § 7

2 Which forces rural folk to move out of their villages ? 1

TR @ I STOAT g WS % @l RO B &7

333/52/A8S/4] 2| IACARR OV M RAREATINE= T Contd..



3 An industry releases methane, ammonia, sulphur dioxide and carbon dioxide 1
gases into the atmosphere. Which one of these gases can deplete the ozone
layer in the upper atmosphere ?

HI3 AT MY, SHET, TEhHY SEAFIRES oK HET SEATFIEE TG &1 ararae
H IS HAT S| 3T A DUl T S e # SN uXd @ &ld ugarnd
T 7

4 Write the name and symbol of the Indian eco label issued by CPCB. 1
CPCB g1 S foran o sfisam St wa@ &1 W SAEY 9o SHa dod Faed
A sAEY)

5 What is meant by Minamata disease ? Name the chemical responsible for it. 2

REMEET AT Y o R ST § 7 39 U % [T SOReE™l 9™ @l AW 9diEy|

6 Define deforestation and mention any two reasons for deforestation. 2

FAIAT STE bl UNATHT HISY T SAE b s a HRYT garBy|

7 State any four economic importance of plantation of forest. 2

7 W & B3 AR SAYw e SaEyl

8 Explain how agriculture will act as most important cause for deforestation. 2

FN g THR A-@ET & G99 AU HRY § ¢ [l Hid |

9 What is the major cause for pollution of Ganga river, and give full form 2
of GAP.

T A % AU % WU YgE RO 99U, qu1 GAP @ qU AW fWia)

10 Expand CNG and LPG and write their uses. 2
CNG &R LPG & Y W fafgu qen I Swarm syl

333/52/A8S/4] 3 |IAOACTR OOV MARUIARAIOANY- € Contd...



11  What is the major difference between ethics and environmental ethics ? 2

A ok maEeiE Afdea § ger ey aaEyl

12 Recently you must have read in the newspapers that Delhi government is 2
restricting the number of cars on the road, mention the role of CPCB in this.

e fef ome gt § ger g e el o) 9e% WX 9ed a9l
misAl @ & HH HT Al 1 3@H CPCB & 9wl ST

13 Mention the main difference between the following : 4
(1) Pioneer community and climax community

(i) Niche and habitat.

frafafaa g=f & s sawy -

() YU WYEE SR WX W
(i) Tha ol watemE)

14 (1) "Urban life has its blessings and curses" - Write any two blessings. 4

(i) Villagers move to cities for good quality of life, but end up in slums. Explain.

(i) Y TaT UH dREM AT ¥ X ey 7| ®iE A aRe SaEu|
(i) WTHET @R 9T H deax Wed & fou emd ¥, feeg W afawt & ot e
F E I E| AT BT

15 (1) Distinguish between species biodiversity and genetic biodiversity with 4
two examples.

(i) Define the term Desertification.

(i) UA® % & FEEWN o U Wil Safafagdr o Se Safafaaar o
CRESICRIFLE)
(i) TEEWB 9T wl greamn fafew)

333/52/A8S/4] 4 [IMAAC RO AMIAIAIOMANY- T Contd...



16 Sandeep works as a machine operator in a steel factory since 10 years. 4
In recent years his colleagues has been complaining that he responds only
when repeated calling and expresses inability to hear.

(1)  What do you think is the cause for his problem ?

(i) Suggest any four remedial measures to his problem.

AT T 10 AW ¥ WA % BN H Th AW AW & ®Y H HE Bl B
T B % AN § TEh Wl Ed w0 ¢ 6 9% a9 W <@ § S o™
IR IR A™T S § A1 I8 GAA W oraHeddr Igar ¥

(i) TOH TIRT &k TN H AW R GEd & 7
(i) H& 9= ¥ W geaw fam & fvg el ar et @ gee g

17  Write the main use of the following minerals : 4
(1)  Chromite (i) Bauxite
(iii) Limestone (iv) Mica.
frfafea @<=t & 7@ SN SaRy
() R (i) ST
(ii)) AT T&AX (iv) 3¥®|
18 State any four important provisions of "The Environment Act, 1986". 4

‘T UEHE UEE, 19867 % ®H3 IR WEEUUl WiqEdl @l @@l @i

19 Camel is the ship of this ecosystem. This ecosystem is low rain area, suffers 6
from water shortage.

(1) Identify the name of this ecosystem.
(i) Mention any two flora and fauna of the above said ecosystem.

(ii1)) How are the animals and plants in this ecosystem adapted to the hot and
dry climate ?

fpelt wids &1 o &2 ¥ 3@ wias ¥ a9 &9 el § q97 TEl U @l He

Wl 7

() 39 UGS & uEEnu

(i) SUed TGS & H3 & IA@d ol i & WISl el 9|l g

(iii) 3@ WA & Sig qo1 9d ©@F & ™ X I WAy & fu fra g
AIHT B & 7

333/52/A8S/4] S [MAAA RN WAMVIRLAONANY- T Contd...



20 (a)

(b)

(2)

(b)

21 (a)

(b)

(2)

(b)

22 (a)

(b)

(b)

333/52/A8S/4] 6 [INMAAT X RN WAMDIRIAIONANY- [ Contd...

At an individual level, how can you reduce indoor air pollution ?

State any two gaseous air pollutants and mention any two of their sources
and harmful effects.

TH AT AR B % A6, AW AU X % WX & Ag-Uguu & fha
THR HH B GHd & 7

sl & A ang-ugued! & M SARY qAT I & WG qAT & THET qAqRY

What is meant by Ex-situ conservation ?
Discuss any four methods of Ex-situ conservation of biodiversity.
TR HIg @ & e wef g7

g fafqga & weg-Hig @ @ feel ar fafiat @ == sl

Identify the common and private resources from the following :
Park, Mountain, Agricultural land, Industries.

Aashish is living in Kerala near to an estuary. He has decided to start fishing
industry. Tell him about the following :

(i) What are the three types of Fisheries ? Give one example of each.

(i) Among the three types which one will fit to him and explain how ?
frafafaa & ¥ am iR ool g@eml & wgeEg

el A H TH SORTIEgE & gHU EAl §1 IEA THel U (A UTe)
® JAN AR B & WU Hren ¥ sy Trefefead & X ¥ 9any ¢

() dF UBR B TEH BH-G A T P UA® B Th-UH ISR |

(i) W TBR & AEdE ¥ ¥ SHe W B Suged s e wr ¢
ST BT |



23

24

25

26

27

SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T — 1

(Water Resource Management)

(T qEER qaeF)

What is meant by aquifer ?

A9 w1 Fr ot ¥ 7

What is the major role of anti transpirant in agricultural field ?

PN & Ao # yhoariEsied H @ qiHen SaEgl

What is meant by grey water ?

gay () @ @1 R oo ¥ 7

You have been asked to maintain a garden of your school. List out any two
steps to minimise the use of water.

HUH I A & D & WW@-I@E & 7 Hel T g1 THl bl gud @l
F B b (WY @ & AN B A SR

(2)

(b)

(2)

(b)

What kind of water wastage you observe in your home and in your area ?
How will you conserve water from wastage ?

List out any four important efforts given by the government on water
conservation to eliminate water scarcity.

A BX OH Ul U & W U R UHR ® W@ - gEUAT @A & 7
ST % FOUANT H UdT b (AU IEk W@ & fAU W w;T HET 7

STA-E@0 % AN § WHR g Sl T & IR WA TIEl & g 57
qMes T W HH L B Wh |

6
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OPTION - II
(Cer | |

(Energy and Environment)

(F=t wd TamE)

23  Write the working principle of natural water cooler. 1

TGdh STA FALT D BRI & FEH AR

24  Write the name of low carbon and high carbon content of coal. 1

BEAW h T BHET qUT 3T BET G Th Bl AH SR

25 Chand was going to construct a new eco-friendly house. You are a civil engineer. 2
State him by using which technologies that you are going to design that eco-house
for him.

qig Weh 9T SNl Heh ST aTeal 81 oMY Ueh [draed I9ivaY &1 oY 39h
fag ot W & fWu fed gar @ deifie &1 s &l ?

26  Write the composition of main components of natural gas. 2

THfae T % W@ "Eedl @ W 9dRg|

27 How will you conserve the energy while using the following in your home ? 6
(1)  Refrigerator
(i) Microwave oven
(iii) Lighting.
A W H faSel gum % fwu Fefafea @ fee gen swmw w® e e
(i) B
(i) wEhEE orE
(iii) WIS (ATEreT)

333/52/A8S/4] 8 [INMAAARO IR0 OAMIATD MO pas01]



This Question Paper consists of 30 questions [Section-A (20) + Section-B (5 + 5)] and 7 printed pages.
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are in sequential order.
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one of the languages listed below :
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Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.
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MASS COMMUNICATION

-

EELEIE

(335)
Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
T ;3 A%] [t : 80
Note : (i)  All questions in Section 'A' are compulsory.

(i) From Section 'B', attempt questions of only one option of your choice.

(iii) Marks for each question are indicated against it.

fRer . () wuE ‘W ¥ fu o oad wew e
(i) @ @ ¥ fou T oo e & fah uwk fowew W @ wed % s § |
(iii) UA® U & oich Iqh G RU T ¥ |

SECTION - A

g — A

1 When the first news websites were launched by media houses ? 1

T T R U R d99Ee B Y @l T O 7

2 What is the role of Radio Jockeys in Radio ? 1

Yt ¥ YReaht ity @ w0 AP 7

335/52/88/A] 2 [HTRAREN AR - Contd...



3 What is TRP ? 1

A d. " T ?

4 What were the inventions of Alexander Graham Bell and Marconi ? Also mention 2

the years of their invention.

IS AEH 9@ qUT G 5 1 @iell a7 ¢ Sk <999 & a9 ol 9aEy |

5 What is the difference between hard news and soft news ? 2

FTE A T R G b A9 A WL BN |

6 What is 'Radio on Internet' ? 2

G AR R 0 e B

7 What do you understand by 'stereotypes' ? Give any two instances of stereotypes 2

from Indian TV programmes.

RIEREEE § oY & 9970 & ¢ YRd & A hrhdl § @REeRET & o
IEE AR |

8 What is 'Tagline' ? Write two popular taglines or slogans of present day advertising. 2

e (1 5 G 2| S | M o e e e ) A i [ 5 s | B s A s o

335/52/88/A] 3 [HTRAREN AR - Contd...



9 What are 'Niche' websites ? Give two examples of niche websites. 2

‘M JSdEIH #1 ¥ ? 396 A IEREI qARd |

10 What is oral communication ? Write two advantages of oral communication. 4

g GO 1 & ? 39%h o AW IaEd |

11  What is reporting ? How do reporters perform their duty of reporting ? 4

FaEWET R & ? aEardl he Y oTUT Gaee@d &l & ded &id & 7

12 List any four qualities or skills to be a radio producer. 4

gt ot a9 & fad oaes® @i ar o1 A1 B9 SaEd |

13 What are Informative programmes on TV ? List four types of informative 4

programmes.

A % OIS HRFBA ¥ T A & 7 GIAEH BEHH B AR THR @y |

14  Elaborate the principles of advertising and mention the message communicated in 4

any two current advertisements to persuade target audience.

ferstTat o Rl 1 Seei@ sl qe el A AT frsosl o Wik s et wefed
BT A TR Db = DI |

335/52/88/A] 4 [HTRAREN AR - Contd...



15 As a form of communication, describe four features of New Media. 4

HOR % TH 9igF & QX 9X g Aifsd & ar [Giie q@en @1 e B |

16 Briefly describe the functions of RNI and ABC. 4

AR.TA.ME. TU7 TG & Bl BT G guie i |

17  List any four key professionals involved in television production and 4

briefly discuss their function.

fefaa wrid FEior F g el TR vgE YetERt @ ge SAEy qo1 '@ 3 9 e
FE qIEEY |

18 Write any six questions to be kept in mind while planning an advertising. 6

TorsT= ST 9] g oW § T 9N 9 TRl ®: weel @l faiad |

19 Define Development Communication and describe the role of a development 6

communicator.

faem dom @ afearn AR qen fawma dame & i &1 IwE B |

20 What is three tier system of Radio Broadcasting of AIR ? Describe each tier. 6

FATHIIETON & e JaR9T & By yonel &1 & ? Ul WX @ 99 DIy |

335/52/88/A] 5 [HTRAREN AR - Contd...



SECTION - B

g —

OPTION -1

faed - 1

(Traditional Media)

(TR Hiemw)

21  What is Ballad ? 1
IS TG ?
22 Where do you find traditional motifs and symbols ? Why this is made ? 3

TYERTTE YO 9T Wdilh ®el Had &€ ¢ 98 o0 99 S & 7

23  What are the features of Traditional media ? 3

TIERETT A1eTY @ T fagwand & 7

24  Write the distinguishing features of street theatre. 4

Johs eh % fafite @ fafed |

25  Write any four disadvantages of traditional media and four of electronic media. 4

TIARATT AIE09 TUT SWAih HIETH &l aR—aR s-dl gy |

335/52/88/A] 6 [HTRAREN AR - Contd...



21

22

23

24

25

335/52/SS/A | 7 A ACOATN R

OPTION - 11

T - 11

(Photojournalism)

(BT T—T=ARI)

Define travel photojournalism.

U BIUSHI Bl TAT By |

Write any two differences between film camera and digital camera.

e o qun &efsew dav & S @5 @1 o TWieg |

What is 'rule of third' ?

B H U R ?

List two types of lenses and write the utility of these lenses.

A2l 1 Y & W@ BT AT AT qAT 3l SuAEn [Whay |

What are the ethics for a photojournalist ?

HRIUSHR 7 AAN d@ieae &1 ¢ 7
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DATA ENTRY OPERATIONS
(Theory)
(336)

Time : 2 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 40

Note : All questions are compulsory and carry marks as indicated against each question.

1  Fill in the blanks of the following : 1x10=35

(1) If you drag an item (file/folder) from one folder to another, it is to
the destination.

(i) FORTRAN stands for Formula

(i) O's and 1's in Machine language are known as number.
(iv) Shortcut key is used to underline a word.
(v) The tab contains the groups and commands used in Mail Merge.

(vi) The Software lying in a web server can only be used offline at the user's end
only when it gets

(vil)) Host name is also called name in E-mail address.
(viii) case capitalizes the first letter of the first word in each sentence.
(ix) slide layouts are available in New Slide Dialog box.

(x) Internet connections are provided by the internet providers of your
locality.

2 State True or False %X 10=15

(1) Keyboard is an Input Device.
(i) A database table cannot be used as a data source for mail merge.

(iii) The cell address D1 denotes column 1 and Row B.

336/52/S8/A] 2 TR AR ANDW { Contd...



(iv) Under File Menu you can print the file.
(v) It is necessary to give password to protect a file from reviewers.

(vi) It is not possible to specify mathematical relationship between the numbers
using the formula.

(vii)) Only Line Charts can be drawn in Worksheet.
(viii)) LCD are flat panel monitor.
(ix) Machine Language is low level language.

(x) Slides are used for presentation.

3 Define the following terms : (any two) 1x2=2
(a) Operating System
(b) Borders and Shading

(¢) Cell References.

4 Write short notes on the following : 2x5=10
(a) Optical Scanner
(b) Vertical and Horizontal Scroll Bars
(c) What are the Control Panel's Tools ?
(d) World Wide Web (www)

(¢) Outline View in Presentation.

5 Differentiate between the following (specify two differences in each) : 2x5=10
(a) Radar Charts and Bubble Charts
(b) HTTP and HTML
(c) Save As and Save as Webpage command.
(d) Main Document and Merged Document.

(¢) Compiler and Assembler.

336/52/S8/A] 3 TR AR ANDW { Contd...



6 Answer the following :

(a) There is a document which has been edited and saved in three word 4
documents of Page 5, 10 and 15 respectively with files name as NIOS-1,
NIOS-2 and NIOS-3. Write the steps for

(i) To print the document as a single document having page numbers
in the bottom of the page and starting from second page.

(i) Page Header should have National Institute of Open Schooling.

(i) Page Footer should have Printed by : SSS Printers.

(b) Based on the following answer the following : 1x4=4
A B C D
1 10 2 20 4
2 50 1 10 2
3 10 2 15 2
4 20 5 20 1

(i) (C1/2*D1yAl
(ii)) A2+(D2/2+C3)

(i) (A4+B4)/((C4/2 )-5)

(iv) ((A1-B4)+C1)/((C4/2)+B4).

336/52/88/A] 4 [N WRRL b rs10001]



This Question Paper consists of 40 questions [Section-A (30) + Section-B (5 + 5)] and 8 printed pages.
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are in sequential order.

3 Making any identification mark in the answer-book or writing roll number anywhere other than the specified
places will lead to disqualification of the candidate.

4 Write your Question Paper Code No. 52/SS/A, Set—A on the answer-book.

5 (@)  The Question Paper is in English/Hindi medium only. However, if you wish, you can answer in any

one of the languages listed below :
English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Bengali, Tamil, Malayalam, Kannada, Telugu, Marathi, Oriya, Gujarati,
Konkani, Manipuri, Assamese, Nepali, Kashmiri, Sanskrit and Sindhi.
You are required to indicate the language you have chosen to answer in the box provided in the
answer-book.

(b)  Ifyou choose to write the answer in the language other than Hindi and English, the responsibility for
any errors/mistakes in understanding the question will be yours only.

qAHE A

1 &l 97T % TeW Y WX AT HAIHHIG oEgd [ |

2 FUA YT UF B (G A (6 UT-UFA & FHA TSI a1 YA Bl Sal o] AT § T voH Ive & g9 T
Bd ¥ | 39 919 @ A W BT W {6 YT ik €9 H § |

3 wI-giae ¥ weam-fug e m sreren frids vt % afifiad #w@ f ogenie faem ax whandt @t s
FEET W |

4 T SAT-GRa%T UX U9T-UH & @ie "@en 52/SS/A, w=-A WE |

5

() g%fq;%ﬁ%‘%/a@?ﬁwﬁ% | fBe oft, ofx oy o’ o T @ 2 el T W § SR R

ST, T, BRI, TEpa S e |
FUAT I-YRIHT ¥ AT T g § o 6 o feg 9o § s e w ¥

(@) ik o &3 ud sish & wifaiea el o oo & S foed € o wsT &) ghee | B ara gheat
G (G AR ARG M R G I
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LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE (Theory)

faeE @ gE e (Re)
(339)

Time : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80
TE ¢ 3 g% [quiw : 80
Note : (i) This Question Paper consists of two Sections, viz., 'A' and 'B'.
(i) All questions from Section 'A' are to be attempted.
(ii1) Section 'B' has two options. Candidates are required to attempt questions from
one option only.
(iv) Marks for each question are indicated against it.
(v) Answers to questions carrying 1 mark should not exceed 30 words, 2 marks
60 words, 3 marks 100 words and 4 marks 140 words.
fRar: () WU T A A @GS T - @ W qA g AN
(i) @vs ‘o7 & AW WA @B FTA BHCU § |
(i) wos ‘@ ® A faweq ¥ | qOAAl B bad ww Gwew & A WS F S
¥
(iv) U&®% W9 & i Ik 9 oifthd & |
(v) 1 3 9 U9 o SaX 30 9T, 2 o 9t WeHi o S 60 9T, 3 ¥k

339/52/SS/A |

qredl & Y 100 9T=f oY 4 3ih ol & fg 140 91<€f 9 offten 91 &l
TN ARl |
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SECTION - A

g — H

1 What is the purpose of establishing a Library ? 1
% T Wid HE B @ YheT 5 7

2 Write down the fifth law of Library Science. 1
Yoreg fos % uow g3 (Fifth Law) &1 Sei@ &Y |

3 Write down names of at least two types of documents through which 1
human thoughts are expressed ?

AT & THR & ToEl & W fad, e wem 9 @il F e @
At s & |

4 Why did periodical emerge ? 1
amfafeal (MfEitswa) @1 ofawia waf gam ?

5 What do you understand by WWW ? 1

WWW § ol &1 ad & 7

6 What do you understand by shelving in classified order ? 1

Tiipad @4 (classified order) ¥ ST & U F qEd & 7

7 Why do we call the Colon Classification an "Analytico-Synthetic Scheme" ? 1

BT TNHOT Bl Tagad-Hewwones §emT’ ("Analytico-Synthetic Scheme")
& wEd § 7
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8 What do you understand by "to provide right book to the right reader" ? 1

‘TRl UTe% B Wl JWe oUW G SRR ¥ ofusl Fl awed § 7

9 If you are a University Librarian then, which consortia you should join to 1
provide access to Electronic resources to your users ?

afy emu fyeafraem & dawrl ¥ @ ouN wanTeRdiel @i seagitg GEresl o
s @y % g omuet fh @@l (Consortia) & e S @ifEy ?

10 How a library can provide User education using Web 2.0 tool ? 1
99 2.0 ZTA H AN Hh, Th T 69 THR U GArTRal @ {ren gem @
qHd & 7

11  How Reference Services do satisfy the fourth Law of Library Science ? 2

HeH Ha, dawd foem % Ogd g3 @ fee wer gt @ § 7

12 What are the basic purposes of Special Dictionary ? 2
fafdre st & q@ S w1 E 7

13 What do you understand by thematic map ? 2

vame waen (ifew #79) ¥ ot wn qed £ 7

14 If you are a Librarian then, how will you create a Library Consortia for 2
the benefits of your users ?

gfe oy Yot ¥, o U SUANThIie % fSdwy % [0 oY UUTIX |
(AT HES) W WA hd e ?

15 How the UNESCO has defined a periodical ? 2
TR Y U A R R aRee e ¥ 7

339/52/88/A] A A= T Contd...



16 How do we get help from a manual in our day to day life ? Give an 2
example also.

e T ufdfe & Siraq & ue Tem gRaer (Age) ¥ W TR geR gemdn
U BYd & ¢ U a0 A QN |

17 What are the products of Current-Awareness Services ? 2

TUOMRe Y Garell (Bl SEE 9idfaw) & Hbr-Rl IdE &7

18 How does resource sharing has become easy in computerized environment ? 2

FHRTUHA TEsT § GHEAl & AFER 6y 9@ &1 5 7 7

19 What are the implications of the third law of Library Science, i.e. "Every book 3
has reader" ?

deoed faee & g g9 oold Ud® JW® b WU Wew | b gl Fieard €O

20 How the National Library is different from the other types of library ? 3

T FANR T 3 YhX o UIqwd o o Sy & 7

21 How E-resources should be maintained ? 3

T-GEIEM Bl AU hy HIAT ANy 7

22 Justify the need of Secondary Periodicals. 3
fedias amfafeal o siteda wva &Y |

23 Why the Library Classification is so much important ? 3

YR 1 60T 3a1 He@qul @i § 7
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24 Why the inclined type periodical display racks are considered the best for 3
displaying periodicals ?

ufete & UeeE & WU gw i (EFES) Y@ ® gads ®i e Sl § 7

25 Give at least three Web 2.0 tools with their utilities, through which libraries 3
can promote their services.

F Y BT AW A9 2.0 T b W o, A SuARar akd, R mewm |
JoOR o=l Faneli o "ghs wC adhd & |

26 How a bibliographer takes decision on the scope, coverage and the period 3
of Subject Bibliography ?

s dev-dy gaer (Niaammmy), edr o o d9ed-dg g3 & &, el
@aE) o wEy (difws) & W9y # fra ye Fofg @ 2 7

27 What are the key characteristics of a virtual library ? 4
TH IgAd VAR & *1 e fagvad ¥

28 Which reasons are preventing Electronic Resources to become popular in 4
economically weak countries ?

ot efe @ gd@ doff o et Gral & @Hd S o I el STenel %
T BRI & 7

29 Why do the Libraries collect Non-Print materials ? 4

TR o-fsd qrell /& s Har § 7

30 Which kinds of new services have emerged because of the applications of 4
Information Communication Technology ? Describe that how these new
services work.

AT YT Tl b STIUANT & BT [hE THX Sl T3 Harsil &1 Sfadia g
T ? g W 9Ol fRg weR wE &l €, 3HE HER ¥ Sw@ @Y |
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SECTION - B

e — 9
OPTION - 1
T — 1

(Management of Libraries)

(AAFTRA T FARATH)

31 If you are a librarian but you do not have fund to purchase new materials but, 2
you are determined to improve your library collection then, how will you find
some new books for your library ?

i oY Ue ol (AEsfEs) Ul ode U T3 9miEl aled & fau oe
T ¥, UGG AU U YA F G@UT H GUR & WU Fadwed ¥, @ o9 U
JOMR & (@0 $B 75 g &y U &l ?

32 What are the key features of Bibliographic Instruction Programme ? 2

ey vy gl oest wred (fafemammtes seae™ unm) @ @ g faswad § 7

33 What are the job opportunities to the Library and Information Science 3
professionals in different sectors ?

Teorad T O faee eeEyel & Wy G & o e 1w & fag e
3IEY IUAH § 7

34 How the behaviour of library users can be studied through observation method ? 3

veor fafr & med ¥ TYTIR SuErTRarell % HgeR @ ofeHas fRg wek T
ST Gehdl & °

35 What is the concept of Trinity ? How has it been able to correlate all aspects 4
of Library and its services to the society ?

Bra (&R =1 ddear € otuet = oty ¥ ? UmiR & 9t uall @l gt
HT X IqH B GAST B SHEH! Garell b @i FEANNA BT HY GHI FAT 7
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31

32

33

34

35

OPTION - II
(Cer | |

(Information Retrieval System)

(qET AT oTed)

Assign at least two Subject Headings using Free Indexing Language to a book 2
dealing with the topic "India Pakistan Economic Relations in 1990's".

‘IR AR ST RAsed 1990's” ofider Q&der ! Jard STIehHIUTRLOT AT
(%1 2R ATTTS) BT TEANT B TC, B 4 B & fug sifwl b1 Sew@ < |

What do you understand by Syntactic value ? Explain with example. 2

wigdiew T (Rafer Iwg) @ omver w0 o € 7 dkeor s &L |

Define Informational search and give an example. 3

O @Sl &l 3T aed g fae |

What do you understand by Truncation search ? If truncation mark is "*" and 3
you are searching "India*" then, what kind of result you will get ?

GETUT (Zehy) Wi Y STt @1 dred ¥ 7 Aty wdmer R ¥ e ol e 3R
WS Y& &, a9 Ul o uieny gt & 7

How do a searcher execute the Search Strategy ? Explain. 4

Teh GIeTehdl WIST IOHI (T Wsl) @l fhg YR sEitad &l & ¢ 990 |
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